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14955 Dale Evans Parkway e Apple Valley, California 92307 
December 17, 2009 

For the Citiuns of the Town of Apple Valley, 

Honorable Mayor and Town Council 
Town of Apple Valley 

State law requires that all general-purpose local governments publish each fiscal year a complete set of 
financial statements presented in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) and 
audited in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards by a firm of licensed certified public 
accountants. Pursuant to that requirement, we hereby issue the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report of 
the Town of Apple Valley for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009. 

This report consists of management's representations concerning the finances of the Town of Apple Valley. 
Consequently, management assumes full responsibility for the completeness and reliability of all of the 
information presentod in this report 

Management of the Town of Apple Valley has established a comprehensive internal control framework that 
is designed to compile sufficient reliable information for the preparation of the Town's financial statements 
in conformity with GAAP. Because the cost of internal controls should not outweigh their benefits, the 
Town's comprehensive framework of internal controls has been designed to provide reasonable rather than 
absolute assurance that the financial statements will be free from material misstatement. 

The Town of Apple Valley's financial statements have been audited by Teaman, Ramirez & Smith, Inc., a 
firm of licensed certified public accountants. The independent auditors concluded that the Town's financial 
statements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009, are fairly presented in conformity with generally 
accepted accounting principles. The independent auditors' report is presented as the-first component of the 
financial section of this report 

GAAP require that management provide a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis to accompany the 
basic financial statements in the form of Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A). This letter of 
transmittal is designed to complement the MD&A and should be read in conjunction with it. The Town of 
Apple Valley's MD&A can be found immediately following the report of the independent auditors. 

PROFILE OF THE TOWN 

Rq,ortbtg Entity 

This report combines the financial statements of the Town of Apple Valley, the Redevelopment Agency of 
the Town of Apple Valley and the Apple Valley Public Financing Authority to constitute a single reporting 
entity. This combined presentation better represents the financial activities of the Town of Apple Valley. 

The Town directly provides a limitod range of services and contracts for several other services. The Town's 
significant reliance on contracted services has the benefit of reducing expenses to the citizens of Apple 
Valley while simultaneously providing the Town with a high degree of flexibility in responding to changing 



economic conditions. Contracted services include police protection, building and safety, engineering, street 
maintenance, capital improvements, waste management, local transit, and attorney services. Staff provided 
services -include customer service arid community relations, community development (which includes 
planning, economic development, housing and grant adminietration activities as well as overall department 
admini stration), public works oversight and inspect ion, animal control, financial management ~d 
administrarive management. All of these activities are included in this report. 

Fire protection is provided by a separate, independent service district which existed prior to Town 
incorporati on. A majority of the Town is served by private water companies. Additionally, the Apple 
Valley Unified School District is a separate entity. Accordingly, none of these entities are included in this 
report. 

History 

The Town of Apple Valley is a General Law Council/Manager municipality located approximate ly 90 miles 
northeast of Los Angeles, approximately 40 miles north of San Bernardino and entirely within the County of 
San Bernardino. Apple Valley along with three other cities geographically makes up the Victor Valley. The 
Town boundary encompasses approximate ly 78 square miles making it one of the largest incorporated 
California jurisdictions. The Town incorporated in November 1988, following local voter approval. 

The Town's modem history begins in the 1940's when the App]e Valley Building and Development 
Company (also known as Apple Valley Ranchos) began developing the area. The company leaders, Newt 
Bass and Bud Westlund, planned and developed the area and sold property they had developed. They also 
made Apple Valley their home and continued to guide Apple Valley's growth for the rest of their lives. 

Apple Valley incorporation was initiated locally due to a general dissatisfaction with uncontrolled growth. 
County development codes and land use control issues were perce ived as being inadequate for the Apple 
Valley image and local desires. 

Additional factors contributing to incorporation were inadequate law enforcement and poor road 
maintenance. A 1986-87 feasibility study concluded that incorporation would increase law enforcement 
protection, improve the roads and transpo rtation needs and provide greater local control over the future 
growth of the area while maintaining the same level of services in other areas . Just prior to incorporati on, 
typical response times for a crime in progress call was in excess of one hour. Currently, the average 
response time is 3-5 minutes. Similar ly, far more annual road maintenance has been accomplished since 
incorporation than was done prior to incorporation. Of the approximately 411 miles of roads in Apple 
Valley an estimated 382 miles (93 percent) have been resurfaced in some form or another since 
incorporation. 

Today, the view of Apple Valley is an upscal e community with a rural atmosphere. Town leaders seek to 
avoid typical urban problems while keeping a quality community approach. A prevailing philosophy 
recognizes the basic need to be responsive to the community so the citizens will know that their choice in 
forming the Town of Apple Valley was correct. These views are reflected in the Town of Apple Valley 
Mission Statement: 

Recognizing the decisions we make today will forever affect the lives of those who live here today 
and those who will follow us, the mission of the Town of Apple Valley is, in simple words, to 
maintain "A Better Way of Life. " 
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Budget 

The Town of Apple Valley maintains budgetary controls. The objective of these budgetary controls is to 
ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied in the annual appropriated budget approved by the 
Town's governing body. Activities of the general fund, special revenue funds, enterprise funds, debt ser+ice 
fund and capital projects funds are included in the annual appropriated budget. The level of budgetary 
control (that is, the level at which expenditures cannot legally exceed the appropriated amount) is 
established at the individual fund level. Appropriations lapse at year end. However, approp riations 
generally are re-appropriated as part of the following year's budget. 

ECONOMIC CONDIDON AND OUTLOOK 

From a historical perspective, growth in the area which became known as the Town of Apple Valley 
proceeded at a fairly slow, but steady pace. Early development consisted primarily of custom-built single 
family homes on one acre lots. In the later half of the 1980s, however, the pace quickened as residents of 
the Inland Empire and Greater Ea.st Los Angeles area became aware of the moderate cost of housing, 
amenities and quality of life offered by the area. Tract development began to occur. Various types of 
businesses began to locate in the Town to serve the basic needs of the new residents. Apple Valley's 
population grew from approximate ly 16,000 in 1980 to over 70,000 in 2009. The three major industries 
within Apple Valley became the building of single family homes, real estate sales and the medical industry. 

With the downturn in the Southern California economy in the early 1990s, growth declined significantly. 
The recession hit just as Apple Valley's commercial development was getting underway. As a result, 
financing for commercial development became scarce and property values plummeted. Residential and 
commercial development, as measured by the number of constru ction permi ts issued, remained at a rate well 
below the pre-recession 1989-90 peaks . Although 1993-94 residential construction showed a decrease from 
the prior year, the number of construc tion starts in 1999-00 reflected an increase but remained far below the 
1989-90 level. 

Despite the recession and the downturn in development, Apple Valley's retail sales remained stable. 
Beginning in 2001-02, the Town experienced tremendous growth, both in residential and 
commercial/industrial development. Recently opened national and local commercial retail development 
further improved, and now drives Apple Valley's retail sales revenues. 

Apple Valley did experience a marketing challenge in the area of commercial development. Toe consumer 
market trends in the late 90s encouraged consumers to patronize larger discount chains rather than smaller 
retail outlets. Until recently, the larger discount chains chose to meet the greater Victor Valley market and 
generally located along major freeway access in neighboring cities. As a result, retail sales per capita in 
Apple Valley were well below those of a neighboring city with significant freeway access. This trend began 
to change in 2005. One factor was that Apple Valley's continued population growth and significantly 
increased buying demand created a large consumer population ready to spend its dollars in Apple Valley-a 
commercial market study indicated that 75 percen t of the lost sales revenue could be captured by specific 
commercial retailers. Another growth factor was the increasing traffic congestion along routes to the 
freeway encouraged Apple Valley consumers to look in Apple Valley for their needs. 

Evidence of this trend was the 2005 opening of a Lowe's Home Improvement Warehouse, a second Apple 
Valley location for Stater Bros., and Wal-Greens at the northeast comer of Bear Valley and Apple Valley 
Roads. Soon thereafter , construction commenced on the Jess Ranch Marketplace, a 750,000 regional 
commercial center at this same intersecti on. California's first Super Target opened in July 2007 at Apple 
Valley Commons, adjacent to the Town's Civic Center. 
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In October 2006 the Town Council approved the North Apple Valley Industrial Specific Plan (NA VISP) to 
drive industrial development opportuniti es. The NA VISP market is exemplified by a 1.34 million square 
foot Wal-Mart Distnbution Center and a 70,000 square foot TruBlu Logistics Center (formerly Fresenius 
Medical Care). Major industrial developers. including First Industri al Realty Trust and Watson Land 
Company are actively marketing 900-plus total acres . This activity continues to be a major revenue so~ 
and has been instrumental in pioneering infrastru cture development to north Apple Valley. 

Other economic bright spots are the continued expansion of serving as the regional epicenter for advanced 
health care services including pediatrics, radiology and neurosurgery. The Town is home to Apple Valley 
Radiology and Oncology Center as well as Saint Mary Medical Center-e-a 186-bocl acute care hospital that 
provides diagnostic, radiology and surgical procedures as well as wellness and prevention programs. An 
independent physicians group has also received preliminari ly approvals for a SO-acre medical campus 
complete with a 100-bed general acute-care hospital, sub-acute care facility, and medical and professional 
offices. 

The same attractions which brought people into Apple Valley in the 1980s-moderate cost of housing, 
amenities and quality of life offered by the area-econtinue as a striving force in the Town's expansion and 
economic growth. 

Major Initiatives 

A major focus of the Town Council is economic development The Council has directed implementation of 
a highly publicized economic development effort. The effort includes a highly proactive, customer service 
oriented approach toward redevelopment, economic development and various housing functions. 

This past year, such goals were highly successful. More than 200 stores have opened since 2005; with 
another list of retailers opening within the last 12 months including Cinemark Theater , 24 Hour Fitness and 
Ross Dress for Less. 

As retail development continues to expand into the Apple Valley market, the Town Council has made the 
implementation of a targeted marketing and industrial business attraction program a priority of economic 
development for the coming years. The Town's goal for the next 12 months is to focus on attracting 
logistics based industrial development, including manufacturing and distribution facilities that can take 
advantage of the North Apple Valley Industrial Specific Plan's streamlin ed entitlement process, inexpensive 
land and operating costs, and strategi c market location and accessibility. The NA VISP area, projected to site 
30 million square feet and provide 38,000 jobs at build out, will be a major logistics and manufacturing hub 
and influence subsidiary services, including housing and commercial markets . 

The Economic Development team continues to target other industries, including the automobile sector, 
general merchandise, hotel services, medical and professional office users , full-service restaurants and 
apparel retailers. 

CapiJal Improvement Proeram 

The Capital Improvement Program is an on-going proactive effort to stimulate incentives primarily in the 
commercial market but with secondary benefit for the residential market, The goal is to encourage retail and 
job-producing industries. 
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A two mile stretch of Navajo Road between Bear Valley Road and Happy Trails Highway (Highway 18) has 
been expanded from two lanes to five lanes (two lanes in each directi on and a center divider lane for left 
hand turns). This expans ion has marked ly enhanced traffic flow between two major commercial areas and 
two partially segmented population centers. The Town also recently funded major road improvements to the 
Apple Valley Road corridor, including widening, install ation of landscaped medians, signal ll'ght 
install ations, infrastru cture extensions, and surface improvements. In anticipation of Apple Valley's 
northerly growth trend, Apple Valley Road. a major south/north arterial, was extended northward to connect 
Apple Valley's eastern perimeter to Interstate 15. This $1.2 million road improvement project was funded by 
one of two Apple Valley redevelopment project areas . 

Additionally, a Sewer Master Plan was completed in 1993 which identified future system capac ity 
improvements necessa.ry to accommodate growth in the community. Particular emphasis was paid to the 
commercial and industrial zoned areas to provide the Town with a planning document capable of guiding the 
expansion of the wastewater collection system in the Town, while enhancing the ability of the Town to 
support commercial/industrial growth. The Town recently completed the update of the General Plan, to 
make recommendations to update land use patterns . With the General Plan update completed, the Town will 
initiate an update to the Sewer Master Plan to address specific changes subsequently adopted by the General 
Plan Update . The Sewer Maste r Plan provides the technical detail necessary to allow developers and. civil 
design consultan ts to properly design and build sewer system improvements that will provide capacity, not 
only for their specific project, but capacities necessary for a regional development area at build-out based on 
the land use designations. This document allows staff to provide developers with sufficient information 
necessary to evaluate and prepare detailed cost projection and estimate for system improvements associated 
with their respec tive development needs. 

Future Capital Improvement projects are being planned or are under consideration. The projects are 
expected to fall within one of three time frames: 1-2 years, 2-5 years and 5+ years. 

• 1-2 years: A significant project during this time period will be the completion of preliminary 
engineering and environmental studies for the proposed Yucca Loma Bridge. The Yucca Loma 
Bridge will connect Apple Valley to Victorville with an additional crossing over the Mojave 
River, and uhimately provide additional access to Interstate 15. Another significant project 
getting underway during this time frame is preliminary alignment and engineering studies 
needed to re-engineer and re-align the intersecti on of Apple Valley Road and Highway 18. This 
is a joint project between Caltrans and the Town of Apple Valley to improve the functional 
efficiency of this very heavily traveled intersecti on, to relieve congestion, and improve safety. 

• 2-5 years: A joint Highway 18 corridor study between the Town and the California Departm ent 
of Transportation (Caltrans) will evaluate redesign alternativ es for the outer highways to 
improve access to businesses and reduce traffic safety conflicts. The intersecti on re-alignment 
and traffic signal improvements at Apple Valley Road and Highway 18 will be under 
construction during this time frame. 

• 5+ years: The Apple Valley Road/Falchion Road interchange with Interstate 15 will commence 
construction during this time frame. This project is part of a coordinated effort with the City of 
Victorville and the Victor Valley Economic Development Authority to construct infrastructure 
for the development of the former George Air Force Base, now Southern California Logistics 
Airport. A joint Apple V alleyNictorville engineering study is in progress to design the freeway 
interchange which will create Apple Valley's first direct access to Interstate 15. The Yucca 
Loma Bridge over the Mojave River linking Yucca Loma Road with Victorvill e is planned to be 
under constru ction during this time frame. The proposed Nisqualli -La Mesa/Interstate 15 
interchange in Victorville will ultimate ly allow the new Yucca Loma Bridge to serve as an 
additional direct access to Interstate 15 for Apple Valley residents. 
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(),.,al#y ('( Life Issues 

Several initiatives are focused on maintaining a high quality of life for Apple Valley residents. 
• 

The REACH (Rehabilitation and Education Action for Community Housing) Project began operat ion in 
early 1993. A cooperative effort between the Town's code compliance and police departments, in 
conjunction with the Apple Valley Fire Protection District, REACH achieved quick access in its effort to 
preserv e quality community housing by aggressively tackling health, safety and maintenance issues. 

A high priority has been placed on positively influencing the young citizens of the community and 
significant resources have been committed to this endeavor. 

As in every other Southern California community , public safety is a major priority in Apple Valley, although 
the Town has not experienced the dramati c increase in violence experienced by many more urban Southland 
communities. 

The contractual relationship by which the San Bernardin o County Sheriff's Department provides law 
enforcement services for the Town of Apple Valley to maintain local control of its distinctive "Police 
Department". At the same time, the Town maintains the availability and depth of resources of the much 
larger Sheriff's Department, all the while sharing the cost of liability insuran ce with the County and twelve 
other "contract" cities in a financially advantageous arrangement. 

For several years now, the Town has had two law enforcement programs , the POP (Problem Oriented 
Policing) Program and the TRU (Telephone Reporting Unit) program. The POP program releases two 
officers to work in conjunction with code enforcement officers of the Town. The officers focus their efforts 
towards crime prevention and code enforcement in target areas within the Town. The TRU program has 
recently been replaced by adding an additional Sheriff's Service Specialist who can respond to calls from 
citizens that are not in progress, thus freeing police officers to handle the priority calls along with pro-active 
patrol. The Town can add two SSS positions for about the same cost as one full time officer, leaving the 
officers available for crime that are in progress along with those with suspects either known or present. 

AWARDS AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 

Awards 

The Town's comprehensive financial report for the year ended June 30, 2008, was awarded the Certifi cate 
of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting by the Government Finance Officers Assoc iation of 
the United States and C-Bn11d11 (GFOA). The Certificate of Achievement is the highest form of recognition 
for excellence in state and local government financial reporting. In order to be awarded a Certifi cate of 
Achievement, a government must publish an easily readab le and efficiently organized comprehensive annual 
financial report This report must satisfy both generally accepted accounting principles and applicable legal 
requirements. 

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe that our current 
comprehensive annual financial report continues to meet the Certificate of Achievement Program's 
requirements and we are submitting it to the GFOA to determine its eligibility for another certificate. 
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The Honorable Mayor and Town Council 
Town of Apple Valley, California 

We have audited the R{'{'-ompmiying financial mitfllllffllR of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major 
:fimd, and the aggregate rM1111ininff fund information of the Town of Apple Valley, California, as of and for the year ended June 
30, 2009, which collectively comprise the Town's basic financial stiltl"IIi'lfflltcl as listed in the table of contents. These :financial 
mitrmF1TR are the responsibility of the Town of Apple Valley's management, Our responsibility is to express opinions on these 
financial statAmAnt'I based on om audit 

We conducted our audit in accordanco with 11n<litine standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the 
United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable !WUfBlK,6 about whether the 
financial st!lt fflTl l"!!Tt'I are free of material mi'l<ITTITI"ITll oot An audit Includes n'IITTiininJL on a test basis, evidence supporting the 
amounts and disclosures in the basic firnmri11J '!tlltrmmt'l. An audit also includes IIR'IM'linfl the accountlug principles used and 
significant MfimfftM made by m11TI11errnmf . as well as evaluating the overall financial crt!lti'ml!'lllt _IJ!~Ull.i.on. We believe that our 
audit provides a reesonable basis for our opinions. 

In our opinion, the financial mrtFIITlflflR referred to above present fairly, in all material rw~ the finaocial position of the 
govrmmrnml activities, the business-type activities, each major :fimd, and the aw-~ mn11ininf fund infonmrtion of the Town 
of Apple Valley, California, as of June 30, 2009, and the respective changes in financial position and cash :flows, where 
applicable, thereof for the year then ended in c-onformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America. 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued om report dated December 17, 2009 on our 
consideration of the Town of Apple Valley's internal control OVCI' financial reporting and on om tests of its compliance with 
certain provisions of laws, rcgnlfftinm. contracts, and grant agrMnf'IDl'<I end other mattm. The purpose of that report is to 
describe the scope of our testing of the internal control over financial reporting and compliance end the results of that testing, and 
not to provide an opinion on the intcmal control over financial reporting or on compliance, That report is an integral part of an 
audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our 
audit. 

The management' s discussion end analysis on pages 2 1hroogh 11 and the required supplementary information on pages 59 
through 64 are not a required part of the basic financial ::ltfrtmlflTITT but are supplementary infomurtion required. by accounting 
principles generally a:c-c-eptro in the United States of America, We have applied certain limited _IJ!oc.oourta,, which consisted 
principally of inquiries of lD.l!11Bgrirne, regarding the methods of measuremem and presentation of the required supplrm=nrary 
information. However , we did not audit the information and express no opinion on it 

Our audit was conducted for tho purpose of forming opinions on the financial mitAmAntR that collectively comprise the Town of 
Apple Valley's basic financial 'ltfrtArrl.FrlR. The introductory section, combining and individual nonmajor fund financial 
~. othe-I' suppl001001my informati on and statistical tables are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a 
required part of the basic finimri. 111 ffiRfRlllRflH. The sapplemeerary informati on has been subjected to the ffnflitinir procedur es 
applied in the audit of the basic financial iITTltfmfnt-1 and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material r~ in relation to the 
basic financial mrtflmmt'I taken as a whole. The introductory section and mti.~ntl section have not been subjected to the 
imnitinir procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial STiffl'IT1l1"I and, accordingly, we express no opinion on them. 

December 17, 2009 
Richard A. Teaman, CPA. Greg w. Fllf'!k.hllJ'lel, CPA. David M. Ramirez, CPA. Javier H. Carrillo, CPA 

4201 Brockton Ave. Suite 100, Riveralde CA Q2W1 • 981 .274.SM500 • ~1.274. 7828 """.' • www.trscpaa.com 
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Town of Apple Valley 
Mana~ement Dlscussion and Analysis 

.. 
The management of the Town of Apple Valley provides this narrative overview and analysis of the financial 
activities of the Town for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009. Please consider this information in conjunction 
with additional information that we have furnished in our letter of transmittal, which can be found on pages i-vii, 
and the Town's basic financial statements, which follow this section. 

The assets of the Town exceeded its liabilities at the close of the Fiscal Year 2008-09 by $469,636,482 (net 
assets). Of this amount, $12,709,352 (unrestricted net assets) may be used to meet the Town's ongoing 
obligations to citizens and creditors. The Town's total net assets decreased by $6,304,193. 

As of FY 2008-09 year end, the Town of Apple Valley's governmental funds reported combined ending fund 
balances of $88,111,459, a decrease of $11,191,146 in comparison with the prior year. Nearly 97% of this total 
amount, $85,680,981, is available for spending at the government's discretion (unreserved fund balance). 

At the end of the current fiscal year, unreserved fund balance for the general fund was $17,094,067, or 92 percent 
of total general fund expenditures. 

The Town of Apple Valley's total debt decreased by $1,827,167 (2.5 percent) during the current fiscal year. No 
new debt was issued in the current fiscal year. 

This discussion and analysis are intended to serve as an introduction to the Town's basic financial statements. 
The Town's basic :financial statements comprise three components: 1) government-wide financial statements, 2) 
fund :financial statements, and 3) notes to the financial statements. This report also contains other supplementary 
information in addition to the basic :financial statements themselves. 

Government-Wide Finalfclal Statmwtts. The government-wide .financial statements are designed to provide 
readers with a broad overview of the Town's finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector business. 

Toe statement of net assets presents information on all of the Town's assets and liabilities, with the difference 
between the two reported as net assets. Over time, increases or decreases in net assets may serve as a useful 
indicator of whether the financial position of the Town is improving or deteriorating. The statement of activities 
presents information showing how the government's net assets changed during the most recent fiscal year. All 
changes in net assets are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of 
the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that 
will only result in cash flows in future fiscal periods (e.g., uncollected taxes and earned but unused vacation 
leave). 

Both of theses government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the Town that are principally 
supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from other functions that are 
intended to recover all or a significant portion of their costs through user fees and charges (business-type 
activities). The governmental activities of the Town include general government, public safety, transportation, 
culture and recreation, community development, and health. The business-type activities of the Town include 
Sewer and Waste Management 

The Apple Valley Redevelopment Agency and the Apple Valley Public Financing Authority are legally separate 
for which the Town is financially accountable. They both function for all practical purposes as departments of the 
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Town of Apple Valley, and therefore have been included in the governm ental activities of the Town. Separat e 
finan cial statements for the Redevelopment Agency can be obtain ed at the Town Hall . 

• The government-wide financial statements can be found on pages 12-14 of this report. 

Fund Financial Statemous. A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over 
resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The Town, like other state and local 
governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal 
requirements. All of the funds of the Town can be divided into three categories: governmental funds, proprietary 
funds, and fiduciary funds. 

Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as govenunental activities in 
the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike the government-wide :financial statements, 
governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well 
as on balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in 
determining what :financial resources are available in the near future to finance the Town's programs. 

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than th.at of the government-wide :financial statements, it is 
useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar information presented for 
governmental activities in the government-wide :financial statements, By doing so, readers may better understand 
the long-term impact of the government's near-term financing decisions. Both the governmental fund balance 
sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances provide a 
reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and governmental activities. 

The Town maintains 29 individual governmental funds. Information is presented separately in the governmental 
fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund 
balances for the General fund, Article 8 fund, Parks and Recreation fund, Low/Mod Housing fund, RDA Debt 
Service fund, Capital Projects fund, Development Impact Fees fund, RDA Capital Projects fund, Measure I fund, 
and the Project Manager Grants fund, all of which are considered to be major funds. Data from the other nineteen 
governmental funds are combined into a single, aggregated presentation. Individual fund data for each of these 
nonm.ajor governmental funds is provided in the form of combining statements elsewhere in this report. 

The basic governmental fund financial statements can be found on pages 15-20 of this report. 

Proprietary funds. The Town maintains one type of proprietary funds. Enterprise funds are used to report the 
same functions presented as business-type activities in the government-wide :financial statements. The Town uses 
enterprise funds to account for its Sewer and Waste Management operations as well as the Apple Valley Golf 
Club. 

Proprietary funds provide the same type of information as the government-wide financial statements, only in more 
detail. The proprietary fund :financial statements provide separate information for the Sewer, Waste Management 
and Golf Club funds. The Sewer and Waste Management funds are considered to be major funds of the Town. 

The basic proprietary fund financial statements can be found on pages 21-23 of this report. 

Fltblciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside the government 
Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-wide financial statement because the resources of those funds 
are not available to support the Town's own programs. 

The basic fiduciary fund financial statements can be found on page 24. 

Notes to tJu financial atat~nu. The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full 
understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the 
financial statements can be found on pages 25-58 of this report. 
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Otlrer informatio n. In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also 
presents certain required supplementary information concerning the Town's progress in funding its obligation to 
provide pension benefits to its employees, as well as providing budgetary comparison schedules for the General 
fund, Article 8 fund, and the Parks and Recreation fund. The combining statements referred to earlier~ in 
connection with nonmajor governmental funds are presented immediately following the required supplementary 
information. 

As noted earlier, net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government's financial position. In the 
Town's case, assets exceeded liabilities by $469,636,482 at the close of the most recent fiscal year. 

By far the largest portion of the Town's net assets (88 percent) reflects its investment in capital assets (e.g., 
infrastructure, land, buildings, machinery, and equipment); less any related debt used to acquire those assets that 
is still outstanding. The Town uses these capital assets to provide services to citizens; consequently, these assets 
are not available for future spending. Although the Town's investment in its capital assets is reported net of 
related debt, it should be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources, 
since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities. 

An additional portion of the Town's net assets (9%) represents resources that are subject to external restrictions 
on how they may be used. The remaining balance of unrestricted net assets ($12,709,352) may be used to meet 
the government's ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors. 

At the end of the current fiscal year, the Town is able to report positive balances in all three categories of net 
assets for the government as a whole as well as for the business-type activities. Governmental activities are 
positive in all categories except unrestricted. 

The government's net assets decreased by $6,304,193 during the current fiscal year. 
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Town of Apple Valley's Net Asseu 
Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities Total 

2.Q22 ~ ~ ZOO§: Z2Q2 I -j 
Current and other assets $101,077,405 _$100~098 $19,776,963 $26,612';7)1 $120,854,368 $.1311,554,82,f 

Capital assets 397_95~_705 3.Q?.ff'.?4-65Q 36301.f'i'.?3 37'.C,ffJ.S~C, 434--'.?'iQ.3'.?ff 43Q.ff~ff-1 ff~ 

Total auet1 ~<JC? ffil'i 110 ~ffl17frfi 7*ff 1'il'i07H~Hl'i i1ff ff?l'i ?HO ~~'i~ 114 l'i% iil'i11fifl 

Long-term liabilities 
outstanding 

Other liabilities 

Total liabilities 

69,594,662 10,9u,vi, 

8.'.?0'.?.593 

.• 111n?-~~ 

5,433,613 

f-'.?47346 

S,9SS.98-8 75,028,275 

0-449.939 

'i47ff ?14 

?6,8~1,233 

ss.110 

:t4?i714l 

Net assets: 
Invested in capital assets, 381,677,955 381,123',!}()() 32,459,593 30<,768,1'76 414,137,548 420~~076 
net of related debt 

Restricted 40,971,278 S.4B6'7,938 1,818,304 1,816,SCM 42,789,582 S3,684,1A2 
Unrestricted 0-41037~) (113~61-(i54) 14-119.730 14.7J1.51f 1 l'.f.70935'.f 1~~~P1 

TotalnetUHtl ~i1 nff ff'i~ l:4i~.6?.4, 1 K SiH 1'>7 l'in i,o-1ij~4'1-1 ~Q l'i1~-4H1 H1~1 ~ fil7tr1 

Governmental activitin. Governmental activities decreased the Town's net assets by $4,188,963 (1%). Key 
elements of this increase are as follows: 

• Investment income decreased $1,351,768 (55 percent). This is due to the decline in interest rates. 
• Tax Increment income decreased $627,993 (6 percent). This is due to a reduction in assessed values by the 
County Tax As-~501'. 

• Property Tax income decreased $635,368 (13 percent). This is also due to a reduction in 13!'~~~ values by 
the County Tax Assessor. 

• Public Safety expenditures increased $1,352,732 (13 percent). 

Overall, General Government expenses were reduced due to the continual decline in service revenues. One 
noteworthy exception, however, was the Town's transportation function. In that instance, for the 41h year in a 
row, the growth in expenses of$4,383,786 (44 percent) reflects the cost of increased road programs. 
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I TOWll of Apple Valley's Cbaap ill Net Asaets 

GWC!111MDrtal Actlvitla AIUbt~ >e Activitia Total 

I 2222 ~- 2.QQ2 2D 2.QQ2 ~ 
Reveaae1 
Program revenues: 

Charges for service $3,708,910 13,333.669 $13,357,554 $11,917,753' 17,066,464 1',316,422 

I Operating grants and contributions 4,533,857 7,03&,m 4,533,857 1,034,m 
Capital grants and contn'butions 6,620,923 7,719,437 586,969 1,173,704 7,207,892 8;893,141 

Ocneral revenues: 

I 
Property taxes 4,190,359 4.8]5,727 4,190,359 4,W,727 
Other taxes 14,609,991 M,666,236 14,609,991 M,666.136 

Motor Vehicle in-Lieu 6,670,204 6,493,901 6,670,204 6,49l,90l 
Sales Tax in-Lieu 1,167,513 1)20,476 1,167,513 1,220,476 

I Pass Through Revenues 563,609 4'Iit,no 563,609 417,770 
Miscellaneous Revenues 105,846 169,328 105,846 169,3~ 
Grants md contribution not restricted to 9,686 19',310 ' 9,686 19.,310 
specific programs 

I- Investment Income 1,090,479 ~~7 332,704 613,323 1,423,183 3,os,,s1s 

Total reveaae1 43,271,377 48-,348,093 14,277,117 i Jl,7~.785 57,548,604 6l,lli;8'78· 

I Expeue1 
General government 3,351,071 3,533,67.S 3,351,071 3,533,673 
Public safety 11,783,023 1'0,430,29\ 11,783,023 10,430,291 

I Transportation 14,238,533 9,854,14? 14,238,533 9.854,747' 
Culture and recreation 5,827,113 5,188,538 5,827,113 5,188,538 
Comm.unity Development 9,753,475 8,805,564 9,753,475 8,BOS,564, 

I 
Interest on long-term debt 3,203,143 3,539,966 3,203,143 3',539,966 
Golf Club 1,276,919 0 1,276,919 0 
Sewer 5,593,652 4,9'71,119 5,593,652 4,977,IJ9 
Waste Management 8,825,868 s.,811,231 8,825,868 8,817,281 

I Totalupeua 48,IS6,3SS 4}_.352,784 15,696,439 13,194.400 63,852,797 5$.147,184 

I 
Change in net e59Cts before transfers (4,884,981) 6,99$,309 0,419,212) I ~9,61~ (6,304,193) 6,965,694, 

Transfers 499,652 792.783 (499,652) I ('791,iss)' 0 0 

I Change in net assets (4,385,329) 7,7S3,097' (1,918,864) (822,A03) (6,304,193) 6,965,694 

Net usets (beginning) 425,624,184 ffi,Ssi,262 S0,316,491 51,517,0'79 475,940,675 4171,099.)41 

I Prior Period Adjustment 0 H1,746i17S} 0 (31~l8~ 0 ~12f.~60) 

Net UNts (ending) k21,238,855 $4ZS,614,1S4 $48,397,627 ' $50,316,491 $469,636,482 $475,940,675 

I 
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Expen9N and 111 Revenues- Governmental Actlvltl• 

• 
16,000,000 
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BIISlnas-type actJvtties. Business-type activities decreased the Town's net assets by $1,918,864. Key elements 
of this decrease are as follows: ~ 

• The Sewer fund's net assets decreased by $1,782,754 this fiscal year. This was mainly due to greater 
maintenance costs in the 08-09 fiscal year. 

• The Golf Club fund is a new activity for the Town and for the 08-09 fisca1 year expenses exceeded revenues 
by $741,330. The Town is currently in escrow for purchase of the Club and once escrow closes accounting 
adjustments will result in the capitalization of certain previously expensed items which will reduce the 
overall deficit. 

• Investment income decreased $280,624 (46 percent). This is due to the decline in interest rates. 

1 Rev.,u•- Bua1ne1&typeAct1vlt1• 

1e.<XXl,<XXl - I 
1-4,000,<XXl I 
12,<XXl, <XX) 

1 O,<XXl,<XXl 

8,<XXl,<XXl 

8,<XXl,<XXl 

-4,<XXl,<XXl 

2,<XXl,000 

0 

Expenses 
• Program Revenues 

WWl!l.e M muigement Golf Club 

RevenuN by Source- Bulln--type Activities 

Capital Gri:.1ts 
and 

Contributions~ 
4% 
/ 

lnveetment 
lncorne 
2% 

Ch«geafor 
~ SrvlOl!IS 

94% 
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~ 
As noted earlier, the Town uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal 
requirements. 

Governmental funds; The focus of the Town's governmental funds is to provide information on near-term 
inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the Town's 
financing requirements. In particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a government's 
net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year. 

As of the end of the current fiscal year, the Town's governmental funds reported combined ending fund balances 
of $88,111,459, a decrease of $11,191,146 in comparison with the prior year. Approximately 97 percent of this 
total amount ($85,680,981) constitutes unreserved fund balance, which is available for spending at the 
government's discretion. The remainder of fund balance is reserved to indicate that it is not available for new 
spending because it has already been committed to pay debt service ($1,883,553) and as prepaid items 
($546,925). 

The general fund is the chief operating fund of the Town. At the end of the current fiscal year, 97 percent of the 
total fund balance ($17,094,067) was unreserved. As a measure of the general fund's liquidity, it may be useful to 
compare the unreserved fund balance to total fund expenditures. Unreserved fund balance represents 92 percent 
of total general fund expenditures. 

• The fund balance of the Town's general fund decreased by $45,563 during the current fiscal year. 

The Article 8 fund has as a total fund balance of$(141,196), which is reported as unreserved. The net decrease in 
fund balance during the current year in the Article 8 fund was $2,359,188. This decrease was the result of fund 
balance being used to fund various projects. 

The Parks and Recreation fund has a total fund balance of $(2,878,421 ), which is reported as unreserved. The net 
decrease in fund balance during the current year in the Parks and Recreation fund was $610,502. This is primarily 
due to program costs exceeding revenues. 

The Low/Moderate Income Housing fund has a fund balance of $13,002,626, which is all reported as unreserved. 
This fund represents 20% of tax increment from the Town's two RDA's. A significant portion of the fund 
balance, $4,500,000, came from the issuance of tax allocation bonds in July, 2007. Proceeds of these bonds will 
be used for low and moderate income housing purposes. 

The RDA Debt Service Fund has a total fund balance of $35,894,448. The net decrease in fund balance during 
the current year was $4,013,259. This is mainly due to payments on RDA financed construction projects. 

The Capital Projects fund has a fund balance of $10,476,562, which is all reported as unreserved. This fund 
represents transportation impact fees collected by the Town and will be used for capacity enhancing street projects 
in the Town. 

The Development Impact Fees fund has a fund balance of $9,457,417, which is reported as unreserved. In July 
2007 Lease Revenue Bonds were issued for $11,355,000. The proceeds are being used for a Town Hall 
Expansion project. 

The Measure I fund has a fund balance of $3,705,579, all of which is unreserved. The net decrease in the fund 
during the current year for the Measure I fund was $216,793. This decrease was the result of fund balance being 
used to fund various projects. 

9 

I 



Proprietary fanda. The Town's proprietary funds provide the same type of information found in the government­ 
wide financial statements, but in more detail. 

Unrestricted net assets of the Sewer fund were $11,228,417, $3,632,643 for the Solid Waste Management :fitn.d 
and $(741,330) for the Apple Valley Golf fund as of June 30, 2009. The total increase in net assets for the Solid 
Waste Management fund was $605,220 while the decrease in the Sewer fund was $1,782,754. 

The original budget approved by the Town Council projected a balanced budget for the year. Final numbers 
resulted in a $45,563 negative change in fund balance. Actual revenues were under budget by $1,014,225. 
Property taxes decreased due to a decrease in the fl'!"N"1"d valuation of property but were offset by an increase in 
sales tax revenues over last year. Sales taxes were increased over 07-08 levels due to several new retail outlets 
opening during 2008-09 but still came in under budget by $531,537. Actual expenditures were over budget by 
$223,870. 

Capllal assets. The Town's investment in capital assets for its governmental and business type activities as of 
June 30, 2009, amounts to $434,260,328 (net of accumulated depreciation). This investment in capital assets 
includes land, buildings and system, improvements, machinery and equipment, park facilities, roads, highways, 
and bridges. The total increase in the Town's investment in capital assets for the current fiscal year was 
$3,452,139 (a $5,134,055 increase for governmental activities and a $1,681,916 decrease for business-type 
activities). 

Town of Apple Valley's Capital Auets 
(net of depreciation) 

GOl'0'11JtffflJA.ctlvida Bnmrt:n-type A.ctlvttla Total 

r· - 2002 2QQ& 2002 l®1 2002 l2{!I 
A.ad Category 

Land $ 96,976,741 $ 943~563 $ 385,744 s 335;744 $ 97,362,485 S 96,77'1.,307 
Construction in Progress 14,624,846 8~,543'j 14,624,846 ~63~ 
Furniture and Equipment 1,023,180 765,21<1! 1,023,180 763;214 
Trucks and Automobiles 486,171 526,SU 255,502 293,912 741,673 820,497 

Structures and 
Improvements 52,184,482 5,4-,284,.t~ . 52,184,482 54,284,415 
Infrastructure 232,663,285 232,298',330 232,663,285 2,3~3-0 
Building and System 115,706 ift,Srti 115,706 Jaa,516 
Machinery and Equipment 

92,746 60,6!)1 92,746 fij),607 
Collector Lines lH"iJ9?-"1 ---;::--- ~- J,i Jc 1fi() l'L4'11-91~ ~7-l~l-7, 

TotaJCirpltaJA.#d6 t W7 '?1ff 7111 I W?ft?iMO t 111,m<m ~ 11cm,,w t n1 ?® 1?-H i 4'ffl 

Additional information on the Town of Apple Valley's capital assets can be found in note N.D on pages 39 - 40 
of this report. 
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Long-term debt. At the end of the current fiscal year, the Town had total bonded debt outstanding of 
$72,255,000. Of this amount, $68,370,750 comprises debt backed by the full faith and credit of the government 
and $3,410,000 is special <tc;,~ffllent debt for which the government is liable in the event of default by the 
property owners subject to the assessment. The remainder of the Town's debt represents bonds secured solely by 
specified revenue sources. 

The Town's total bonded debt decreased by $2,090,000 during the current fiscal year. 

The Government Code of the State of California provides for a legal debt limit of 15% of gross !l"Qf'':'<!ffi 

valuation. However, this provision was enacted when assessed valuation was based upon 25% of market value. 
Effective with the 1981-82 fiscal year, each parcel is now assessed at 100% of market value. The computation of 
the legal debt limit reflects a conversion of assessed valuation data from the current full valuation perspective to 
the 25% level. The current debt limitation for the Town is $212,647,390, which is significantly in excess of the 
Town's outstanding general obligation debt 

Town of Apple V •lief'• Outltandiul Debt 
Goverlllne1fllll A.cthltla ~Jffllla,--t;ype A.ctlvllla ToW 
ll92 ~- -- m • m:2 - 

Certificates of Participation $ 16,280,750 S 17,055,750 $ 474,250 s 5:M,250 $ 16,755,000 $. 17,590.000 
Tax Allocation Bonds 52,090,000 53,085..,000 52,090,000 53,005,000 
Claims Payable 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000 
Special 111m"1mnrnt debt with 
Governmental commitment 3,410,000 1.,,0.000 3,410,000 3,730,000 

California Housing Loan 250,000 lS0,000 250,000 250,000 
Capital Lease Payable 112,268 123,814 112,268 123,114 
lnstalhnent Purchase 
Agreement . 111~-10H iJ<ii'i f>f? ?11010H 1-*M'? 

Total $ M77HmH I 70i1lftH t fi oq11~H I 1H~m l 7im Hfi 

Additional information of the Town of Apple Valley's long-term debt can be found in note N.E on pages 41 - 51 
of this report. 

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Town of Apple Valley's finances for all 
those with an interest in the Town's finances. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report 
or requests for additional financial information should be addressed to the Finance Department, 14955 Dale Evans 
Parkway, Apple Valley, CA 92307. 
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I Town of Apple Valley 

I. 
Statement of Net Assets 

June 30, 2009 

I GovMlJllilDtal Business-type .. 
Activities Activities Total 

ASSETS 

I Cash and Investments $ 40.232,961 $ 12,167,906 $ 52,400,867 
Accounts Receivable 859,674 1,232,931 2,092,605 
Interest Receivable 58,006 18,482 76,488 

I 
Due from OthCI' Governments 4,767,261 183,837 4,951,098 
Internal Balances 746,712 (746,712) 
Special Asseeemeats Receivable 2,907,173 2,907,173 
Loans Receivable 2,617,162 2,617,162 

I Prepaid Items 546,925 546,925 
Investment in Joint Venture 1,989,348 1,989,348 
Debt Issuance Costs 1,433,620 205,694 1,639,314 
Restricted Assets : 

I Cash with Fiscal Agent 49,815,084 1,818,304 51,633,388 
Capital Assets, Not Being Depreciated : 
Land 96,976,741 385,744 97,362,485 

I Construction in Progress 14,624,846 14,624,846 
Capital Assets, Net of Accumulated Deprecation: 
Buildings and Improvement 52,184,482 115,706 52,300,188 
Machinery and Equipment 1,023,180 92,746 1,115,926 

I Trucks and Automobiles 486,171 255,502 741,673 
Collector Lines 35,451,925 35,451,925 
Infrastructure 232,663r285 232r663r285 

I Total Assets 499,036,110 561078t586 5551114,696 

l.1.A.BllITIES 

I Accounts Payable 4,546,636 631,470 5,178,106 
Accrued Liabilities 694,465 89.209 783,674 
Interest Payable 386,012 78,430 464,442 

I 
Due to OthCI' Governments 1,228 230,326 231,554 
Unearned Revenue 526,823 554,691 1,081,514 
Amounts Due Bondholders 44,595 44,595 
Noncurrent Liabilities 

I Due Wrthin One Year 2,047,429 618,625 2,666,054 
Due in More Than One Year, Net of Unamortized Premium 69,594,662 51433,613 75,028r275 

Total Liabilities n,797(255 7,680.959 851478r214 

I NET ASSETS 
Invested in Capital Assets, 

I Net of Related Debt 38I,6n,955 32,459,593 414,137,548 
Restricted for: 
Transportation 4,793,119 4,793,119 
Culture and R.ocreatico. 103,774 103,n4 

I Community Development 34,190,832 34,190,832 
Capital Projects 1,106,925 1,106,925 
Debt Service 1,883,553 711,379 2,594,932 

I Unrestricted (114I0r378) 14,119,730 12r709r352 

Total Net Assets $ 42Ir2381855 $ 48r397,627 $ 469,636,482 

I 

I 
I""" 

1bc IH_-1._ifill!.l¼lll,fing notes arc Bil intrigral part of this HIHII UH Ill 
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Town of Apple Valley 
Statement of Activiti es 

Year Ended June 30, 2009 

Functions/Prowmns 
Primary Oo,CIDJllWt: 

Oovernmcntal .Activities: 
Genc:ral Government 
Public Safety 
Transportation 
Culture and Recreation 
Community Development 
Interest on Long-Tenn Debt 
Total Oovcmmmtal Activities 

Business-type Activities: 
Sewer 
Waste Mmligemmt 
Apple Valley Golf Club 

Total Business-type .Activities 

Total Primary Oorcrnmcat 

Charges 
for 

Sc-rvices 

Program Revenues 
Opcming 
Grants and 

Contributions 

• 
Capital 
Grants and 

Cootn"butions 

$ 3,351,071 $ 301,671 $ 23,627 $ 
11,783,023 163,165 136,222 
14,238,533 39,773 2,689,065 4,879,539 
5,827,113 938,167 1,517,450 
9,753,475 2,266,134 1,684,943 223,934 
3,203,143 

48,156,358 3,708,910 4,533,857 6,620,923 

5,593,652 2,994,301 586,969 
8,825,868 9,827,664 
1,276,919 535,589 

15,696,439 13,357,554 586,969 

$ 63,852,797 $ 17,066,464 $ 4,533,857 $ 7,207,892 

General Revenues: 
Taxes: 
Property Taxes 
Tax Incromart 

Franchise Taxes 
Sales Taxes 
Transient Ocrupancy Taxes 

Motor V chicle in-lieu (intc:rgovcmmmtft 1. 
unrestricted) 

Sales Taxes in-lieu 
Pass Through Tax Incnmcnt Revenues 
Miseellaneous Revenues 
Unrestricted Grants and Contributions 
Investment Income 

Transfers 
Total General Revenues and Transfers 

Change in Net Assets 

Net Assets - B1-ginnin 

Net .Assets - Ending 

The Irr rmt1111:,iug notes lll'C an Integral pert of this l!tfttmlmt 
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I 
I 
I Net (F~) Revc:oue and 

~ in Net Assets 

Governmental Business-type 

I Activities Activitie., Total 

I $ (3,025,773) $ $ (3,025,773) 
(11,483,636) (11,483,636) 
(6,630,156) (6,630,156) 

I (3,371,496) (3,371,496) 
(S,S78,464) (S,S78,464) 
(3,203,143) (3,203,143) 

I (33,292,668) (33,292.668) 

I (2,012,382) (2,012,382) 
1,001,796 1,001,796 
(741,330) (741,330) 

I (1,751,916) (1,751,916) 

{33,292,668) ( l, 7S 1,916) (3S,044,S84) 

I 
I 

4,190,359 4,190,359 
9,469,194 9,469,194 
1,461,374 1,461,374 

I 
3,668,463 3,668,463 

10,960 10,960 

6,670,204 6,670,204 

I 1,167,513 1,167,513 
563,609 563,609 
lOS,846 IOS,846 

I 9,686 9,686 
1,090,479 332,704 1,423,183 
499,652 (499,652) 

I 28,907,339 (166,948) 28,740,391 

(4,385,329) (1,918,864) (6,304,193) 

I 425,624,184 S0,316,491 47S,940,67S 

$ 421,238,SSS _$ 48,397,627 $ 469,636,482 

I 
I 
j 

The trn ~lllfllllJiDg notes ll"C m mtcsnl pct ofthia HIHIHIH Ill 
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Town of Apple Valley 
Balance Sheet 

Governmental Funds 
June 30, 2009 

Parks and Lo~/Moderete RDA 
General Article 8 Recreation HotJSin& Debt Service 

ASSETS 
Cash and Investments $ 4,584,888 $ $ 700 $ 8,323,883 $ 6,786,201 
Cash with Fiscal A&ent 4,618,311 33,901,365 
Accounts Receivable 703,095 26,125 
Interest Receivable 18,841 11,124 
Due from Other Funds 12,216,282 
Due from Other Governments 1,379,036 190,819 37S,93S 141,048 
Loans Receivable 
Prepaid Items 546,92S 

Total Assets $ 19,449,067 $ - $ 217,644 $ l3t329,2S3 $ 40,828,614 

LH.BII1TIE.S AND FUND BALANCES 
Liabilities: 
Accounts Payable $ 545,401 $ $ 134,792 $ 5,589 $ 577,336 
Accrued Liabilities 188,774 622 78,835 2,88S 377,789 
Due to Other Govemmeats 40 1,188 
Due to Other Funds 139,386 2,814,550 3,979,041 
Deferred Revenue 110731860 671888 318,153 

Total Liabilities l1808i07S 1411196 3l>96106S 326,627 4,934,166 

Fund RfllAn!"MI: 

Reserved for: 
Debt Service 1,883,553 
Prepaid Items 546,92S 

Unreserved, Reported In: 
General Fund 17,094,067 
Special Revenue Funds (141,196) (2,878,421) 13,002,626 
Debt Service Funds 34,010,895 
Capital Projects Funds 

Total Fund Balances 17,6401992 (1411196) (2i8781421) 13,002i626 35,894,448 

Total Liabilities and 
Fund Balances $ 19,449,067 $ $ 217,644 $ 13r329,253 $ 40,828,614 

IS 



I 
I 
I Other Total 

RDA Project Govern- Govern- 

I Capital Development Capital ~ mental mental 
Projects Impact Fees Projects Measure! Grants Funds Funds 

I $ 11,612,196 $ 1,494,873 $ 919,948 $ 3,548,512 $ $ 2,961,760 $ 40,232,961 
10,978,762 316,646 49,815,084 

7,300 123,154 859,674 

I 17,657 5,744 4,640 58,006 
12,216,282 

33,743 356,901 1,675,292 614,487 4,767,261 

I 
2,617,162 2,617,162 

546r9lS 

$ 11,610,896 $ 12,473,635 $ 919,948 $ 3,911,157 $ 1,675,292 $ 6,637,849 $ 111,113,355 

I 
I $ 1,194,334 $ 532,956 $ 900,965 $ 205,578 $ 74,394 $ 375,291 $ 4,546,636 

19,179 26,381 694,465 
1,228 

2,483,262 1,492,673 560,658 11,469,570 

I 1,785,018 3,045,078 6(289,997 

1,194,334 3,016,218 920,144 205,578 3,352,085 4,007,408 23,001,896 

I 
I 1,883,553 

546,925 

I 17,094,067 
1,376,214 11,359,223 

34,010,895 

I 10,476,562 9,457,417 (196) 3,705,579 0,676,793) 1,254,227 23,216,796 

10,476,562 9,457,417 (196) 3,705,579 0,676,793) 2,630,441 88,111,459 

I $ 11,670,896 $ 12,473,635 $ 919,948 $ 3,911,157 $ 1,675,292 $ 6,637,849 s 111,113r3ss 

I 
I 
I"· 

L 

I 
I • 

The 11 1 11111111111.fma notm arc an intcgn]. part of thi111tlllUllwt. II 16 



Town of Apple Valley 
Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet of Governmental Funds 

to the Statement of Net Assets 
June 30, 2009 

Fund balances of governmental funds $ 88,111,459 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Net 
Assets are different because: 

Capital assets net of depreciation have not been included as financial 
resources in governmental fund activity. 397,958,705 

Other long-term assets are not available to pay for current period expenditures 
and are deferred in the funds. 5,763,174 

Long term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and are not 
reported in the funds. 

C-0~ Absences (1,109,818) 
Claims Payable (45,000) 
Certificates of Participation (5,225,750) 
Tax . Allocation Bonds (52,090,000) I Lease Revenue Bonds (11,055,000) 
Unamortized Premium (157,928) 
Unamortiz.ed Discount 347,173 I Capital Lease Payable (112,268) 
CA Housing Loan (250,000) 
Pension-related Debt (1,747,134) I Net OPEB Obligation (196,366) 

Issuance costs net of accumulated amortization were recorded as 
expenditures in the governmental funds. 1,433,620 

Accrued interest payable for the current portion of interest due on long-term 
debt has not been reported in the governmental funds. (386,012) 

Net assets of governmental activities $ 421,238,855 

I 

Toe 11-1.-1. ll-ilJ!.flill,iug notes arc an integral part of this 'ltAtrmfilll 
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Town of Apple Valley 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditurel, and Cban1e1 in Fund Balaoce1 

Government.al Funds 
Year Ended June 30, 2008 

~ 

Perla and Low/Moderate RDA 
General Article 8 Recreation Housing Debt Service 

REVENUES 
Taxes $ IS,683,740 $ 831,107 $ 2,275,408 $ 2,616,169 $ 6,822,067 
Licenses & Permits 94S,233 
Fines & Forfeitures 2S6,286 
Investment Income 401,9SO 9,212 2n,833 38S,988 
Intergovemmeetal 145,908 
Chsrges for Services 1,137,359 938,167 
Other Revenue 1Slt537 

Total Revenues 18,722.013 840,319 3i213,S1S 2i894,002 1i2081oss 

EXFENDll'URM 
Current 
General Government 2,663,092 
Public Safety l l,618,S91 
Transportation 3,199,507 
Culture and Recreati on 3,790,822 
Community Development 4,0SS,172 14S,236 7,842 

Capital Outlay 186,567 33,2SS S91,678 
Debt Service: I Principal 11,616 1S,683 839,317 
Interest & Fiscal Charges 6,470 217,697 2,307,646 
Pass-Through Agrccmcnts lr329180S 

Total Expenditures 181S41.508 3,199r5()7 3,824,077 11030r294 4,4841610 I 
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues I over Expendinrres I80i5()S (2r3 591 I 88) (6101S02) 1,863,708 21723144S 

OTHER FINANCING SOUR~ (USES) 
Transfer In 499,6S2 I Transfer Out (725,720) (6,736,704) 
Transfer to Agency Fund 

Total Other Financin& Sources (Uses) (226,068) - - (617361704) I 
Net Change in Fund R11lftllrM (45,S63) (2,3S9,I 88) (610,S02) 1,863,708 (4,013,259) 

Fund Balances, Hf'1ritminft 111686i5ss 2;11i992 (2t267 r9 I 9) l 11138r918 39/J07i707 I 
Fund Balances, Endin& $ 17,640,992 $ (141,196/ $ {2,8781421) $ 1310021626 $ 35,8941448 

I 
I 
I 

,in& notes arc an integral part of this ltfltrmnnt 
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I 
I 
I Othe.r Total 

RDA Project Govern- Govern- 
Capital Development Capital Manap mental. mental 
Projects Impact Fees Projects Mcasurel Gnm1s Funds Funds 

I 
$ $ $ $ 2,382,788 $ $ 328,491 $ 30,939,770 

I 762,635 90,179 89,070 1,887,117 
256,286 

327,611 77,509 15,696 95,023 86,097 1,676,919 

I 
505,803 4,807,584 5,459,295 

2,075,526 
110 3S4rJ07 1,376 35,722 573,052 ~ 

I 1,090,356 167,688 400,003 2,479,187 505,803 Si346r964 42i867,965 

I 99,117 2,762,209 
11,618,591 

2,695,980 3,047,800 8,943,287 

I 6,293 3,797,115 
1,256,064 1,372,930 1,436,533 san.rn 

3,815,700 1,963,290 6,055,180 58,145 12,703,815 

I 775,000 1,701,616 
48,175 586,843 3,166,831 

I 
1,329,805 

3,815,700 1,963i290 7t359,419 2i695,980 1r312r930 61')09,731 54i297,046 
' Jo 
I <;ns,344) 0?95,602) (6r959,416) (216,793) (867,127) (662,767) (11,429,081) 

L 
I 6,960,876 137,208 1,460,949 9,058,685 

(62,208) (808,573) (1,656) (224,172) (8.559,033) 

I 
(261,717) (261,717) 

(62r208) (808,573) 61959i220 (86r964) 1,199i232 237r935 
r- 
I 

(2,787,552) (2,604,175) (196) (216,793) (954,091) 536,465 (11,191,146) I 

I 13i264,114 12,061,592 - 3r92;372 (722,702) 2,093r976 99r302i605 

I $ 10,476r562 $ 9,457,417 $ {196} s 3r7osr519 $ {1,6761793} $ 2r630,441 $ 88,111,459 

I- . 

I 
11: 

I 
The 11-l l Dfill.fUU.7 wg notes SC 1111 integral part of this fftlltmlfflt 
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Town of Apple Valley 
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes In Fund Balances 

of Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities 
Year Ended June 30, 2009 

Net change in fund balances-total governmental funds $ (11,191,146) 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different because: 

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the 
Statement of Activities the cost of these assets is allocated over their estimat 
useful lives as depreciation expense. 

~ Capital Outlay over Depreciation 

Toe net effect of disposals of capital assets is to decrease net assets. 

Revenues in the Statement of Activities that do not provide current financial 
resources are not reported as revenues in the funds. This is the net change 
in deferred revenue for the current period. 

The issuance of long-term debt (e.g., bonds, leases) provides current financial 
resources to governmental funds, while the repayment of the principle of long-term 
debt consumes the current financial resources of governmental funds. Neither 
transaction, however, has any effect on net ~- Also, governmental funds 
report the effect of issuance costs, premiums, discounts, and similar items when 
debt is first issued, whereas these amounts are deferred and amortized in the 
Statement of Activities. 

Amortization of Premium 
Amortization of Discounts 
Amortiz.ation of Issuance Costs 
Principal Paid on Long-Term Debt 
Decrease in Pension-related Debt 

Toe net OPEB Obligation reported in the statement of activities does not require the use 
of current financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in the 
governmental funds. Toe following amount represents the net change in OPEB 
obligation. 

Accrued interest for long-term debt. This is the net change in accrued interest for 
the current period. 

Some expenses reported in the Statement of Activities do not require the use 
of current financial resources and are not reported as governmental 
fund expenditures. 

Net Change in Compensated Absences 
Net Change in Claims Payable 

Change in Net Assets of Governmental Activities 

5,134,055 

403,412 

I 
5,765 I (12,427) 

(52,303) 

I 1,701,616 
1,580 

I 
I 

(196,366) 

22,653 

(202,168) 

$ 4,385,329 

The fH H~lllfllllJing notes arc an integral pmt of this HIHIHIH Ill 
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I Town of Apple Valley 

I Statement of Net AuetB 
Proprietary Funds 
June 30, 2009 

I Solid 
Waste Apple Valley 

I 
Sewer Manazement Golf Club Total 

ASSETS 
Current Assets : 
Cash and Investments $ 8,746,699 $3,421,207 $ $12,167,906 

I Accounts Receivable 294,127 927,155 11,649 1,232,931 
Interest Receivable 13,037 5,445 18,482 
Due from Other Governments 149,644 34,193 183,837 

I Due from Other Funds 4,847 4,847 

Total Current Assets 9r203t507 4,392,847 11,649 13,608,003 

I Noncurrent Assets : 
Special Assessments Receivable 2,907,173 2,907,173 
Investment in Joint Venture (Net) 1,989,348 1,989,348 

I 
Debt Issuance Costs, Net of Accumulated Amortizati on 103,889 101,805 205,694 
Restricted Assets : 
Cash with Fiscal Agent 1,818,304 1,818,304 

Capital Assets, Not Being Deprec iated: 

I Land 385,744 385,744 
Capital Assets, Net of Accumulated Depreciati on 35,915,879 35,915,879 

I 

I Total Noncurrent Assets 41,130,989 2,091,153 - 43p,142 

Total Assets 50r334,496 6,484,000 11,649 56,830,145 

I LIABILITIES 
Current Liabilities: 
Accounts Payable 403,742 227,305 423 631,470 

I Accrued Liabilities 65,880 22,332 997 89,209 
Interest Payable 78,430 78,430 
Due to Other Gov&:D1IlOll13 230,326 230,326 
Due to Other Funds 751,559 751,559 

I Unearned Revenue 163,179 391,512 554,691 
Amounts Due Bondho lders 44,595 44,595 
Current Portion of Long-Term Debt 458,000 160,625 618,625 

L 

I Total Current Liabilities 1,444,152 801,774 752,979 2,998,905 
1, 

Noncurreat Liabilities: 

I_ Noncurrclllt Portion of Long-Tenn Debt 3r384,030 2,049,583 5,433,613 

Total Noncurrcnt Liabilities 3,384,030 2r049,S83 - 5,433,613 
1· 

I. Total Liabilities 4,828,182 21ss1r3s1 752,979 8,432,518 

l . NET ASSETS 

I: Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt 32,459,593 32,459,593 
Restricted for Capital Projects 1,106,925 1,106,925 
Restri cted for Debt Service 711,379 711,379 

I Unrestricted 1 lr228,417 3,632,643 (741r330) 14,119,730 

Total Net Assets $451506r314 $3,632,643 s F41r330~ $48r397,627 
The 11£C-OmpBllj-ing notes arc an integral part of this !Jtmment. 
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Town of Apple Valley I 
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net A.nets I Proprietary Funds 

Year Ended June 30, 2009 

I 
Solid 
Waste Apple Valley I Sewer ~ement Golf Club Total 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Charges for Services $ 2,994,301 $ 9,827,664 $ 535,589 $ 13,357,554 

I Total Operating Revenue 2,994r301 9,827,664 535,589 13,357,554 

OPERATING EXPENSES I Salaries and Benefits 564,113 8,687 572,800 
Contract Services 105,241 7,552,217 462,800 8,120,258 
Maintenance and Treatment 1,225,464 234,304 1,459,768 I Deprec iation 1,742,363 1,742,363 
Other 1,662,103. 1,030,621 480,595 31I73t319 

Total Operating ExpMSN! 5i299i284 8,591,525 1,177,699 15,068,508 I 
Operating Income (Loss) (2i304,983) Ii2361139 (642,110) (1,710,954) 

I NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 
Change in Investment in Joint V entare (67,561) (67,561) 
Investment Income 233,494 99,210 332,704 I Assessment Income - Debt Service 586,969 586,969 
Interest (247,590) (156,602) (99,220) (503,412) 
Bond TR"11ADN" Costs (46,778) (10,180) (561958) I Total_Nonoperating Revenues (Expemes ) 526,095 (135,133) (99i220) 291,742 

Income Before Contributions and Transfers (1,778,888) 1,101,006 (741,330) (1,419,212) I 
Transfers In 
Transfers Out (3,866) (495,786) (499,652) I 
Change in Net Assets (1,782,754) 605,220 (741,330) (1,918,864) 

Total Net Assets , Beginning 47i289,068 3,027,423 - 50,316,491 

Total Net Assets , Ending s 451506r314 s 3r632rP43 $ ~741r330~ $ 48r397,627 

The ar-rnmpanying notes III'C an integral pert of this smtrmrnr 
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I 
Town of Apple Valley 

I Statement of Cash Flows 
Proprietary Funds 

Year Ended .June 30, 2009 

I Solid ~ 
Waste Apple V alloy 

$eWQ' H1mRftl"ITl!'llf OolfClub Total 

I Cuh FloWI from ()peratiD1 Activitiel 
Cash Received from Customers $ 2,933,203 $ 9,952,167 $ 523,940 $13,409,310 
Cash Paid to Supplien (2,713,529) (8.361,737) (1,176,279) (12,251,545) 
Cash Paid to Employccs for Services (863,113) (120,953) (984,066) 

I Net Cash Provided by Opc-zating Activities (643r439) lr469r477 (65;J39) 173,699 

Cull Flows from Noacapital Fbwlclq Activitiel 

I Cash Received from Other Oovrrnmorm 
Cash Collected on Bdlalfof0thcr0o,ull1ll,Ul{g (Paid to) (170,718) (170,718) 
.Advances (to) from Otbcr Funds (4,847) 751,559 746,712 
Cash Paid to Othc' Funds (3,866) (495,786) (499,652) 

I Principal Paid on Debt (155,834) (155,834) 
Jntc'cst Paid on Debt 056r602) (99r22()) (2551822) 

I 
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Noncapital Financing Activities (174,584) (813r069) 65;J39 (335r314) 

Cuh Flol'fll from Capital aad Related Fiuncln1 Activitiel 
Capital Asset Purchases (60,447) (60,447) 

I 
Special _/ti ~'ll"'!!Rmmtli Collected for Dobt Service 926,969 926,969 
Principal Paid on Debt ( 400,000) (400,000) 
Interest Paid on Debt (255,410) (255,410) 

I Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and R.cla:tod Financing Activities 211,112 211.112 

Cuh Flows from Investing Activitiel 
Interest Received on In.-~ u;iti7 1~898 369,165 

I Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities 262;i,£,7 106,898 369,165 

Net Iacreue (Decreue) in Cuh ud Cuh Equivalentl (344,644) 763,306 418,662 
• 

I Cash and Cash Equivalents, Ri-finnint! of Fi.seal Y OIII' 10r9()9!647 2i65719Cll 131567,548 

Cuh ud Cuh Eqnivalenta, End of Fiscal Year $10!5651003 $ 3142lr207 $ - S 131986r210 

I ReconciliatioD of OperatiR1 Income to Net Cab 
....__ ......... - .. (Used) by Opentin& Activitia 

I 

I Cuh Fknn from OperatiJli Activities 
Operating income (loss) $(2,304,983) $ 1,236,139 $ (642,110) $ (1,710,954) 
Adjustmcots to reconcile operating income (Joss) to net cash 
provided (Ulcd) by operating a.ahitk.a : 

I Dcprcciation 1,742,363 1,742,363 
(IDcreasc) Dcacasc in Accounts Recdvable (63,582) (31,19()) (11,649) (106,421) 
(Increase) Dcacasc in Due from Other Govtt1lilllallt8 (11,014) 150,840 139,826 
Increase (Decrease) in AroJIIJDt! Paynblc 279,279 221,101 423 500,803 

I Increase (Docrease) in Aocrucd Liabilities (299,000) (112,266) 997 (410,269) 
Increase (Decrease ) in Deferred Revenue 13,498 4,853 18,351 

1· 
Net Cuh Provided By Opentina Activities S ~643,439~ $ 1,469,477 S ~652f39) s 173,699 

Non Cash Investing. Capital and Financing Activities 
Bood l'11111ftM"l'llef\mding Cost Amortization s 46,778 s 10,180 s s 56,958 

1· 
Change in Investment in Joint V cnture 67,561 67,561 

I. 
The RH uu llfHll,iing notes me an integral part of 1his tITRtfllllillt 
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Town of Apple Valley 
Statement of Fiduciary Asssets and Liabilities 

Agency Funds 
June 30, 2009 

ASSETS 
Cash and Investments 
Cam with Fiscal Agent 
Accounts Receivable 
Interest Receivable 
Duo from Other Governments 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts Payable 
Accrued Liabilities 
Deposits 
Amounts Duo to Bondholders 

Total Liabilities 

$ 18,951,024 
245,213 
70,400 

670 
1,5881971 

20,856r278 

9,520 
17,199,138 
3,4-03,767 
243,853 

$ 20,856r278 

24 
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Town of Apple Valley , California 
Notes to FinanciaJ Statements 

Year Ended June 30, 2009 

I) SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POUCIES 

A) Description of Reportine Entity 

The Town of Apple Valley, California was incorpor at.:.d on November 28, 1988 under tho general laws of the State of 
California. The Town operates unde.r a Council - Manager form of government and currently provides the following 
services as authorized by its charter. public safety (police protecti on), streets, planning and zoning, waste management, end 
general administrative services . 

As required by generally ACT"-riptr,d accounting principles, those :financial mttflmFlrITT present the Town and its ccmponent 
units, entities for which the Town is considered to be financially accountable. The Town is considered to be financially 
accountab le fur an orvini7l'lfion if the Town appoints a voting majority of that organizati cn's governing body and the Town 
is either able to impose its will on that organization, or there is a potmtial fur that organization to provide specific financial 
benefits to or impose specific financ ial burdens on tho Town. The Town is also considered to be financially accountable if 
tho organi"'!ltion is fiscally depmdrot upon the Town (i.e., it is unable to adopt its budget. levy taxes, set rates or charges, or 
issue bonded debt without approval from the Town). In certain cases, other ~iT!lfinm arc included as c-OflJfH)illlDt units 
if the nature and signifiMm(' t- of their relationship with tho Town arc such that their exclusion would cause the Town's 
financial 3tlrtl:mffilt3 to be mi"lMtmllg or incomplete. 

All of the Town's compnnent units arc considered to be blended component units. Blended r-OlllpOl}ffit units, ft1though 
legally separate entities, are, in substance , part of tho Town's opmd:ions . The following orgminlti ons arc considered to be 
componeor units of tho Town: 

Redevelopment A&eacy oftbe Town of Apple Valley 

The Redevelopment Agency of the Town of Apple Valley (" Agency' ') was established pursuant to tho State of California 
Health and Safety Code, Section 33000 entitled "Community Redevelopment Law." Its purpose is to prepare and carry out 
plans for improvement, rehabilitation and redevelopment of blighted areas within tho twitorial limits of tho Town of Apple 
Valley. The governing board of the Agency is ~ of tho same individuals that serve as council members for tho 
Town of Apple Valley . S6parat6 financial mrtAIDATitl are available at tho Town of Apple Valley . Tho Agency' s activities 
arc reported as govrmmrnra l funds. 

Apple Valley Public Fimncln& Authority 

The Apple Valley Public Financing Authority ("Authority") was established to provide financing to tho Town of Apple 
Valley for specified capital improvement projects. The governing board of tho Authcrny is c -001pffi1t-O of tho same 
individuals that servo as council members fur the Town of Apple Valley. Separate financial RtfltflTilfl1ITT are not prepared fix' 
tho Authority. 

B) Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements 

The Town's basic financial Sl'Htf-ITlflITT are 1,)14)8100 in roofonnity with accounting principles generally ACT'eptro in tho 
United S1ates of .America. The Govrmmrntn l Accounting Standarda Board is the acknowlodgcd standar d setting body fix' 
establishing accounting and fimmri11l H,J,.MJil.iug standards followed by governmental cntiti.os in the United States of 
America. 
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Town of Apple Valley, California 
Notes to Financlal Statements 
Year Ended June 30, 2009 

I) SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued 

B) Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements - Contillued 

" 

C,oyf,rnwlflt-Wi4e ~tAJfffif-1: Tho government-wide :financial 3Til1mlent3 (i,e., the SmtAmmt of Net Assets and tho 
Smtffilfnt of Activities) report infonnatim en all of tho noofiducimy activities of the primary govcmmeot and its 
component units. For tho most part, 1he effect of interfimd activity has been removed from those~ Govcmmrntal 
activities, which nonnally are supported by taxes and intmgo.-c[mncmal revenues, are reported separately from business­ 
typo activities, which roly to a ~enifinmt extent on fees and charges for support. 

Tho StirtAffiflnt of Activities demonstrates tho degree to which the ~ npm'IM of a given fimction or *tlHHtl are offset 
by program revenues. Direct e:q.1ft1Hf'3 are ~ that are clearly irlmtifi11hle with a specific program, projoct, fi.mction 
er~ Program revenues of tho Town include: 1) charges to cmtomm or applicants who purchase, use, or directly 
benefit from ~ services, or privileges provided by a given function or 34'gmmt and 2) grants and contributions that are 
restricted to Illf"t'lting tho oporational or capital requircmont; of a particular :function or 'll"'flTll'i111 Taxes and other items that 
are properly not included among program revenues are reported instead as gcnoral reveanes, 

flIM f1Tlffll8 !\1 ~fllfi!:1)(-ITTfJt: S€parat6 financial 'lt11tfl.lnflntR are providod for govrrnmrnral :fi.mds, proprietary funds, and 
fiduciary funds, oven 1hough tho latter are excluded from tho government-wide financial RTim'!l1lMlt'1 Majer individual 
governmental funds are r~ as ~a16 columns in tho fimd financial mrtffllflTitf! 

C) Meuuremm.t Focus, Buis of Accountin&, and Financial Statement Presenta tion 

Tho govmnnmt-wide financial Rf11tF1nf111t;i are r~ using 1he economic resources measurement focus and the accrual 
basis of accouming, as are tho eaterprise fund :financial :tlltflmflnt!! . Revenues are recorded when earned and ~ are 
recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of tho timing of related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as 
revenues in the year for which they are levied, Grants and similar items arc recognized as ~ as soon as all eligibility 
requirements imposed by the providers have been met. 

Go .. umnontBl fund financial stamnentB are reported using tho curreru ftnancial resources measuremen: focus and tho 
modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measurab le and available. 
~ are considered to be available when they are collected within the current period or soon enough thc:rea.fta' to pay 
liabilities of tho current period. For this purpose, tho Town considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 
60 days of tho end of the current fiscal period. Expmdi:tures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under 
accrual accounting, However, debt service rixpmdihrres, as well as mpmdihrres related to ~ absences and 
claims and judgements, are recorded only when payment is duo. 

Taxes, intergo .. cll'DDl8ntB1 revenues, 1ITT"mR1"'<!, and interest~ with tho current fiscal period are all rrn~ to be 
susceptible to acaua1. and are therefa-e recognized as reveoues of tho CUITCIDt fiscal period. Only tho portion of special 
11~mts receivable duo within tho current fiscal period is considered to be susceptible to acaua1 as revenue of tho 
currmt period All other revenue items arc considered to be measurable and available only when cash is received by the 
Town. 
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Town of Apple Valley, California 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Year Ended June 30, 2009 

I) SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued 

C) Measurement Focus, .Buis of Attountin&, and FiDandal Statement Presen tation - Continaed 

Tho Town reports the following major govr rnnlfnt111 funds: 

Tho General Fund is used to account for all financial resources of the City, except for those required to be accounted 
for in another fund. 

Tho Article 8 Fund accounts for the revenues and 4'1JfJlM}ditures of the Town's share of Article 8 monies which arc used 
for transit or street repair. 

Padcs and Recreation Fund accounts for revenues and expenditures of the Apple Valley Parks and Recreation 
Department 

The Low/Moderate Housing Fund accounts for 20% set aside of tax incromcnt revenue .. 

The RDA Debt Service Fund accounts for the payments of advances from the Town to the Redevelopment Agency 
and other Agency debt 

Tho Capital Projects Fund accoonts for all capital projects not being accounted for in other- capital project fimds. 

Tho Devolopmmt Impact Fees Fund M'-rourITT for funds received to mitiffJlfl" tho impact of new development on the 
Town's infrastructure . 

The Redevelopment Agency Capital Projects Fund accounts for revenues and expenditures associated with the 
Town's Redevelopment Agency. 

The Measure I Fund accounts for all capital projects funded with Measure I monies. 

The Project Manager Grants Fund accounts for non-budgeted funds awarded to the Town. 

The Town reports 1he following major propric,tary funds: 

Tho Sewer Fund accounts for the costs of providing sewer services to the general public and 1he user charges by which 
these costs are recovered. 

The Solid Waste MllMgfflllffllt Fund accounts for tho costs of providing trash services to commercial and residential 
units and the user charges by which these costs are recovered. 

The Apple Valley Golf Club Fund accounts for the costs of providing golf to the general public and 1he user charges by 
which these costs are covered. 
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Town of Apple Valley , California 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Year Ended June 30, 2009 

I) SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIE.S- Colltinued 

q Measurement Focm, Bull of _4-ccountin&, and Fiaandal Statement rn.swtation - Colltinued 

Additionally, the Town reports the following fimd typos: 

Tho Agency Funds arc used to account for money received by 1ho Town as an agent for individuals, other govemmeata and 
other cctities. Specifically, tho Town reports activities related to tho Victor Valley Transit Authority, A~cw,c:,ffl'H'lnt District 
98-1, Village PBID, Victor Valley Ecaiomic Development Authority and certain deposfts in Agency funds. 

Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to December 1, 1989, generally are followod in 
both tho govemmcat-wide and proprietary fimd financial stR1m1mt1, to the extent that those standards do not conflict with or 
contradict guidance of tho Govrmmrnral A.c-counting Standards Board. Govemmcms also have the option of following 
subsequent private-sector guidance for their ~ activities and enterprise funds, subject to this same limitation, 
Tho Town has elected not to follow subsequent private-sector guidance. 

As a general rule the effect of intcrlund activity has been olimirnrtNI from tho govrrn 
Interfnnd services provided and used are not eliminated in the process of consolidatioo. 

Amounts reported as program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants for goods, services, or privileges 
provided, 2) operating grants and contributions, and 3) capital grants end contributions, including special AR'l-f~Rll-W-lflf 

l11TI"ITTIA11y rlooiMm"'d resources are reported as general revenues rather than as program revenues. Likewise, gmoral 
revenues include all taxes. 

Proprietmy fimds distinguish Oi,),;llating revenues and ~ from ncn-opa:ating items. Operating revenues end ~ 
generally result from providing services and producing and deliwring goods in connection with a prorrietmy fund's 
principal ongoing operations. Tho principal op.,1ating revcnuos of tho Town's enterprise funds are charges to customers for 
services providod. Operating expm_~ for enterprise funds include 1he cost of sales end services, ftrlminif!trative ~. 
and depreciation on capital IISSClts. All revenues and MpM_<lM not mooting this definition are reported as non-operailug 
revenues and expeases. 

Wbm both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is tho Town's policy to use restricted resources first, 
end then use unrestricted resources as they are needed, 

D) Aaets, Liabllities, and Net Aaets or Equity 

1) Cub and Investments 

For purposes of .l,lir:-H:-llllttlion in tho mm=mmt of cash flows, cash oquivak:ms are defined as short-term, highly liquid 
inwmnnntR that are both readily convertible to known amounts of cash or so near 1hoir matmity that they present 
insienifirnnt risk of change in value because of changes in intcl'est rates. Investments purchased within three months of 
original maturity are considered to be cash equivalents, 

Investments are 1i,port&d at fair value. Changes in fair value that occur during tho fiscal year are recognized as 
im-estmmt income H,portw fer that fiscal year. Investmem income includes interest l'ifflTlin~. changes in fair value, 
and any gains or losses realized upon the liquidation, maturity, or sale of investmeats. 
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Town of Apple Valley, CalHornia 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Year Ended June 30, 2009 

I) SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POUCIF.S - Continued 

D) Aaets, Liabilities, ud Net AaetJ or Eqotty- Coatinoed 

1) Cub and Investmentl - Continued 

Tho Town pools cash and invr 4lllflllf'I of all funds, except for assets bold by fiscal agents. Bach fund's share in this 
pool is displayed in the !I{'{ {lilJll±lli.1 ing financial stflfHllAltFI as cash and in~1'1111'1 . Investment income eemed by tho 
poolod in.vPf!ITrlfmh is allocated to the various funds based on each fund's average cash and investmcm balance . 

l) Receiva blel and Payables 

Activity between funds that is rcprcsonta1iv o of lendinglborrcming arrangements ont'!tlm<tine at the end of the fiscal 
year is referred to as either "due to/from other funds" (i,e., tho current portion of intcrfund loans) or "advances to/from 
othtt funds" (i.e., tho non-current portion of intcrfund loans). All OCher orrt'ltlmiling mil~f'<I between funds are 
reported as "duo to/from other funds." Any residual hfllanr-M outstanding between tho govrrnmrntal acthitiei and 
business-type activities ere reported in the government-wide financial 'ltfttMnfflID! as "intmlal hftl~M." 

Advances w .. wi funds, 88 reported in the fund financial 3tRtflrnm11, . are offset by a fund balance reserve account in 
applicable governmental funds to indicate that they are not available for ll!Ji.ll.Ul,11.iation and are not MrpffldBble available 
financial resources. 

and collected each fiscal year according to the following property tax Mt ll'IM11r. 

Lien Date 
LevyYear 
Due Dates 

Delinquent Dates 

March 1 
July 1 to June 30 
November l 
February 1 
December 10 
Aim!lO 

1 • Instft llmf'lnt 
~ Insra 11mf'flt 
1 • Installment 
~ Installment 

Under California law, property taxes are 11s<'1"1"1ffi't and collected by counties up to 1% of 11ciRN11lf"rl value, plus other 
increases approved by voters. Property tax revenues ere pooled and then allocated to cities based on complex fi:rmul!t-'! 
prescribed by state statutes. 

3) Restricted Assets 

Certain proceeds of tho Town's long-term debt, 88 well 88 certain resources set aside for their repaymoot, are classified 
as restricted assets on tho ~tflffiBllt of Net Assets because 1hey are maintained in separate bank accounts and their use 
is limited by bond covenants. 

4) Capital.Aaea 

Capital assets, which include land, structures, oqtripmmt, and infrastructure assets, are reported in 1he govrrumenr-wide 
financial '!tfltFnlflnn. Capital assets are r~ at cost where historical records arc availab le and at an estimated 
historical cost where no historical records exist Assets purchased in excess of$S,000 ere capitalized ~they have an 
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Town of Apple Valley, California 
Notes to Finan cial Statements 

Year Ended J\Dl.C 30, 2009 

I) SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POUCIE.S - Continued 

D) AuetJ, Liabilities, and Net Aaets or Equity- Continued 

4) Capital A.aets - Continued 

fxpfff HI useful life of 2 years or more. Tho cost of noona1 m11intmffllN' and repairs that do not add to the value of the 
asset's lives are not capitalized 

Major capital outlay for capital assets and improvemeats are capitalized as projects are constructed. For debt-finlllr, 
capital assets, intezest incurred chning the construction phase is reflected in the capit!lli7!1tim value of the asset 
constructed, net of interest earned on tho invested proceeds over the same period. Capital assets acquired through lease 
obligations are valued at the present value of future lease payment; at the date acquired, 

In the case of the initial capitaliza tion of general _infrastructure as.,em (i,e., those reported by governmental activities) 
the Town chose to include all such iterns acquired in fiscal years ending after June 30, 1980. The Town was able to 
Ntim11tr the historical cost for tho initial reporting of those assets through baclctrending (i,e., Mtmllrtmff the current 
replaceneet cost of the infrastructure to be capitalized and using an IIW!U!J!iate price- level index to dot1ate the cost to 
the acqaisition year c:r !"l'tim!rtNf acquisition year). AB the Town cmstructs or acquires 11Mitiornt 1 capital assets each 
period, including infrastructure assets, they are capitalized and r~ at historical cost. The reported value excludes 
normal m11intm11TIN- and repairs which are M<!f"rlti111ly 8lDOUDt! spent in relation to capital assets that do not increase the 
capacity or efficiency of the i:tan or extend its useful life beyond the original estimate , In the case of donations the 
Town values those capital assets at tho l'fflim!ltM fair value of the it.cm at the date of its rloo!ltioo 

Capital assets used in operations are depreciated over their Nltimll11"rl useful lives using the straight-line method in the 
govrmmrnr -wide financial frtlttl'llllffltR and in the fund finm11l 'ltiltAmAnt<! of the proprietary fimds. Doprociation is 
charged as an ~ against opmitions and er-rum1111111"rl depreciati on is reported on the respective balance sheet. 
The range of lives used for deprec iation purposes for each capital asset class is as follows : 

Infrastructure 
Collector Lines 
Buildings 
MllrhirH"I')' and Equipment 
Automob ile and Truck Eqniprrw'lllt 
Computer Equipment 
T -Mt'lf"hold Improvements 

20 to 50 Years 
40Yoars 
30Years 
5 Years 
5Yoars 
5Yoars 
3 Years 

5) Deferred/Unearned Revenue 

Revenues received, but not yet earned, are deferred 1.Dlti1 such time as those monies meet the revenue recogniti on 
criteria. In tho case of intergovennneatal revenues in the fund financ ial statements, e.g., grants , entitlements and shared 
revenue, 1he basis of accountin g for such revenue is dfflloinninNi according to the procedures c-ODlIDOD to each fund type 
in which the grant, entitlement, or shared revenue is recorded, Grants, entitkment! and shared revenues received 
earlier 1han tho time established by the revenue recognition aitc:ria are J~ as deferred revenues. 
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Town of Apple Valley, California 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Year Fnded June 30, 2009 

I) SUMMARY OF SIGNIF'ICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued 

D) .Aaets, Liabilities, and Net Aaetl or Equtty- Continued 

3) Deferred/Unearned Reveaue - Coatinoed 

Revenues earned, but not yet received, may not be availab le in a timely manner to pay current ~itures or 
obligations. Such receivab les, not mrorting the availability criteria necessary for accrual under modified acaual basis 

·-OUD.ting principles, arc reclassified as deferred reveanes for that period in the fund financial ~ffllt'3. In the 
government-wide financial 3fl:rtlinlffllt<i. however, availability criteria arc not considered. Instead, revenues become, and 
remain receivable from the point in time when revenue is eamod through pafonnance oc similar recognition standards, 
tmti1 received. 

6) Use of Estimates 

The financial srarernents have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America and necessarily include amounts based on estimates and assumptions by managemeet. 
Actual results could differ from those amounts. 

7) Compemated Abtences 

Permanent Town employees earn from 10 to 20 vacation days a year, &pending upon thoir length of employment, and 
12 sick days a year. Employees can carry forward from 20 to 40 days in earned but unused -.-aartions days drpmding 
on the number of years of mntinuous service. Sick leave hours may be converted to vacation hours at a rate of two sick 
leave hours to one vacation hour. Payment of converted sick leave hours in excess of240 hours will occur only upon 
termination of employment, 

Upon tmninati on or retirement, pennaneat employees arc entitled to receive compensetion at their cmrent base salary 
for all unused vacation leave, except for those employees that have not completed 6 months of continuous service. 

All amnmilfltf'rl vacation leave is accrued when incurred in the governmen t-wide end rroprietmy fund financial 
mttAmfint<i A liability for 1hese mnounts is r~ in governmental funds only if they have matured, fer example, as a 
result of employee resignations and retirements, Leave benefits arc generally liquidated by the general fund 

8) Clahm and Judplen tJ 
,f 

The Town records a liability for litigation, judgmients end claims when it is probable that an asset has been impairod or 
a liability has been incurred prior to year-end and the probable amount of loss (net of any insurance coverage) can be 
I'M'!90rnlbly MtitnATI"d. An MrimITTl'I based upon historical data has been made for exposure to losses incuued but not yet 
reported, A3 of June 30, 2008 and 2009, tho balance of accrued claims and jnrlflTll'll'ITTl is $45,000 and $45,000, 
1~ .. rely. Expmditnres related to claims andjml!rfTH"'lh arc recorded in the General Fund 
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Town of Apple Valley, California 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Year Ended June 30, 2009 

I) SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POUCW- C01ttinued 

D) Assets, Llabllltiel, and Net Assets or Equity- Continued 

9) Long-Term Obliptiom 

In the government-wide financial ~fflHIMR. and proprietary fimd typos in the fund financial stRtfflnAn". long-term debt 
and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in tho applicable governmental activities, business-type 
activities, or proprietary fund typo mimmmt of net assets. 

Debt issuance costs which include bond discounts and legal and other' issuance costs are deferred and amortized on a 
straight-line basis over the terms of the bonds. 

Unamortized refrmdmg costs represent tho ~ between the reacquisiti on price of debt ( ont~ing principal of 
the debt, as wells as the call premium) and its net carrying value (face value of the debt. adjusted for unamortized 
premiums, discounts or iRFllffllC-l" costs). Tho diffurence is amortized over tho shorter of 1) the life of the refunding debt 
or 2) the life of the :refunded debt Tho amortizati on is treated as an adjustmc:ot to interest ~ of tho CUI'I'CIDt 
period. 

In the fund :financial qmm,t'lfltR_ govcmmrnral fund types recognize bond premiums and discounts, as well as bend 
i<1'111flnn" costs, during the current period. Tho face amount of debt issued is reported as other :financing sources. 
Premiums received on debt issuances are 1epo1tbd as odle-l' finffllrintt sources while discounts on debt issuences are 
r€p()ltt,d as odlez' financing uses. Issuance costs, -..-bcilla or not wi1hhcld from tho actual debt proceeds received, are 
reported as debt service Mqlfflditures . 

10) Fund Equity 

In tho fund financial mitanrn~. govenuneural funds report reservations of fimd balance for amounts that are.not 
available for l:ll-)i.JiUiJt.lation or are legally restricted by outside parties for use for a specific purpose. Designations of 
fund balance rcprcaart tentative management plans that are subject to change . 

11) Tramfen 

Transfers are reported as other' financing sources and uses in the :;tat8illCnt of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in 
Fund Balances of Govemmrntal Funds and in the ~t of Reveenes, ~ and Changes in Net Assets for the 
proprietary funds. 
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Town of Apple Valley, California 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Year Ended June 30, 2009 

II) RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

:Explanation of Certain Differences Between the Governmental Fund Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and 
Cb.anges in Fund Balances and the Government-Wide Statement of Act:iTitkl 

The govruunrntal fund statement of reveauea expeodimres, and changes in fimd balances includes a reconciliation botwemnd 
changes in fond balances - total governmental fands end changes in net assets of gavemmental aaivuies 88 r~ in tho 
government-wide '!ffltl'!l1lfflt of activiti es. One element of that reconciliaticn explains that "Govrmml"lf'lt!ll fimds report capital 
outlays 88 ~~itures. HoWCVCII", in tho smtffflfiflt of activities the cost of those assets is allocated o~ their f'1mmllfrod useful 
lives and r~ as depreciation expense ," Tho dCltails of this $5,134,055 cl.ifftraice are 88 follows: 

Capital Outlay 
Depreciati on E~ 

$ 17,267,830 
(12,133,775) 

Not adjustment to increase net change in fund balances -total governmental 
funds to arrive at change in net assets of govemmeraal activities. $ 5,134,055 

DI) STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE, AND ACCOUNTABILITY 

A) Ddlclt Fund Balances/Net Aaetl 

The following non-major funds have deficit fimd bfllanrM as of June 30, 2009: 

Special Revenue Funds : 
Street M11mtl"ltl 
CDBG 
Noighbomooo Stabilization Program 
HOME 

$ (70,000) 
(119,432) 
(80,062) 
(14,102) 

Mmagrmmt expects these deficits to be elimTtl-!11"Nl either by future revenues or transfers from tho Town's geoeral fund. 

IV) DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS 

A) Cub and Investments 

The Town pools all of its cash and inn 
provisions ofbond in<lt•l!lfnres. 

IR except those funds required to be held by outside fiscal agents under tho 

Interest income earned on pooled cash is allocated quarterly to the various funds based on the mon1h-md cash balam 
lnbnst income from cash in .. ,FltmmR held with fiscal agents is credited directly to the related funds. 

33 



Town of Apple Valley, California 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Year Ended June 30, 2009 

IV) DETAIUID NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - Continued 

A) Cub and Investmen ts - Continued 

Cash and Inve 

Statement of Net Assets: 
Cash and Investments 
Cash and Investments with Fiscal Agent 

Total Cash and lnVl"1ITTTlf"m'I 

Cash and Invostrnonta as of lune 30, 2009 consist of tho following: 

Potty Cash 
Deposits with Financial Instinnions 
Local Agency Investment Fund 
U.S. Agency Socurities 
Federal National MTG Association 
Federal Home Loan Banks Bonds 
Federal Home Loan MTG Corp Notes 
Federal Farm Credit Banks 

Hold by Fiscal Agent: 
Fodera! Farm Credit Banks 
Federal Heme Loan Banks Discount Note 
Fodera! Heme Loan Banks 
MutaalFund 

$ 71,351,891 
51,878,601 

$ 123r2J0.492 

$ 3,300 
959,184 

57,403,719 

3,000,000 
3,000,000 
5,986,000 
999,688 

537,680 
23,539,425 
16,870,618 
10.930,878 

$ 123.230.492 

Investments A1:1thoriud by the California Government Code and the ToWD's Investment Policy 

The table below identifies the investment typos that are authorized for tho Town by tho California Govomment Code (or 
the Town's investment policy, whore more restrictive). The table also identifies certain provisions of tho California 
Government Code (or the Town's investment policy, where more restrictive) that address interest rate risk, credit risk, 
and concentration of credit risk. 

This table doos not address investments of debt proceeds held by bond trustee that are governed by tho provisions of 
debt agreements of tho Town, rather than tho general provisions of tho California Government Code or the Town's 
investment policy. 

Maximwn Minrimum 
Authorized Maxiunun Pen:emago Im-~ 

mv~Tvpe MlffllrnY Of PonfoHo Tn One ls.mer 
Local Ageru;y Bonds 5 years Nooe Nono 
U.S. Treasury Obligations Syean Nono Nono 
U.S. Agency Socurities Syears Nono Nono 
Banker's Acceptances 180 days 4()0/4 30% 
(' 'omrnercial Paper 270 days 25% 10% l Negotiable Certificates of Deposit 5 years 30% Nono 
R.cpurchaso A&rOOJD(nt3 1 year Nono Nono 
Reverse R.cpurchaso .Agr, -nn,nh 92 days 20% of base value None 
Medium-Tenn Notes Syears 30% Nooe I Mutual Funds NIA 20% 10% 
Money Market Mutual Funds NIA 15% 5% 
Mortgage Pass-Through Securities 5 years 20% Nono 
Cowrty Pooled Investment Funds NIA Nono Nono I Local Agency Imwtwwt Fund (LA1F) NIA Nono None 
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Town of Apple Valley, California 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Year Ended June 30, 2009 

IV) DET.Ai:LED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - Continued 

A) Cub and Investments - Continued 

ImrFlflnr-ntR of debt proceeds held by bond trustee are govemod by provisions of tho debt agrtcmonts, rather than the 
gcnc:ral provisions of the California Goi.UllIIl:Wt Code or the Town's im"63tmalt policy. The table below idfflltifi~ the 
ini."'GStrnalt types that are authori7.0d for ini.-cstmc.nts held by bond trustee. The table also identifies certain provisions of 
these debt agrrrmrnts that address interest rate risk, credit risk, and roo{'ffl'fration of credit risk. 

U.S. Treasury Obligation 
U.S. Agency Securities 
Banker's Aff-Eptim(,f 
C-omm~Papcr 
Money Market Mutual Funds 
Investment Contracts 
Certificates ofDoposits 
Repurchase Agrmnmt3 
Local Agency Investment Fund 

MIIJdmnm 
Mmmm 
Nono 
None 
None 
Nono 
None 
None 
None 
None 
NIA 

Mmdnnnn 
Percentage 
~toWOO 
None 
None 
None 
Nono 
None 
None 
None 
None 
None 

None 
None 
None 
None 
Nono 
None 
None 
None 
None 

Dildosu.ret Relatin& to Interest Rate Risk 

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in mmet interest rates will adverse ly affect tho fair value of an irrvestmeet, 
Generally , tho longer the maturity of an ini.utmr-nt. the greeter the SCIDSitivity of its fair value to r-hllnW""S in market interest 
rates. As of June 30, 2009 the Town had the following investments. 

Tvpe ~tvP!rte 

State Investment Pool - LAIF $ 57,403,719 NIA 
U.S. Agency Securities 4,987,438 2011 
U.S. Agency Securitios 5,998,438 2012 
U.S. Agency Securities 2,000,000 2014 
Hold by Bond Trustee : 

Federal Fann Credit Banks 537,680 2011 
Federal Home Loan Banks Discount Noto 23,539,425 2010 
Federal Home Loan Banks 16,670,618 2009 
MutualFtmd 10i9301878 NIA 

Total $ 122r268,008 
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Town of Apple Valley, California 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Year Ended June 30, 2009 

IV) DETAilJID NC>TF$ ON ALL FUNDS - Continued 

A) Cub and Investments - Continued 

Dilclosu res Relatlni to Credit Risk. 

Generally, credit risk is tho risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to tho holder of tho 
investment This is measured by tho assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized statisti cal rating Offfflli'>'fftion. 
Presen ted below is tho minimum rating required by (whore applicable) tho California Government Code, tho Town's 
investment policy, or debt agreements, and tho actual rating 88 of year end for each investment type. 

Minirmrm ~ as of Y oar End 
Legal Not 

t '[vpe Rating Aaa Aa Rated 

State Investmeat Pool - LAIF $ 57,403,719 NIA $ $ $ 57,403,719 
U.S. Agcocy Securities 

Federal National MIG Association 3,000,000 NIA 3,000,000 
Federal Homo Loan Banks Bonds 3,000,000 NIA 3,000,000 
Federal Homo Loan MTG Corp Notes 5,986,000 NIA 5,986,000 
Federal Farm Credit Banks 999,688 NIA 999,688 

Hold by Bond Trustee : 
Federal Farm Credit Banks 537,680 NIA 537,680 
Federal Homo Loan Banks Discount Note 23,539,425 NIA 23,539,425 
FederalH orne Loan Banks 16,870,618 NIA 16,870,618 
MutoalFUDd 10i9J0,878 NIA 10,930,878 

Total s 122r268,008 $ 64,864r289 $ - $ 57,403,719 

Concentration of Credit Risk 

The investment policy of tho Town contains no limimtioncr on tho amount that can be invested in any one issuer beyond that 
stipulated by the California GovA111TT11mt Codo. Invr=tmerm in any one issu« (otbcl' than U.S. Treasury securities, mutual 
funds, and exremal in.wtmcnt pools) that represent 5% or mere of total Town invHrtmrntF are 88 follows: 

T: 

Federal Homo Loan Banks Discount Note 
Federal Homo Loan Banks 

Reported 

U.S. Agency Securities 
U.S. Agency Socuritics 

There were no inv m in any one issuer that represent 5% or more of total inve _ 

$ 
$ 

23,539,625 
19,870,618. 

in any of tho major funds. 
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Town of Apple Valley, California 
Notes to Financial Statemenu 

Year Ended June 30, 2009 

IV) DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FONDS - Continued 

A) Cab and lnvEIDlmltl - Continued 

Custodial credit risk for de:posib is tho risk that, in the event of the failure of a dt:--prnit0£Y financial insrimrion, a government 
will not be able to recover its ~ or will not be able to recover collateral securities that arc in the possession of an 
outside party. The custodial risk for inw-mnmn is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the coun1a"party to a 
transaction, a goYanma:it will not be able to recover the value of its investment or collateral securities that are in the 

-;imRinn of another party. Tho California Govemment Code and the Town's investmeat policy do not contain legal or 
policy requirementa that would limit tho exposure to custodial credit risk for deposits, other than the following provision fir 

sits: The California Govrrnmrnt Code requires that a financial ini:rtitntion secure oopoaitB made by state or local 
govsmmrnt units by pledging securities in an undivided collateral pool hold by a depository regulated under state law 
(unless so waived by tho govemmrntnl unit). The maiket value of the pledged securities in the collateral pool must equal at 
least 110% of the total amount deposited by the public agencies. Ca.lifomia law also allows financial institutions to secure 
Town depwita by pledging first trust deed mortgage notes having a value of 150% of the secured public dfoom_ 

GASB 31lltnmnnt No. 40 requires that the following disclosure be made with respect to custodial credit risks relating to 
deposits and investments: Tho Town did not have any deposits with financial institutions in excess offedoral depository 
insurance limits and held in uncollateralized accounts. AB of June 30, 2009, Agency investments in the following 
investment types wore held by the broker-dealer that was used by the Town to buy the secmities: 

Federal Farm Credit Banks 
Federal Home Loan Banks Discount Note 
Federal Home Loan Banks 
U.S. Treasury Mutual Fund 

537,680 
23,539,425 
16,870,618 
10,930,878 

The Town is a voluntary participant in the Local Agoocy lm"6atment Fund (LAIF) that is regulated by California 
Govmrrnmt Code Section 16429 under the oversight of tho Treasurer of the State of California. The fair value of the 
Entity's im""EoStnlmt in this pool is reported in the 11cr-0mpm1ying financial fltlltArnArlR at !lllloonts based upon the Town's pro­ 
rata share of the fair value provided by LA.IF for the emire LA.IF portfolio (in relation to tho amortized cost of that 
portfolio). The balance available for withdrawal is based on the accounting records m11int!lm by LAIF, whicl:t are 
recorded on an amortized cost basis. 
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Town of Apple Valley, California 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Year Ended June 30, 2009 

IV} DETAILED N~ ON ALL FUNDS - Continued 

B) lnterfund Recdvables, Payables, and Tramfen 

Amounts due to/from other funds at June 30, 2009 are as follows: 

Internmd Intmi.md 
Fund Receivable Payable 
GcmnJ.Fund $ 12,216,282 $ 
Article 8 Fund 139,386 
ParbandR.eaeation 2,814.SSO 
Nonmajor Funds 560,658 
Development Impact Fees 2,483,262 
RDA Debt Service 3,979,041 
Project Manager Grants 1,492,673 
Apple Valley Golf Club (Proprietary Fund) 7461712 

Total $ 12r216r282 $ 12r216r282 

The interfund payable bft)ffTl{'i"!ll rcprcaoot routine and temporary cash flow 11~'llllnN' from the General Fund until the 
amounts receivable from other ageacies are collected to reimburse eligible EJIDfinditnres. 

Interfimd transfers for the year ended June 30, 2009 are as follows: 

Capital Development RDA Capital Project Non-Major 
General Projects Impact Projects Manager Oovemmcntal 
Fund Fund Fees Fund Fund Funds Total 

General Fund $ $ $ $ $ 75,000 $ 650,720 $ 725,720 
RDA Debt Service 
Fund 6,736,704 6,736,704 
Capital Proiects Fund 62,208 62.208 ~ . 
Development Impact 
Fees Fund 808,573 808,S73 

TRANSFERS RDA Capital Projcct!I 
OUT Fund 1,656 1,656 

Projoct Manager 
Grants Fund 224,172 224,172 

Non-Major 
Governmental Funds 

Sewer Fund 3,866 3,866 
Solid Waste Fund 495,786 495,786 

Total $ 499,652 $ - $ - $ 61960,876 $ 137r2()8 $ 1,460,949 $ 9,058,685 

The General Fund transferred $650,720 to various non-major funds to eliminate deficits in those funds. The RDA Debt 
Service Fund uausfened $6,736,704 ofbond proceeds to the RDA capital Projects Fund to be used for RDA projects. The 
Projects Manager Fund transferred $224,172 to the RDA capital Projects Fund for certain capital rrojects while the 
Development Impact Fee Fund transferred $808,573 to the 2007 town Hall Rewnue Bonds Debt Service Fund for 
6JQ'lfDditures relating to the construction of the Town Hall Annex. 
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Town of Apple Valley , California 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Year Pnded June 30, 2009 

IV) DETA.Il.JID NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - Continued 

C) Loam Recetvable 

Toe Town amnini'lh"fs a Residential Rehabilitation Loan Program and a down payment assistance program for low-to­ 
moderate income families. Tho l08DS provided by tho program have a 30-year term, and bear an interest rate of0%. The 
notes may be paid in full or in part by tho borrower at any time without penalty. As of June 30, 2009, tho ontlmmmng loans 
receivable totaled $2,617,162. 

D) Capital Auetl 

Capital asset activity for tho year ended June 30, 2009 was as follows: 

&finnine F.nding 
Rfll!IDCT' lncmlSCS Decreases Balsnc 

Governmental Adhffia: 
Capital Assets, Not Being 
Depreciatod: 
Land s 96,386,563 s 590,178 $ $ 96,976,741 
Construction in Progress 8r563,543 16,857iS44 00,796i241) 14,624,846 

Total Capital Assets Not 
BeingDqxcciated 104,950,106 17,447,722 00,796r241) 111,601,587 

Capital Assets Being Depreciated: 
Furniture and Equipmmt 1,024,990 48,724 1,073,714 
Computer Eqi~ 739,889 421,005 1,160,894 
True.ks and Automobiles 1,377,216 122,958 (65,470) 1,434,704 
Structures and Improvements 64,302,966 15,114 64,318,080 
Infrastructure 329i9()71533 l0,008r548 339i916,081 

Total Capital Assets Being 
Depreciated 397r352i594 I0,616i349 (65,470) 407,9()3,473 

Loss l+mnm1J!ITI"'rl Dqnciation: 
Furniture and Equipmmt (808,586) (63,680) (872,266) 
Compurer Eqiripmf'ITlt (191,079) (148,083) (339,162) 
Trucks and Automobiles (850,631) (163,372) 65,470 (948,533) 
Structures and Improvemeets (10,018,551) (2,115,047) (12,133,598) 
Infrastructure (97,609r203) (9,643,593) (107 r252i 796) 

Total Amnm1lfftN'I 
:oepre,cimion (109,478,050) 02i133, 775) 65,470 (121,546r355) 

Total Capital Assets Being 
Depreciated, Net 2871874,544 oi511,426) - 286i357!118 

Governmental .Activities Capital 
Assets.Net s 3~8241650 s 15,930.296 $ (I0i796r241) $ 3971958,705 
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Town of Apple Valley, California 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Year Ended June 30, 2009 

IV) DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FONDS - Continued 

D) Capital Aneta - Continued 

Beginning Ending 
~ Increases Decreases Btll!mr 

Actni&I: 

Capital~ Not Being 
Depreciated: 
Land $ 385,744 $ $ $ 385,744 

Total Capital Assets Not 
Depreciated 385,871 - - 385,744 

Capital~ Being Deprec iated; 
Buildings and System 177,664 177,664 
Mac:hinery and Eqt,ipmffllt 169,649 60,447 230,096 
Trucks and Automobiles 350,892 350,892 
Collector Lines 68,173,189 68,173,189 

Total Capital Assets Being 
Depreciated 68,871,394 60,447 - 68r931,841 

Less Accumulated Depreciati on: 
Buildings and System (56,148) (5,810) (61,958) 
Mac:hinery and Equipment (109,042) (28,308) (137,350) 
Tmcb and Automobiles (56,980) (38,410) (95,390) 
Collector Lines (31,051,429) 0,669,835) (32,721,264) 

Total AmtmnllftNi 
Depreci.Btion (31,273,599) Or742,363) - (33,015,962) 

Total Capital Assets Being 
Depreciated, Net 37,597,795 (1,681,916) - 35,915,879 

Business-type Activities Capital 
Assets, Net $ 37,983,539 $ p16s11916) $ - $ 36r301,623 

• Adjustments 1i..µwuil c:apital assets that should have been reported in previous years, but vvmc n-pffl~ .. 

Depreciation~ was charged to functions/programs of the primary government as follows: 

Govcmmrnta 1 Activities: 
Geaeral Govemmeat $ 
Public Safety 
Transportation 
Parlcs and Recreation 

Total Depreciation E~ - Governmental Activities $ 

Business-type Activities: 
Sewer $ 

Total Depreciation Fxpm~ - Business-type Activities $ 

321,498 
81,065 

9,741,769 
lr989,443 

12.133,775 
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I Town of Apple Valley, California 

I Notes to Financial Statements 
Year Ended June 30, 2009 

I IV) DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - Continued 

E) Long-Term Debt 

I Long term liabilities for the year ended June 30, 2009 were as follows: 

I lkginninfi &ding DucWrthin 
Balance .Additions Reductions Balance OneYc:ar 

Governmental Adfvitiel: 
Certificates of Participation: 

I 1999 Certificates of Participatioo $ 4,040,000 $ $ (295,000) $ 3,745,000 $ 300,000 
2001 Certificates of Participation 1/,60,750 (180,000) lr48Q,750 187,000 

r Total CutifiUlW:l of Participation 5,700,750 - (4751000) 5,225,750 487,000 

I 2005 Tax Allocation Bonds 7,715,000 (165,000) 7,550,000 170,000 
Unamortiz.cd Premium on Tex Allocation Bonds 44,178 (1,664) 43,114 

I 2007 TIIX Allocation Bonds VVFDA Project Arca 8,840,000 (135,000) 8,705,000 140,000 
Unamortiz.ed Discount on Tex Allooetion Bonds 

VVEDA Project Arca (274,616) 9,497 (265,119) 
2007 TIIX Allocation Bonds Project Area 2 36,450,000 (615,000) 35,835,000 640,000 

I Unamortized Premium on T!IX Allocation Bonds 
Project Arca 2 118,915 (4,101) 114,814 

r Total TIIX Allocation Bonds 52,894,on (911r268) 51,982,809 950,000 

I 2007 Lease Revenue Beads Series A 11,355,000 (300,000) 11,055,000 390,000 
Unamortized Discount on Lease Revenue Bonds (84r984) 2,930 (~054) 

I 

I Total Lease Revenue Bonds llr270,016 - (297,070) 10:n;cw, 390,000 
p· I 

Capital Lease Payable 123,884 (11,616) 112r268 12,271 

I California Housing Loan 250,000 250,000 
I "' 
I. Crmpm!l!lfNI -~ 9071650 ~617 (~449) 111()1)1818 162,000 

1. Claims Payable 45,000 45,000 40,000 

I Pension-related Debt 117~71,4 Or580) 1,747,134 6,158 

Net OPEB Obligation I96i36(i 196,366 I 
I Govrrnuu Hf/I) Activities 

Long-term Liabilities $ '12r940,091 $ 494i983 $ Oi'7~983) $ 711642i091 $ 2i047,429 , 
' 

I 
I 
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Town of Apple Valley , California 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Year Ended June 30, 2009 

IV) DETAII.JID NOTES ON ALL FONDS - Continued 

E) Lone-Tenn Debt - Continued 

&ginn ing Ending DucWrthin 
Balance Additi ons Reducti ons Baiancc One Year 

Bw~ Activitiel: 
2001 Catifkatc3 of Participaticn $ 534,250 $ $ (601000) $ 474,250 $ 631000 

Special A H -1---1rn 111 Debt with 
Oovcmmcnt Commitm1"1!1t 

Special .4 'lfH ,R1nr -nt No. 2B-R 3,750,000 (34-0, 000) 3,410,000 395,000 
Less Deferred Amounts : 

On BMimrlintr (6&r887) 26r667 (42r2,2()) 
Total Special A R::i-r :i:1mrnt Debt 3,6811113 - (313,333) 3r3671780 3951000 

Obligation Under Tn'!tftllmmt 
Purchase Agrcuncnt 2,366r042 - (155,834) 2i210r2os 1601625 

Business-ty pe Activity 
Long-term Liabilities $ 6r5811405 $ - $ (5291167) $ 6,0S2t238 $ 618r625 

1) Certificates of Parddpation 

a) On &pmmbrr 1, 1999, 1ho Town of Apple Valley sold Certificates of Participation in tho principal amount of 
$5,895,000. The Certificates were issued to provide funds to finance the construction end equipping of a new 
Town Hall facility and a new County office building, The Apple Valley Town Hall consists of a 26,000 square 
foot single-story structure 1hat houses the Town's administrative offices. Tho County office building consists of a 
19,000 square foot single-story structure that houses the San Btrna:rdino County Sheriff office for the purpose of 
providing law enforcement service to tho Town. 

Tho Certificates bear an :interest rate of approxi.n:lffte ly 5.5% payable semi-annually on March 1 and September 1 • 
of each year. The Certificates mature annual ly from September 1, 2001 through September 1, 2019 in BIDOUirts 
ranging from $245,000 to $385,000. Tho principal balance 01mmmrfin !! at June 30, 2009 is $3,745,000. AB of 
Juno 30, 2009, tho future annual maturities are as follows: 

Year Ending Principal Interest 
2010 $ 300,000 $ 214,088 
2011 305,000 197,725 
2012 315,000 181,088 
2013 325,000 164,037 
2014 330,000 146,438 

2015-2019 1,785,000 452,924 
2020 385,000 42,076 

$ 3?451000 $ 1.398t376 

42 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



Town of Apple Valley, California 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Year Ended June 30, 2009 

IV) DETAILID NOTES ON ALL FONDS - Continued 

E) Lona- Term Debt - Continued 

1) Certfflca tes of Participa tion - Continued 

b) On Juno 1, 2001, the Town of Apple Valley sold Variable Rate Demand Refunding Certificates of Participmion 
(the ''Certificates" in the principal amount of $3,610,000. Tho Certificates were issued to provide funds to 
advance refund and ec-onomica.lly defease the $2,570,000 Certificates issued cm Aug,m l, 1995 and finance certain 
capital ~ of the Town Hall. The 1995 Certificates were issued to provide funds to (1) acquire an 11.8 
aae site adjacent to 1he facilities previously used as the Town Hall, (2) to ftmd a m!ltrhine grant to construct 
!tddi:tionBl sewer and road improvements, and (3) to reimburse the Town for certain amounts expeaded as a result 
of the Town's settlement of certain ontmmrling lawsuits. Tho activities associated with the acquisition of the land 
and the m!ltrhinl! grant were recorded in governmental fund types and the activities associated with the lawsuit 
settlc:ment were recorded in the sewer enterprise fimd. The prior certificates were 01ltfftlm.!iing in the principal 
amount of$2,220,000, which was allocated $1,332,000 and $888~000 to governmental activities and busincss-t}])6 
activities, respectively, The excess bond proceeds over and above the payment to the refund bond escrow agent 
was used to acquire furniture, fixtures and equipment fur the Town Hall. 

The Certificates were executed and delivered in fully registered form without coupons in 1he mininmm 
denominmions of $100,000 or any integral multiple of $5,000 above $100,000. After the Conversion Date, the 
Certificates were executed and delivered in denominations of $5,000 or any integral multiple thereof Interest is 
payable at an adjustable interest rate, on each Wf'Ollf"tSrlff)', or in the event any W~ff)' is not a business day 
then on the next preceding business day (the "Interest Rate Calculation Date"), tho Remarketing Agent will 
establish tho adjustable inte:est rate for the period commencing 1he Thursday next following tho Interest Rate 
Calculation Date to and including W~zy of the following week (the "Interest Rate Period"), except that the 
final Interest Rate Period will end on September 1, 2015. The principal balance otlM"ffllmnJ! at June 30, 2009 is 
$1,955,000, allocated $1,480,750 and $474,250 to go .. -UT111lflTirn1 activities and business-type activities, 
respectively, 

As of June 30, 2009, the future annual maturities are as follows: 

Year Ending Principal Interest 
2010 $ 250,000 $ 59,041 
2011 260,000 51,491 
2012 270,000 43,639 
2013 280,000 35,485 
2014 290,000 27,029 
2015 295,000 18,271 
2016 3101000 9i362 

$ 1,955,000 $ 244t3I8 
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Town of Apple Valley , California 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Year Ended June 30, 2009 

IV) DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - Continued 

E) Long-Term Debt - Continued 

2) Tu Allocation BondJ 

+005 VVJIDA T~ All~Pn l3mws 
In May of 2005, tho Agency issued $8,130,000 in Tax Allocation Bonds, which mature in amounts from $130,000 to 
$485,000 annually from 2006 to 2035 with interest payments of3.00% to 4.750% payable semi-annual ly on J1D1C 1 and 
December l of each year. 

The purpose of the bonds is to finance certain public capital improvements benefiting tho portion of tho Victor 
Valley Economic Development Authority (VVEDA) Project Area that is within tho Jmisdiction of the Town. Tho 
VVEDA is a joint exercise of powers authority established in 1989 of which tho Town is a mombor. Tho bonds are 
special obligations of the Agency and are payable exclusively from Pledged Tax Revenues. Tho bonds are not a dobt 
of tho Town of Apple Valley, the VVEDA or its members, the State of California or any of its political subdivisions, 
other than tho Agency, and neither tho Town of Apple Valley, tho VVEDA or its members, tho State of California 
nor any of its political subdivisions, other than tho Agency, is liable therefore, In no event shall tho bonds be payable 
out of any funds or properties other than thoso of the Agency. At Juno 30, 2009, the Bond Reserve Fund was 
$424,278 which was sufficient to cover tho minimum bond reserve requirement. 'Annual dobt service requirements 
to maturity are as follows: 

YoarEndod 
J1D1030, Principal Interest 
2010 $ 170,000 $ 343,935 
2011 175,000 338,760 
2012 175,000 333,095 
2013 185,000 327,213 
2014 190,000 320,448 

2015-2019 1,075,000 1,483,315 
2020-2024 1,320,000 1,231,455 I 2025-2029 1,660,000 897,115 
2030-2034 2,115,000 444,799 

2035 485,000 24,038 

$ 1,550,000 $ 5,744,173 

+007 YVWA TM J\llocmiM J3<>nW! 
In J1D1e of 2007, the Agency issued $8,985,000 in Tax Allocation Bonds, which mature, in amounts from $145,000 to 
$1,010,000 annually from 2009 to 2037 with interest payments of 4.00% to 4.750% payable semi-annually on June 1 
and December 1 of each yoar. 
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Town of Apple Valley, California 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Year Ended June 30, 2009 

IV) DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - Continued 

E) Long-Tenn Debt - Continued 

2) Tu Allocation Bonds - Continued 

The purpose of the bonds is to finance certain redevelopment projects benefiting the portion of the Victor Valley 
Economic Development Authority (VVEDA) Project Area within the jurisdiction of the Town of Apple Valley. The 
bonds are special obligations of the Agency and are payable exclusively from Pledged Tax Revenues. The bonds are 
not a debt of the Town of Apple Valley, the VVEDA or its members, State of California, or any of its political 
subdivisions, other than the Agency, and neither the Town of Apple Valley, the VVEDA or its members, the State of 
California nor any of its political subdivisions, other than the Agency, is liable therefore. In no event shall the bonds 
be payable out of any funds or properties other than those of the Agency. At June 30, 2009, the amount in the Bond 
Reserve Fund was sufficient to cover the minimum bond reserve requirement Annual debt service requirem ents to 
maturity are as follows: 

YearF.n.ded 
June301 Principal Interest 
2010 $ 140,000 $ 401,982 
2011 145,000 393,382 
2012 160,000 390,582 
2013 160,000 384,183 
2014 170,000 377,783 

2015-2019 955,000 1,774,822 
2020-2024 1,195,000 1,545,513 
2025-2029 1,495,000 1,237,375 
2030-2034 1,875,000 847,637 
2035-2037 2i410!000 256i263 

$ 8,705,000 $ 716091522 

icx>7 T~ A-llpcm:ion Bonds Project Arefl 2 

In July of 2007, the Redevelopment Agency of the Town of Apple Valley issued $37,230,000 in Tax Allocaticn 
Bonds. Interest on the bonds ranges from 4.00% to 5.75% and is payable semi-annually on June 1 and December 1 
of each year. Principal is payable on July 1 to maturity in 2037. Proceeds from the Bonds will be used to finance 
certain redevelopment activities benefiting the Apple Valley Redevelopment Project Area 2. 
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Town of Apple Valley, California 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Year Ended June 30, 2009 

IV) DETAil.ED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - Continued • 
E) Lone-Tenn Debt - Continued 

2) Tai: Allocation Bondi - Continued 

The debt service maturity schedule for the 2007 Tax Allocaticn Bonds is as follows: 

Fiscal Year 
Endi:ng J1D1e 301 Principal Interest Total 

2010 $ 640,000 $ 1,744,400 $ 2,384,400 
2011 665,000 1,718,800 2,383,800 
2012 695,000 1,690,700 · 2,385,700 
2013 720,000 1,662,900 2,382,900 
2014 750,000 1,632,300 2,382,300 
2015 790,000 1,589,175 2,379,175 
2016 840,000 1,543,750 2,383,750 
2017 880,000 1,505,950 2,385,950 
2018 920,000 1,466,350 2,386,350 
2019 960,000 1,424,950 2,384,950 
2020 1,005,000 1,381,750 2,386,750 
2021 1,050,000 1,331,500 2,381,500 
2022 1,105,000 1,279,000 2,384,000 
2023 1,155,000 1,223,750 2,378,750 
2024 1,220,000 1,166,000 2,386,000 
2025 1,275,000 1,105,000 2,380,000 
2026 1,340,000 1,041,250 2,381,250 
2027 1,405,000 979,610 2,384,610 
2028 1,470,000 914,980 2,384,980 
2029 1,540,000 844,420 2,384,420 
2030 1,615,000 770,500 2,385,500 
2031 1,695,000 689,750 2,384,750 
2032 1,780,000 605,000 2,385,000 
2033 1,870,000 516,000 2,386,000 
2034 1,960,000 422,500 2,382,500 
2035 2,060,000 324,500 2,384,500 
2036 2,160,000 221,500 2,381,500 
2037 2,270,000 113,500 2~83i500 

Total $ 3518351000 $ 301909.7&5 $ 661744,785 

3) 2007 Lease Revenue Bondi 

In July of2007 the Town of Apple Valley Public Financing Authority issued $11,355,000 of2007 Series A Lease 
Revenue Bonds. Interest on the Bonds will range from 3.625% to 4.500% and is payable semi-annually on March 1 
and September 1 each year. Principal is payable September 1 of each year until maturity in 2028. Proceeds from the 
bonds will be used to finance certain capital projects of the Town of Apple Valley including the construction of an 
annex to the Town Hall. 
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Town of Apple Valley, California 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Year Ended June 30, 2009 

IV) DETAII.JrD NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - Continued 

R) Lone- Term Debt - Continued 

3) Lease Revenue Bonds - Continued 

The debt service maturity schedule for the 2007 Lease Revenue Bonds is as follows: 

Fiscal Year 
Endinp; June 30 I Principal Interest Total 

2010 $ 390,000 $ 493,143 $ 883,143 
2011 405,000 478,237 883,237 
2012 420,000 462,243 882,243 
2013 440,000 445,051 885,051 
2014 455,000 427,143 882,143 
2015 475,000 408,544 883,544 
2016 490,000 388,018 878,018 
2017 515,000 365,405 880,405 
2018 535,000 341,781 876,781 
2019 560,000 317,494 877,494 
2020 585,000 292,447 877,447 
2021 610,000 265,925 875,925 
2022 640,000 237,800 877,800 
2023 670,000 208,325 878,325 
2024 700,000 175,750 875,750 
2025 735,000 139,875 874,875 
2026 770,000 102,250 872,250 
2027 810,000 62,750 872,750 
2028 8501000 21i250 871r250 

Total $ 11,0551000 $ 516331431 $ 1616881431 

4) Special -~t'""'1ent Debt with Government Commitment 

Tho folio~ represents spocial !IR~l"Tlt debt with go.Ul1111:DTITil1 commitment recorded as liabilities of tho sewer 
enterprise fund: 

To finance the cost of acquisiti on and constroction of certain sanitary sewer facilities to serve and benefit properti es 
within -~3t11!!1M1lt District No. 2-B, tho Town sold $9,110,678 T-imtt-N'I Obligation Improvement Bonds, ("refunded" 
bonds) 1991. Series A pursuant to tho lmproYanmt Bond Act of 1915 in September 1991. On January 1, 1996, the 
Town defeased this issue with $7,191,155 T imitfowi Obligation Improvemeat Refimding Bonds and $1,585,973 of 
deferred C{lDD£'ffiOI1. fees relating to pr~ from the original issuance of the .br 'l'lMfmlMlt District 2-B limited 
obligation bonds. On March 2, 1996, $8,135,000 of tho outmmding refunded bonds were fully called and redeemed 
resulting in the clR'l~firfflion of tho transaction as a "current refunding" . Accordingly , the liability for the refunded 
bonds is no longer included on the financial st!ltrmM"lh. 
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Town of Apple Valley, California 
Notes to Financial Statements 
Year Ended June 30, 2009 

IV) DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - Continued 

E) Lease Revenue Bonds - Continued 

4) Special Anenment Debt with Government Commitment - Continued 

The limited obligation refunding bonds were issued as fully registered bonds in denomina tiom of $5,000 and bear 
interest ranging from 4.90% to 6.40%. Interest on the bonds is payable commencing March 2, 1996, and semi-annually 
thett.after on March 2 and September 2. Principal on the bonds is payable annually on September 2 of each year, 
commencing September 2, 1998. Tho ontl!flmrling balance on tho bonds as of June 30, 2009 is $3,410,000. The bends 
are secured by the unpaid I'!"ffl'fMcmlNlts applicable to all properties within the .4-nrn=mrnt District which had not 
previously prepaid their original A~fflllS levied with respect to tho Prior l+ 'l~t District, and said unpaid 
~'l'IM!!mNlts, together with interest thereon, constitute a trust fi.md for the redemption and payment of the principal of 
and interest on the bonds. Tho bond inrlmtirre requires a reserve fimd to be held by the fiscal agent in an amount equal 
to $701,960. The Town has $711 ),61 on reserve with the fiscal agent at June 30, 2009. Tho future annual maturities as 
of Juno 30, 2009, are as follows: 

Year Ending Principal Interest 
2010 $ 395,000 $ 221,663 
2011 425,000 193,372 
2012 450,000 163,185 
2013 480,000 131,100 
2014 520,000 96,600 
2015 550,000 59,685 
2016 5901000 2oi355 

$ 3,410,000 $ 885i96() 

5) Capital Leue Payable 

On February I, 2002, tho Town entered into a lease agreement to acquire real property and the existing structures 
on the land for a public works facility. Toe Town is obligated to make monthly lease payments of $1,512. The 
stated interest rate of the agreement is 5 .5%. The lease qualifi es as a capital lease for accoun ting purposes and is 
recorded in the sewer fund. As of Juno 30, 2009, future lease payments are as follows: 

Year Ending Principal Interest 
2010 $ 12),71 $ 5,868 
2011 12,963 5,176 
2012 13,694 4,445 
2013 14,467 3,673 
2014 15,283 2,857 
2015 16,144 1,994 
2016 17,055 1,084 
2017 1oi391 191 

$ 112,268 $ 25,288 

I 
I 
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Town of Apple Valley, California 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Year Ended June 30, 2009 

IV) DET_-ULED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - Continued 

E) Long-Term Debt - Continued 

6) California HoUDDI Loan 

Tho Town obtains loans from the California Housing Finance Agency for issuing down payment assistance loans to 
low-to-moderate income individuals . The interest associated with these loans (3%) and the principal is to be paid 
back in ten years from the date of issuance. The principal balance outstanding at June 30, 2009 is $250,000. As of 
June 30, 2009, the future annual maturiti es are as follows: 

Year Bnding 

2016 $ 

Principal 

250,000 

7) Obliption Under Installment Pnrchue Agreement 

On June 1, 2004, tho Town of Apple Valley entered into an inffllllmoot purchase agrwnont with tho Mojave Desert 
and Mountain Integrated Waste Management Authority ("Authority"). The agreement was established when the 
Authority issued $5,910,000 Project Revenue Refunding Bonds series 2004. Tho Bonds were issued to refund tho 
$6,825,000 Project Revenue Bonds, which were originally issued to fund tho design and con.structicn of tho Victor 
V alloy Matcrials Recovery Facility . Tho Town owns one-half undivided intcl'cst in tho Materials Recovery Facility . 

The Town is obligated to make monthly mtj"fiJlmMfpurchase payments to the Authority commendng .fuly 1, 2004 
equal to tho sum of (1) one-twe lfth of the next principal payment and (2) one-sixth of the next interest payment 

Interest on tho installment purchase obligation ranges from 2% to 5.1% and total annual principal infflllhn!'lf1tf! range 
from $135,000 to $252,500. 

The Town will pay to tho Authority the incmtllml"ll'lt payments solely frcm service revenues, which consist primarily of 
rates and charges imposed by tho Town for solid waste m1m11f!l"'Tll"i"I services. Covenants within the installment 
purchase agreunurt require the Town of Apple Valley to establish annual rates suflicioot to pay operating ~ and 
debt service payments in such fiscal ~. In M<lition_ such rates shall be charged to produce net revenues equal to at 
least 125% of the debt service payments duo and payable in such fiscal year . 

49 



Town of Apple Valley, California 
Notes to Financial Statements 
Year Ended June 30, 2009 

IV) DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - Continued 

E) Lone-Term Debt - Continued 

7) Obligation Under Installment Purchase A&reement - Continued 

Tho Town's liability for unpaid installment payment3 at June 30, 2009 is $2,210,208. A3 of Juno 30, 2009, inmllmf'flt 
purchase payment requiremena to maturity arc as follows: 

Year Ended 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 

Principal 
$ 160,625 

167,917 
173,333 
183,125 
190,625 
198,542 
210,833 
220,833 
231,042 
243,333 
2301000 

$ 2r21or208 

Interest 
$ 104,443 

98,370 
91,457 
83,973 
75,701 
66,725 
57,178 
46,828 
35,787 
24,214 
111804 

$ 

8) Pension-Related Debt 

A3 of June 30, 2003, CaIPERS implemented risk pooling for tho Town's multiple-employer public employee dofined 
benefit pension plan. At that point, in accordance with gencraI1y El(C-EptHl accounting principles, tho Town's 
Miscellaneous Plan converted from an "agent" multiplo-employcr plan to a "cost-sharing" multiple-employer plan. 
Although a portion of the Town's annual required contributions are actuarially determined and shared by all employers 
of the risk pool. tho Town is also required to make annual payment, on a "Side Fund" which was created when the 
Town eatered tho risk pool The ~bility for fimding the Side Fund is specific to the Town and is not shared by 
all employers in tho plan. Therefore, the Side Fund falls under the dofinition of pension-related debt, as described in 
GASB SffftmlMlt No. 27. The annual payments on the Side Fund rcprcaart principal and interest payments on the 
pension-related dobt. Principal and interest arc included in the 1etirtmWt m'pf'Mitnres in the various functions . 
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Town of Apple Valley, California 

I Notes to Financial Statements 
Year Ended June 30, 2009 

I IV) DET_filJID NOTF.S ON ALL FUNDS - Continued i. 

I E) Lona-Term Debt - Continued 

8) Pemion-Related Debt - Continued 

I The future debt service requirements on this debt are as follows: 

• 

I year Ending Pension-related Debt 
June 301 Principal Interest Total 
2010 $ 6,158 $ 130,217 $ 136,375 
2011 11,236 129,571 140,807 

I 2012 16,857 128,526 145,383 
2013 23,068 127,040 150,108 
2014 29,920 125,067 154,987 

I 2015 37,467 122,557 160,024 
2016 45,770 119,455 165,225 
2017 54,891 115,704 170,595 

I 2018 64,900 111,239 176,139 
2019 75,872 105,991 181,863 
2020 87,887 99,887 187,774 
2021 101,033 92,843 193,876 

I 2022 115,404 84,774 200,178 
2023 131,101 75,582 206,683 
2024 148,234 65,167 213,401 

I 2025 166,922 53,415 220,337 
2026 187,291 40,206 227,497 
2027 209,481 25,410 234,891 
2028 2331642 81883 2421525 

I Total $ 117471134 $ 1r7611534 $ 31508,668 

I 9) Debt Issuance Costs 

I Debt issuance costs related to the Town's long-term debt are as follows: 

Sewer Fund Tax: Lease Tn'ltilllmmt 

I 
Certifi cates of _Ai 'RIT!ITITTlt Allocation Revenue Purchase 
Participation District 2B-R Bonds Bond, A.uWOOit Total 

Debt issuance costs $ 51,686 $ 311,840 $ 1,124,m s 344,297 $ 152,708 $ 2.214,578 

I Less: ' 
Accumulated 
Amortization (41r349) (218r288) rnz.soo: (22r9S4) (SOi9()3) (575r264) 

I 

I U~portion 
of ddrt issuance 
costs $ 10r337 $ 93r5s2 s 11112r277 $ 321r343 $ 1011sos s 1,639r314 

I 

I Cmrcnt amortizmion $ 3,446 $ 1sr592 s ~826 $ 11,477 $ 101181 $ 81.522 
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Town of Apple Valley, California 
Note.. to Financial Statements 

Year Ended June 30, 2009 

IV) DET_illJID NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - Continued 

F') Debt Iaued Without Governmental Commitm ent 

The following issues ofboods and certificates of participation are not reflected in the Town's financial Htllfffllflllt<1 since they 
are obligations of private parties (with no government commitmenr) payable entirely from and secured by non-Town 
resources as described in the bondrcsohrtions and statements of tho various issues: 

On September 10, 1991 the Town issued Hospital Revenue Certificates of Participation (St Mary Desert Valley Hospital), 
1991 Refunding Series A in tho amount of $9,485,000. Tho certificates were issued in order to advance refund the 
$9,485,000 California Health Facilities Authority Hospital Revenue Bonds St Mary Desert Valley Hospital, 1982 Series A 
issue. Tbese certificates were issuod in rl!'IOOfllmAtions of $5,000 and mature October 1, 1992 through 2012 with interest 
rates ranging from 4.5% to 6. 7 5%. These certificates are the obligation of a private party (St Mary Desert Valley Hospital) 
payable entirely from and secured by non-Town resources. 

On May 1, 2001, tho Town issued Health Facility Revenue Certificates of Participation (Apple Valley Christian Centers) 
Series 2001 in tho amount of $9,525,000. Tho certificates were issued in order to advance refund tho $8,500,000 Insured 
Health Facility Reveoue _Certificates of Participation Series 1990A Tho C€itificate3 were issued in dmomimrtioru of 
$5,000 and mature Juno 1, 2003 through Juno 1, 2026 with interest rates ranging from 3.65% to 5.5%. As of Juno 30, 2009, 
the ontcmm<lme balance is $7,780,000. 

The Apple Valley Water Di.strict issued Special Mfflsmm District 98-1, 1915 Improvement Act Bonds. Those bonds 
were issued to finance the construction and acquisition of sewer improvements within the area c.ommonly known as Jess 
Ranch, locatod within tho A"~l"ITlt District. The Town is in no way liable for repayments of these bonds, but is only 
acting as an agent for the propaty owners in collecting the 11~ffllJ'lnt<!. forwarding tpe collections to bondholders and 
mitifftinR foreclosure proc~f<!. when Ilf{" f>'l'lfl,f. The bonds mature on September 2, 1999 through 2023. As of Juno 30, 
2009 tho outimmdmg balance is $2,385,000. 

G) Fund Balance 

The Town has established the following fimd balance resen-ca and designations at Juno 30, 2009: 

Reserved for. 
Debt Service 
Prepaid Items 

Total Reserved 

Undesignatod 

Total Unreserved 

Total Fund R11l1111 

$ 

$ 

General Special Debt Capital 
Fund Revenue Service Projects 

$ $ 1,883,553 $ 
546i925 

546,925 - 1,883,553 

17,094,067 llr359r22J 34,010,895 23r216,796 

17,094,067 llr359.223 34,010,895 23r216,796 

17,640,992 $ llr359i223 $ 3518941448 $ 23r216,796 
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Town of Apple Valley, California 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Year Ended June 30, 2009 

V) OTHER INFORMATION 

A) Risk Management 

The Town is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; th.oft of damage to, and destruction of assets; errors and 
omissions; and natural disasters. Tho Town is a member of the California Joint Powers Insurance Authority (Authority). 
The Authority is composed of 89 California public entities and is organired under a joint powers agreement pursuant to 
California Government Code Section 6500 et seq. The purpose of the Authority is to arrange and 11mninMer programs 
for the pooling of self-insured losses, to purchase excess insuran ce or reinsuranc e, and to arrange for group-purchased 
insurance for property and other coverages. Tho Authority's pool began covering claims of its members in 1978. Each 
member government has a representative on the Board of Directors, The Board operates through a 9-member Executive 
Committee. 

Each member government pays a primary deposit to cover estimated losses fer a fiscal year ( claims year). Six months after 
the close of a fiscal year, ontimm-rline claims are valued, A retrospective deposit computati on is then made fer each open 
claims year. Costs are spread to members as follows: the first $20,000 of each occurren ce is charged directly to 1he city; 
costs from $20,001 to $500,000 are pooled based on a member' s share of costs under $20,000; costs from $500,001 to 
$5,000,000 are pooled basod on payroll. Costs of covered claims above $5,000,000 are currently paid by rcinsu:rance . Tho 
protection fer the City is $50,000,000 per occurrence and $50,000,~ annual aggregate, 

The Town also participates in the worker's r-OT1lp1"fl!ffl1ioo pool administered by the Authcrity. Pool deposits and 
retrospective adjn'!TITlf'!llt<I are valued in a Dl8IlDCI' similar to the General Liability pool The Town of Apple Valley is 
charged for the first $10,000 of each claim. Costs above that level are pooled to $50,000. Costs from $50,001 to $100,000 
per claim are pooled based on the Town's losses under its retention level Costs between $100,001 and $500,000 per claim 
are pooled based on payroll. Costs in excess of $500,000 are paid by excess insurance purchased by the Authority. The 
excess insurance provides coverage to statutory limits. 

The Town participates in the all-risk property protection µu.1i!,1.W11 of the Authcrity. This insurance protecti on is 
unda .. 1il.wu by several insurance compan ies, The Town property is currently insured according to a cw-h,omlle: of covered 
~ F11hmittNi by 1he Town to the Authcrity. There is a $5,000 per loss deductible. Premiums for the coverage are 
paid annually and are not subject to raroecttve adjustmt'lllts . 

The Town purchases earthquake end flood insurance on a portion of its _prnp.a Ly. The earthquake insuran ce is part of the 
propatyprotfftionprogrm:uof1he.Authmty. There is a deductible of 5% of value with a minimnm deductible of 
$100,000. Premium, for the coverage are paid annually and are not subject to retroecdve adjustments. 

Tho Town purchases blanket fidelity bond coverage in the amount of $1,000,000 with a $2,500 dNh.lrtlble. The fidelity 
coverage is provided through the Authcrity. Premiums are paid annually and are not subject to retrosctive adjus:tmentB 

During the past three fiscal (claims) years nooe of the above programs of'protectlon have bad settlements er judgements that 
xr~ pooled oc insured coverage. There have been no ~ reductions in pooled or insured liability coverage 
from the prior year. 

Claims ~itnres and liabilities are reported when it is probable that a loss has occurred and the amount of that loss can 
be mBBODBbly !'l'lfim!ltNi At Jane 30, 2009, the amount of these liabilities was $45,000. This liability is the Town's best 
estimate based on.available information. 
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Town of Apple Valley , California 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Year Ended June 30, 2009 

V) OTHERINFORMATION-Continuoo 

A) Rilk Manaeement - Continued 

C'hlltlftM in Claims Payable were as follows: 

Claims payable, beginning of fiscal year 
Current year claims and rhmgM in estimates 
Claim payments 

Claims payable, end of fiscal year 

2008-2009 
$ 45,000 

$ 

2007-2008 
$ 45,000 

45,000 $ 

I 

I 
I 
f 

H) Participation In Joint Ventures 

Victor Valley Wastewater Reclamation Authority - The Town of Apple Valley is a member of tho Victor Valley 
Wastewater R.ech1m11tkln Authority ("VVWRA "), a joint powers agreement between local governmcms and special districts 
for the purpose of constructi on, operaticm and msinrenance of sewer colloction, transmission and treatmart facilities within 
the high desert region. The governing body of VVWRA is made up of rc;prcsartatives from each significant participant in 
VVWRA. The Town of Apple Valley is joint owners of the Wa.w\.'rllWI. Reclamation Plan with the cities of Victorvill e, 
Adelanto, Hesperia and tho County of San Bcmardin o. BudVfing and financing are tho tt'l}Omibility of the WWRA. 

The Town makes monthly payments to VVWRA for sewer treatment and connection' fee services. Owing tho 2008-2009 
fiscal year, tho Town remitted approximately $2,280,419 to VVWRA. 

Tho audited financial ~ of the VVWRA can be obtained by request frcm P.O. Box 1481, Victorville, California 
92393. 

Mojave Desert and Mountain lnfe&rated Waste Management Authority - The Town of Apple Valley is a membei' of 
the Mojave Desert and Mountain Integrated Waste Management Authority(" Authority" ), a joint powers ~· 
local go.-rnm1fnts for the purpose of studying and planning ways and means to develop sourco reduction and recycling 
elements for their It>!l,l)t;WVC boundari es pursuant to Public Resources Code Section 40950 (A.B. 939). Tho governing body 
of the Authority is made up ofropresartatives from each sienifinmt participants in the Authority. Budgeting and financing 
are tho responsibility of the Authority . Contribution rates from member agencies are based on each member's current 
populati on as a percentage of the total population of tho Authority. Tho Town of Apple Valley m11intAin11 a 50% interest in 
tho Materials Recovery Facility (MRF). The Town's net investment in the Joint Venture at June 30, 2009 was $1,989,348. 
The mrm,ininR 50% interest is m11in1ltinf"d by the City of Victorvill e. 

The audited financial statements of tho Authority can be obtained by request from the City of Victorville at 14343 Civic 
Center Drive, Victorvillo, California 92392. 

I 

I 
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Town of Apple Valley, California 
Notes to Financial Statemena 

Year Ended June 30, 2009 

V} OTHER INFORMATION - Continued 

B) Participation in Joint Ventura - Continued 

Victor Valley Trauit Authority - The Town of Apple Valley is a member of the Victcr Valley Transit Authority 
(VVTA), a joint powers agrc,cmcot bt,t.,,wi the Town of Apple Valley, City ofVl.Ctorville, Hesperia, and the Comity of San 
Bernardino for the purpose of impll"lllmting a public transit system to serve the Victor Valley and to provide connecting 
services to all othtr areas. The governing body ofVVTA is made up of ltiJiwu.itBt.h'63 from each signifkant participant in 
VVTA Budgl'lting and financing are tho responsibility ofVVTA The Town bas agreed to sell monthly bus passes issued 
by VVTA and to remit quartcriy the previous quarter's sales receipts and proceeds . This activity is included in the Agency 
Funds. 

The audited financial slllti"ml"llt<! of the VVTA can be obtained by request from P.O. Box 5001, Victorville, <'.fllifomill 
92393. 

Victor Valley Economic Devaopmmt Authority- The Town is a member of the Victor Valley Economic Development 
Authority (VVEDA), a joint powers authority along with the City of Victorville, Hesperia and the Comrty of San 
Bernardino. Its purpose is to coordinate the transition of George Air Force Base from military to civilian use. All 
operations arc maintained through the Town and reported as an Agency Fund in the Town's financial statements. 

The financial IITTltAmmtR of the VVEDA can be obtained by request from the Town of Apple Valley at 149.55 Dalo Evans 
Parkway, Apple Valley, California 92307. 

C) City Employees Retirement Plan (Defined Benefit Pension Plan) 

Plan Dt.lu.lptlon -The Town of Apple Valley contributes to the California Public Employees Rotiremart System (PERS), 
a cost-sharing multiple-employer public employee defined benefit pension plan. PERS provides r6tiremoot and disability 
~. annual cost-of-living adjmtnlflflTI!, and death benefits to plan IMDlOOl'S and beneficiaries. P~ acts as a common 
investment and llrlmini!!trative agent for participHting public entities within the State of Califom.ia. Benefit provisions and 
all other requi:ramw1B are established by state statute and city ordinance. Copies of PERS' annual financial report may be 
obtained from their executive office: 400 P Street, Saaamonto, California 95814. 

Funding Polley - Participants arc 1t.4.ui.J.bU to contribute S°/o of their annual covered salary. The Town makes the 
contribntiom required of Town employees on their behalf and for their aoconnt. The Town is also required to make an 
additional contribution at an actuarially determined rate. The current rate is 14.103% of annual covered payroll for non­ 
safety employees. Tho contribution rcquiremartB of plan members and the Town are established and may be fl1TIAflrlfii by 
PERS. 

Fiscal 
Yem- 

6/30/07 
6/30/08 
6/30/09 

Required 
Contrtbut:iom 
827,306 
892,223 

1,010,394 

100% 
100% 
100% 
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Town of Apple Valley, California 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Year Ended June 30, 2009 

V) OTHER INFORMATION - Continued 

D) POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 

Plan Description 

The Town's defined benefit postanploymc:nt healthcare plan, (Town of Apple Valley Retiree Healthcare Plan, AVRHP), 
provides medical benefits to eligible retired Town.employees and spouses. A VRHP is part of the Public Agency portion of 
the California F.mployers' Retiree Benefit Trust Fund (CERBn, an agent multiple-employee plan ftrlmini~!'IT'Cd by 
California Public F.mployees' Retirement System (CalPERS), which acts as a common investment and ftrlmini!lfrative agent 
for participating public employers within the State of California. A menu of benefit provisions as well as other requirements 
is established by State statute within the Public Employees' Retirement Law. A VRHP selects optional benefit provisioos 
from the benefit menu by contract with CalPERS and adopts those benefits through Town resolution. CalPERS issues a 
Comprehensi ve Annual Financial Report (CAFR). The CAFR is issued in 11&&1~ and includes the sum of all CalPERS 
plans. Copies of the CalPERS CAFR may be obtained from the CalPERS Executive Office, 400 P Street, Sacrmnooto , 
California 95814. 

Funding Polley 

The contribution requirements of plan members and the Town are established and may be amended by the Council The 
Town contributes the medical insurances premimns until age 66. 

The Town is required to contribute the annual required contribution of the employer (ARC), an amount actuarially 
determined in accordance with the parameters of GASB Statement 45. Tho ARC represents a level of funding that, if 
paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year and amortize any unfundod actuarial liabilities (or 
funding excess) over a period not to exceed thirty years. ARC rate is 325% of the current annual covered payroll The 
plan is financed on a pay-as-you-go basis. 

Annual OPED Cost 

For 2009, the Town's annual OPEB cost(~) of$214,794 for A VRHP was equal to the ARC. The Town's annual 
OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed to the plan, and the net OPEB obligation for 2009 and the 
two preceding years were as follows: 

l 
I 
! 
I 

t 

l 
I 

I 
I 

Fiscal 
Yi 

6/30/09 
6/30/08 
6/30/07 

Annual OPEB Percentage of 
~ (AOC) op~ Cost C,of11ribme4 

$ 214,794 
• 
• 

9% 

• 
• 

NetOPEB 
Obl] ·' 

196.366 
• 
• 

·•Toe information for the two preceding years is unavailable. OASB 45 ~ implemented in fiscal year 2009. 
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Town of Apple Valley, California 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Year Ended June 30, 2009 

V) OTHER INFORMATION - ConUnued 

D) POST EMPWYMENT BENEFITS - Continued 

Funded Status and Fundhl& YrOiJ 

The funded status of the plan as of June 30, 2009, was as follows: 

Actuarial Accrued Liability (AAL) $ 
Actuarial Value of Plan Assets $ 
Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability (UAAL) $ 
Funded Ratio (Actuarial Value of Plan Assets/AAL) 
Covered Payroll (Active Plan Members) $ 
UAAL as a Percentag e of Covered Payroll 

852,200 
0 

852,200 
00/4 

6,602,216 
12.908% 

Actuarial valuati ons of an ongoing plan involve estimate s of the value of report6d amounts and assumpti ons about the 
probability of occurrence of events far into the future . Examp les include assumpti ons about future employment, 
mortality , and tho healthcare cost trend. Amounts determined regarding the funded status of the plan and the annual 
required contributions of tho employer are subject to continual revision as actual results are compared with past 
expectati ons and new estimates are made about the future . The schedule of funding progress, presented as required 
supplementary informati on following the notes to the financial mtfMTl!"llTI!, presents multiyoar trend information that 
shows whether the actuarial value of the plan assets is increas ing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued 
liabilities for benefits. 

Actuarial Methodt and Auumptiom 

Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on tho substan tive plan (the plan as understood by the 
employer and plan members) and include the typos of benefits provided at the time of each valuati on and the historical 
pattern of sharing of benefit costs between the employer and plan members to that point. The actuarial methods and 
assumpti ons used include techniques that are designed to reduce short-term volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and 
the actuarial value ofassots, consistent with the long-term perspective of the oalcnlations, 

The following is a summary of the actuarial assumptions and Dl4"'thod11: 

Valuation Date 
Actnarial Cost Method 
Mortality 

Termination Prior to Raircmont 
Attained Ago: 
Rate of Tenni:rurtion: 

Health Care Tread Rate 
Investment Rate ofRetm:n 

June 30, 2009 
Frozen Attained Ago 
1994 Group Annuity Mortality Table w/ Scale 
AA fer future mortality improvement to 1999 
Age 55 with 10 years of SCIVice or ago+ 1 if 
eligible to retire . 

20-29 30-39 40-49 5o+ 
6% 

.500/o 
5.50% 

3% 1% 0% 
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Town of Apple Valley, California 
Notes to Financial Statements 
Year Ended June 30, 2009 

V) OTHER INFORMATION - Continued 

E) Contin&ent Llabllltiel 

The Town is a defendant in several pmding lawsuits of a nature common to many similar jurisdictions. Town ID1lll1lgemmt 
and legal counsel of the town 1-o-flhm111-.i that tho potential claims against tho Town not covered by insunmce resulting from 
such litigHtion would not materially adversely affect the financial ~ of the Town. 

The Town has received state and federal :fimds for specific purposes that are subject to review and audit by tho grantor 
ageecies. Although such audits could generate expendimre disallowances undor terms of tho grants, it is believed that any 
required reimbursements will not be material. 

F) Contingencies/Subsequent Eventl 

Subsequent to Juno 30, 2009, the State of California passed legislation to divert apprmlmately $2.05 billion of local 
redevelopment funds to use for State purposes, as part of the 2009-10 State budget This includes $1.7 billion in fiscal 
year 2009-10 and anothor $350 million in fiscal year 2010-11. Tho California Redovelopmont Association (CRA) has 
filod a lawsuit in Sacramento Superior Court to challenge tho constitutionality of this legislation. Currently, tho effect 
that this legislation and resulting lawsuit will have on tho Agency's future revenues is unknown. 
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Town of Apple Valley, California 
Notes to Required Supplementary Information 

Year En ded Jun e 30, 2009 

1. BUDGETS AND BOOOETARY ACCOUNTING 

The Town adopts an annual budget on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles. All governmental 
funds where revenues and rxpmrlitnres can be Mtim11tf'<l or anticipated have legally adopted annual budgets except for debt 
service funds for which activity is controlled by means of debt agreements, The Town Manager is required to prepare and 
submit to the Town Council the annual budget of the Town and administer it ~ adoption. Town Council approval is 
required for budget revisions affecting capital improvement projects, any erpeaditures from budgeted conringency reserve 
funds and for budget revisions that increase total Town 1:!WH.llJ!iations. Town Manager approval is required for transfers 
between departments in the General Fund. Only Department Head approval is required for transfers within the ~ 
as long as total budgeted cliJi.llUi,ll.iations for that Department is not f"X~ Prior cliJi.llU!J!.iations lapse unless they are 
reappropriatod through the formal budget process. Total roq,mrlitnres may not legally exceed total cll¥lliJl.iations at the fund 
level No supplMlmml cliJi.ll u_µliations were made during the year. 

The Town did not budget for revenues or expenditures in the following funds: 

Air Pollution Control District, _.\'!~'!Tlll"'Tlt District L-1, ADDI Down Payment Assistance, Help Down Paymem -"-~, 
HUD ADDI, HCD State Program Income, CDBG Program Income, Road Bond Projects, and Storm Drains . 

Tho following fi.mds had an excess of erpendirures over c!WlOUiations: 

General Fund, Article 8, Parks and Recreation, RDA Debt Service, and Quimby Fees Fund 

59 



I Town of Apple Valley 

I Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 
Budget and Actual - General Fund 

Year Ended June 30, 2009 

I ~ 

Variance with 

I Final Budget 
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive 

~----..!....___1 Final Amounts (Negative) 

I REVENUES 
Taxes $ 16,240,000 $ 15,800,000 $ 15,683,740 $ (116,260) 
Licenses & Permits 1,207,400 1,207,400 945,233 (262,167) 

I Fines & Forfeitures 237,000 237,000 256,286 19,286 
Investment Income 631,000 631,000 401,950 (229,050) 
Intergo .. -ernm.en tal 808,200 808,200 145,908 (662,292) 

I Charges for Services 1,032,638 1,032,638 1,137,359 104,721 
Other Revenue 20,000 20,000 151,537 131,537 

I Total Revenues 20,176i2J8 19,736r238 18,722,013 (11014r225) 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

I General Government 2,498,272 2,179,543 2,663,092 (483,549) 
Public Safety 11,157,035 11,157,035 11,618,591 {461,556) 
Cormmmity Development 4,232,331 4,559,910 4,055,172 504,738 

I Capital Outlay 415,000 415,000 186,567 228,433 
Debt Service: 
Principal 8,850 11,616 (11,616) 

I Interest and Fiscal Charges 6,150 6,150 · 6,470 (320) 

Total Expenditures 18,3171638 18,317,638 18,541,508 (2231870) 

I Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
over Expenditures 118581600 114181600 1801505 Or2381095) 

I OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers In 440,000 499,652 59,652 
Transfers Out 018581600) 0,8581600) (7251720) 111321880 

I. Total Other Financing 
Sources (Uses) (118581600) (11418,600) (2261068) 111921532 ~ , 

I Net Change in Fund Balances - - (45,563) (45,563) 

I Fund Balances, Beginning 1716861555 17,686,555 17,686,555 

I Fund Balances , Ending $ 17,686,555 $ 171686,555 $ 11,640,992 $ <45r563 

I 
[ 

I 
t - 
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Town of Apple Valley 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 

Budget and Actual - Article 8 Fund 
Year Ended June 30, 2009 

• 
Variance with 
Final Budget 

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive 
Original Final Amounts (N~) 

REVENUES 
Taxes $ 1,350,000 $ 1,350,000 $ 831,107 $ (518,893) 
Investment Income 100,000 100,000 9i212 (90,788) 

Total Revenues 1,450,000 1,450,000 840r319 (609,681) 

EXPENDITURES 
Current : 
Transportation 2,449,868 2,449,868 3,199,507 (749,639) 

Total Expenditures 2,449,868 . 2,449,868 3,199,507 (749,639) 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
over Expooditures (999,868) (999,868) (2r359, 188) Or359,320) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers Out 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Net Change in Fund Balance (999,868) (999,868) (2,359,188) (1,359,320) 

Fund Balances, Beginning 2i217,992 2,217,992 2r217,992 

Fund Balances, Ending $ lr218r124 s 1,218r124 $ ~141,1~ $ ~1,359r320 

I 
I 
I 
1 
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Town of Apple Valley 
Schedule of Revenues, Expe nditures, and Changes in Fund Balan ce 

Budget and Actual - Parks and Recreation Fund 
Year Ended June 30, 2009 

~ 

V arianco with 
Final Budget 

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive 
Original Final Amounts (N~) 

REVENUES 
Taxes $ 1,990,000 $ 1,990,000 $ 2,275,408 $ 285,408 
Charges for Services 848,160 852,320 938,167 85,847 
Other Revenue 130,000 130,000 (130,000) 

Total Revenues 2i968,160 2,97;J20 3,213,575 241,255 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 
Culture and Recreation 3,565,784 3,446,043 3,790,822 (344,779) 

Capital Outlay 90i500 149,400 33,255 116,145 

Total Expenditures 3,656,284 3,595,443 3,824,077 (228,634) 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
over Expenditures (688,124) (623,123) (610,502) 12,621 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers Out 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Net Change in Fund Balance (688,124) (623,123) (610,502) 12,621 

Fund Balance, Beginning (2,267,919) (2,267i919) (2,267 i919) 

Fund Balance, :Ending s ~2r9s6r043) s Fr89Ir042~ s ~2r878r421~ $ 12r621 
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Town of Apple Valley 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Budget and Actual - Low/Moderate Housing Fund 
Year Ended June 30, 2009 

~ 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

BudReted Amounts Actual Positive 
Original Final Amounts (NOf¢ve) 

REVENUES 
Taxes $ 2,200.000 $ 2.200.000 $ 2.616,169 $ 416.169 
Investment Income 220,000 2201000 2771833 571833 

Total Revenues 2,420,000 2r420,000 2r894,002 474,002 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 
Community Development 5,066.574 5,066.574 145,236 4,921.338 

Capital Outlay 591.678 (591.678) 
Debt Service: 
Principe! 95.940 95.94() 75,683 20.257 
Interest 217,587 217,587 2171697 (110) 

Total Expenditures 5i3so1101 s.sso.ioi l,030i294 4,349,807 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
over Expenditures (2i960,101) (2i96(),101) 1,863,708 4,823,809 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers Out 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Net Change in Fund Balances (2,960,101) (2,960.101) 1,863,708 4,823.809 

Fund Balance. Beginning 11,138,918 11,138.918 11113sr918 

Fund Balance. Ending $ 8,178,817 $ 8,178,817 $ 13,002,626 $ 4,823,809 
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Town of Apple Valley, CalHornia 
Schedule of Funding Progress for A VRHP 

Year Ended June 30, 2009 

Schedule of Funding Pi-OE£~ for A VRHP 

Actuarial 
Accrued UAALasa 

Actuarial Actuarial Liability Unfunded Percentage of 
Valuation Value of (AAL)Entry AAL Funded Covered Covered 

Dato Assets Age (UAAL) Ratio Payroll Payroll 
(A) (B) (B-A) . (A/B) (C) [(B-A)/C] 

06/30/09 $ - $ 852,200 $ 852,200 0% $ 6,602,216 12.908% 

•oASB 45 was implemented prospectively in fiscal year 2009. There were no previous actuarial valuations. 
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NONMA.JOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

Street Maintenance Fund - To account for the revenues and expenditures of the Town's proportionate share of gas tax 
monies collected by the State of California which are used for street maintenance and repairs. 

Community Development Block Grant Fund - To account for the revenues and expenditures of approved Federal Housing 
and Community Development Act projects. 

Air Pollution Control District Fund - To account for monies received from the Air Pollution Control District which are 
used to improve air quality. 

Nei&hborbood Stabilization Program Fund - To account for revenues received from a special CDBO allocation that 
addresses tho problem of abandoned and foreclosed homes. 

Assessment District L-1 Fund - To account for the revenues and expenditures of -~~t District L-1 which provides 
landscaping and right-of-way maintenance in accordance with tho homeowners' agreement. 

HOME Fund - To account for revenue received from the Department of Housing and Urban Development for assisting low 
and moderate income individuals to purchase a homo 

Prop 1B - To account for the revenues and expenditures iated with the Town's share of Prop 1B funds. 

ADDI Down Payment Aulstance Fund - To account for funds received from the California Department of Housing and 
Community Development for down payment assistance loans given to homeowners. 

Help Down Payment Assistance Fund - To account for down payment assistance loans made out to homeowners funded 
through the California Housing Finance Authority. 

Quimby Fees Fund - To account for revenues received from developers for the. development of parks. 

HUD ADDI - To account for Fodera! HUD expenditures and reimbursemenrs. 

BCD State Proaram Income - To account for program income received from state funded loans repaid to the Town and 
expenditures made on new loans. 

CDBG Program Income - To account for program income received from CDBG expenditures reimbursed. 

froi 

Road Bonds Projects Fund -To account for the construction of roads. 

Storm Drains Fund - To account for development impact fees received for acquiring land, engineering, and/or constrocting 
storm drain infrastructure . 
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NONMAJOR GOVERNMENT AL FUNDS - Continued 

l007 Town Ha ll Revenue Bonds- Established to account for the payment of interest and principal on the 2007 Town Hall 
Revenue Bonds. 

1999 COPS Fund- Used to account for the payment of interest and principal on tho 1999 Public Facilities Financing Project 
Certificates of Participation. 

2001 COPS Fund - Established to provide funds to advance refund and economically defease tho $2,570,000 Certificates of 
Participation issued on August 1, 1995 and finance certain capital expenditures of the Town Hall. 
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Town of Apple Valley 
Combining Balance Sheet 

Non-Major Governmental Funds 
June 30, 2009 

Special Revenue 
Neighborh ood 

Street Air Pollution Stabilization 
M11int1"'T11mce COBO Control District Program 

ASSETS 
Cash and Investments $ 36,772 $ s 67,335 $ 
Cash with Fiscal Agent 
Accounts Receivable 653 
Interest Receivable 95 
Due from Other Funds 
Due from Other Governmen ts 232,601 167,941 182 80,062 
Loans Receivable 

Total Assets s 21oro26 $ 1671941 $ 671612 $ 80,062 

• 
LUBilJTIES AND FUND BALANCES 
Liabilities: 
Accounts Payable $ 219,255 $ 31,276 $ s 14,891 
Accrued Liabilities 14,619 3,508 7,117 
Dae to Other Funds 14,334 133,157 58,054 
Deferred Revenue 911818 1191432 801062 

Total Liabilities 3401026 287i373 - 160,124 

Fund Balances: 
Reserved: 
Reserv ed for Debt Service 

Unreserved: 
Undesignated (701000) (119,432) 67,612 (80,062) 

Total Fund Balances (701000) (119,432) 67,612 (80,062) 

Total Liabilities and Fund 
Balances $ 270,026 s 167,941 s 67,612 s 80,062 
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I Special Revenue 
ADDI Help 

Assessment Down Payment Down Payment Quimby 
District L-1 HOME Prop 1B Assistance ..\'!Riffl!llr~ Foes 

I 
t 

$ 400,427 $ $ 1,090,797 $ 1 $ $ 103,349 

I 
576 2,045 146 - 

I 3,668 122,450 3,908 279 
lr228r257 250,000 

I $ 404,671 $ lr350,707 $ 1,096,750 $ l $ 250,000 $ 103,774 

I $ 17,814 $ 82,845 $ 9,210 $ $ $ 
1,137 

I 38,467 
lr242i360 2so1000 

I 17,814 1,364,809 9r2IO - 250,000 

I 
386,857 04,102) 1,087,540 1 103,774 

I 386,857 04,102) 1,087,540 1 - 103,774 
r 

I $ 404,671 $ lr350,707 $ 1,096,750 $ 1 $ 250,000 $ 103,774 

I Continued 
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Town of Apple Valley 
Combining Balance Sheet 

Non-Major Governmental Funds - Continued 
June 30, 2009 

Special Revenue 
HCD 

HUD State Program CDBG Village 
ADDI Income Program Income PBID 

ASSETS 
Cash and Investments $ $ 2 $ 13,961 $ 
Cash with Fiscal Agent 
Accounts Receivable 122,501 
Interest Receivable 5 17 
Due from Other Funds 
Due from Other Governments 9 32 
Loans Receivable 8391176 2991729 

Total Assets $ - $ 839,192 $ 436r240 $ 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
Liabilities: 
Accounts Payable $ $ $ $ 
Accrued Liabilities 
Due to Other Fonds 
Deferred Revenue 839,176 422i230 

Total Liabilities - 8391176 422i230 

Fund Balances: 
Reservod: I Reserved for Debt Service 
Unreserv ed: 
Undesignated 16 14,010 

Total Fund Balances - 16 141010 - I 
Total Liabilities and Fund 
Balances $ - $ 839,192 $ 436r240 $ 

I 
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I Capital Projects Debt Service Total 

2007 Nonmajor 
Road Bond Storm Town Hall 1999 2001 Governmental 
Projects Drains Revenue Bonds COPS COPS Funds 

I 
I 

$ $ 1,249,116 $ $ $ $ 2,961,760 

I 8 118,021 198,617 316,646 
123,154 

1,756 4,640 

I 3,355 614,487 
2,617,162 .. 

I $ - $ 1,254r227 $ 8 $ 118,021 $ 198,617 $ 6,637,849 

I 
I 

I $ $ $ $ $ $ 375,291 
26,381 

I 8 118,021 198,617 560,658 
3,045,078 

" 

I - - 8 118,021 198,617 4,007,408 

I 

I 
I 
r 1r254r221 2,630,441 

I - lr254r227 - - - 2,630,441 

I $ - $ li254r227 $ 8 $ 118,021 $ 198,617 $ 6,637,849 
,' 

I 
L 
I 
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Town of Apple Valley 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

Non-Major Governmental Funds 
Year Ended June 30, 2009 

Special Revenue 
Neighborhood 

Street Air Pollution Stabilization 
M11intMATl{'4"1 CDBG Contro l Distri ct I'r, 

REVENUES I 
Taxes $ $ $ 48,747 $ 
Licenses and Permits I Investment Income 1,415 
Intergovernmental 1,693,834 853,219 
Other Revenue 22,144 I Total Revenues 1,715,978 853r2I9 50,162 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 
General Government 
Public Safety I Transportation 1,729,489 50,000 
Culture and Recreati on 
Community Development 546,111 80,062 I Capital Outlay 56,489 

Debt Service: 
Principal 

I Interest and Fiscal Charges 

Total Expenditures 1,785,978 546,111 so.ooo 80,062 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues I 
Over Expenditures (701000) 3071108 162 (80,062) 

OTHER FINANCJNG SOURCES (USES) I 
Transfers In 
Transfers Out 

I Transfer to Agency Fund 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

I Net Change in Fund Balances (70,000) 307,108 162 (80,062) 

Fund Balances - Beginning - (4261540) 671450 - I 
Fund Balances - Ending $ (70,000) $ (119,432) $ 67,612 $ (801062~ 

I 
I 
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Special Revenue 
ADDI Help 

Assessmeer Down Payment Down Paymen t Quimby 
District L-1 HOME Prop 1B Assistance Assistance Fees 

I 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 279,744 

I 7,346 143 41,549 2,869 
1,205,569 1,045,059 

I 2871090 1,2051712 110861608 - - 21869 

I 
I 140,341 1,127,970 

6,293 

I 
763,483 

,· 

I 
140r341 763,483 11121i970 - - 6,293 

I 
146,749 442,229 (411362) - (3,424) 

I ,, 

I 
" I 1. 146,749 442,229 (41,362) - - (3,424) 

I 2401108 (456,331) 11128,902 1 - 107,198 

$ 3861857 $ ~14,102) $ 110871540 $ 1 $ - $ 103,774 

1. Continued 
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Town of Apple Valley 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

Non-Major Governmental Fund! - Continued 
Year Ended June 30, 2009 

Special Revenue 
HCD 

HUD State Program CDBG Village 
ADDI Income Prop;ramlnccme PBID 

REVENUES 
Taxes $ $ $ $ 
Licenses and Permits 
Investment Income 284 
Intergovemmenra 1 9,903 
Other Revenue 10,175 3,403 

I Total Revenues 9,903 10,175 31687 - 

EXPENDITURES I Current 
General Government 
Public Safety I Transportati on 
Culture and Recreati on 
Community Development 46,877 

I Capital Outlay 
Debt Service : 
Princ ipal 

I Interest and Fiscal Charges 

Total Erpendintres - 46,877 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues I 
Over ExpMiditures 9,903 (36,702) 3,687 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) I 
Trans fers In 
Transfers Out 

I Transfer to Agency Fund (261,717) 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) - - - (261,717) 

Net Change in Fund Balances 9,903 (36,702) 3,687 (261,717) I 
Fund Balances - Beginning (9,903) 36,718 10,323 261,717 I 
Fund Balances - Ending $ - $ 16 $ 141010 $ 

I 
I 
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Capital Projects Debt Service Total 

I 2007 Nomnajor 
Road Bond Storm Town Hall 1999 2001 Governmental 
Projects Drains Revenue Bonds COPS COPS Funds 

I 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 328,491 

r 89,070 89,070 I 30,824 50 620 997 86,097 
4,807,584 

I 
351722 

- 119,894 50 620 997 513461964 

I 
2,730 59,550 36,837 99,117 

I 3,047,800 
6,293 

I 1,436,533 
1,656 58,145 

,. 

I 
300,000 295,000 180,000 775,000 
5051893 551779 251171 5861843 

•- 
11656 - 8081623 410i329 2421008 610091731 

I 
0,656) 1191894 (8081573) (4091709) (2411011) (6621767) 

I 1,656 808,573 409,709 241,011 1,460,949 l . 
I (2611717) 

[ . ' 11656 - 8081573 4091709 2411011 11199i232 r - 119,894 - - - 536,465 L. . 

I - l,134i333 - - - 21093,976 

$ - $ lr254.227 $ - $ - $ - $ 2,630.441 

I 
I 
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ToWD or Apple Valley 
Schedule of Reveaaes, Expenditures, and Chances in Fund Balance 

Bad&et ud Actual - RDA Debt Service Fund 
Year Ended June 30, 2009 

11-· 

V a:riance with 
Final Budget 

B~AmountB Actual Positive 
~ Final Amounts <Newwve) 

RE~ 
Taxes $ 5,800,000 $ 5,800,000 $ 6,822,067 $ 1,022,067 
Investment Income 310,000 310,000 385,988 1,333,965 

Total Revenues s.no.eoe s.nnooc 1;os1oss 2,356,032 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 
Commimity Development 7,842 (7,842) 

Debt Service: 
Principal 989,060 989,060 839,317 149,743 
Interest and FISC81 Charges 2,156,855 2,156,855 2,307,646 (150,791) 
Pass-Through Agreemeata 900,000 900,000 1,329,805 (429,805) 

Total Expenditures 4,045,915 4r045191S 41484r610 (438,695) 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
over FJfJ)Mlditnres 2,064,085 2r064r08S 2r723r44S 659,360 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCT.S (USES) 
Transfers In 
Transfers Out (29,809,088) (291809r088) (6,736,704) 23r072,384 

Total Other Fimmrine 
Sources (Uses) (29,809,088) (29r8091088) (6r7361704) 23,072,384 

N~OiangemFtmdBalanccs (27,745,003) (27,745,003) (4,013,259) 23,731,744 

Fund Balance, Beginning 39/)07,707 39r907r707 39,907,707 

Fund Balance, Ending $ 12r162r704 $ 12r162,704 $ 35,894,448 $ 23,731,744 
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I Town of Apple Valley 

I Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 
Budget and Actual - Capital Projects Fund 

Year Ended June 30, 2009 

I ~ 

Variance with 

I 
Final Budget 

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive 
~ Final Amounts (N~) 

I REVENUES 
Licenses and Pennits $ 1,500,000 $ 1,500,000 $ 762,635 $ (737,365) 
Investment Income 200,000 200,000 327,611 127,611 

I 
Other Revenue 110 110 

Total Revenues 1,1001000 117001000 11090t356 (6091644) r " 
I EXPENDITURES 

Capital Outlay 414571800 410711100 3,815,700 255,400 

I Total Expenditures 414571800 410711100 3,815,700 255,400 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 

I 
over Expenditures (217571800) (2t3711100) (2i725r344) (354r244) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers Out (62r208) (62r208) 

I; Total Other Financing 
Sources (Uses) - - (62r208) (62r208) 

i 

I Net Change in Fund Balances (2,757,800) (2,371,100) (2,787,552) (416,452) 
I 

Fund Balance, Beginning 13r2641114 13r2641114 13r264,114 

I. Fund Balance, Ending s 1or5061314 s 101893r014 $ 101476r562 $ ~416,452 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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Town of Apple Valley 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Budget and Actual - Development Impact Fees 
Year Ended June 30, 2009 ., 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive 
Original Final Amounts (N~ve) 

REVENUES 
Licenses & Permits $ 17,000 $ 17,000 $ 90,179 $ 90,179 
Investment Income 150,000 150,000 77,509 n,509 

Total Revenues 167,000 167,000 167,688 1671688 

EXPENDITURES 
Capital Outlay 11,306,093 11,306,093 1,963,290 9,342,803 
Debt Service 

Interest and Fiscal Charges 

Total Expenditures 1 lt3061093 1 lr306,093 1,963r290 9r3421803 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
over Expenditures (1111391093) 01,139,093) (117951602) 9,3431491 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfer In 
Transfers Out (808,573) (8081573) 

Total Other Financing 
Sources (Uses) - (8081573) (8081573) 

Net Change in Fund Balances (11,139,093) (11,139,093) (2,604,175) 8,534,918 

Fund Balance, Beginning 12,061,592 121061,592 1210611592 

Fund Balance, Ending $ 922,499 $ 922,499 $ 9,457,417 $ 8,534,918 
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I Town of Apple Valley 

I 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Budget and Actual - RDA Capital Projects Fond 
Year Ended Jone 30, 2009 

I ~ 

Variance with 

I 
Final Budget 

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive 
Drip Final Amounts . (N~e) 

I REVENUES 
Investment Income $ $ $ 15,696 $ 15,696 
Other Revenue 384r307 384r307 

I Total Revenues - - 400,003 400,003 

EXPENDITURES 

I Current; 
Community Development 1,309,088 1,309,088 1,256,064 53,024 

Capital Outlay 28,500,000 29,234,700 6,055,180 23,179,520 

I Debt Service 
Interest 48r175 (48rl75) 

I 
Total Expenditures 29r8091088 30,543?88 7r359r419 23rl84r369 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
over Expenditures (29r8091088) (30,543,788) (61959r416) 23,584r372 

I OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers In 29,809,088 29,809,088 6,960,876 (22,848,212) 

I 
Transfers Out 0,656) 0,656) 

Total Other Financing 
Sources (Uses) 29,809,088 29r809r088 6r959r220 (22,849,868) 

I Net Change in Fund Balances - (734,700) (196) 734,504 

I Fund Balance, Beginning 

Fund Balance, Eading $ - $ F341100~ $ ~1~ $ 734,504 

I 
I 
I 

~ 

I 
I 
I 
I 
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Town of Apple Valley I 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

1 Budget and Actual - Measure I Fund 
Year Ended June 30, 2009 

.. I Variance with 
Final Budget 

I B~Amounts Actual Positive 
Ori#Jlal Final Amounts (N~) 

REVENUES I Taxes $ 2,260,000 $ 2,260,000 $ 2,382,788 $ 122,788 
Investment Income 113,000 113,000 95,023 (17,977) 
Other Revenue 1,376 1,376 

I Total Revenues 2,.3731000 2,3731000 2r479,187 106,187 

EXPENDITURES I Current: 
Transportation 2r852r263 5r2521000 2r695r980 2r5561020 

Total Expenditures 2r852r268 5r2521000 2r695r980 2r5561020 I 
Excess (Deficiency) of'Revenues 

over Expenditures (479,268) (2,879,000) (216,793) 2,662,207 I 
Fund Balance, Beginning 3r922,372 3r922,372 3r922r372 

Fund Balance, Ending $ 3,443,104 $ 1,043r372 $ 311osr519 $ 21662r201 I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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I Town of Apple Valley 

I 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 

Budget and Actual - Project Manager Grants 
Year Ended June 30, 2009 

I .. 
Variance with 

I 
Final Budget 

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive 
Ori~ Final Amounts (N~) 

I REVENUES 
Intergovernmental $ 11653t303 $ 2r419r303 $ 505,803 $ Or913r500) 

I 
Total Revenues 1,653t303 2r419r303 505,803 (lr913r500) 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

I Community Development 11653t303 21494r303 1r312r930 1,121r373 

Total Expenditures 1,653,303 2r494r303 1r312r930 1,121r373 

I Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
over Expenditures (75r000) (867r127) (792r127) 

I OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers In 75,000 137,208 62,208 
Transfers Out (224,172) (224,172) 

I Total Other Financing 
Sources (Uses) - 75r000 (86;}64) (16lr964) 

I Net Change in Fund Balances - - (954,091) (954,091) 
I 

Fund Balances, Beginning (722r702) (722r702) ('722r702) 

I Fund Balances, Ending $ Fn,102~ $ ~122r102~ s ~1.676r793~ $ (954,091 
I 
I. 

I r . ,, 

I i. 
1: 

I 
I 

I 
1 
I 
L 

I 
I. 
I r 
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Town of Apple Valley 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Budget and Actual - Street Maintenance Fund 
Year Ended June 30, 2009 

Budgeted Amounts 
Original Final 

REVENUES 
Intergovernmental 
Other Revenue 

$ 1,499,500 $ 1,570,500 $ 1,693,834 $ 123,334 
221144 22,144 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 
Transportatioo. 

Total Expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
overExpNiditures 

Fund Balance, Beginning 

Fund Balance, Ending $ 

1,377,500 
122.000 

1.499.500 

(852,800) 

• 

$ (852,800) $ 

Actual 
Amooms 

Variance with 
Final Budget 
Positive 
(N~) 

145.478 

1,729,489 
561489 

1.785.978 

594,811 
42r511 

637r322 

(70,000) 782,800 

70.000) $ 782,800 
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I Town of Apple Valley 

I 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditares, and Changes in "Fond Balance 

Budget and Actual - CDBG 
Year Ended June 30, 1009 

I ~ 

Variance with 

I 
Final Budget 

B~ Amounts Actual Positive 
Orip Final Amounts <Ncwwve) 

I REVENUES 
Intergovernmmtal $ 111081889 $ 111081889 $ 8S3r219 $ (2SS,610) 

I., 
Total Revenues 111081889 1,108,889 8S3r219 (2SS1670) 

I EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

I Community Development 111081889 111081889 5461111 562,778 

Total Expenditures 111081889 1,108,889 5461111 562,778 

I Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
over Expenditures - - 307,108 307,108 

I 
I 

I OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
TransfttS Out 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

I Net Change in Fund Balances - 307,108 307,108 

I Fund Balance, B-f>Fjnnina (426r54()) (426r540) (4261S40) 

Fund Balance,.Ending $ (426,540) $ (426r540) $ p19r432) $ 307,108 

I 
I 
' I 
J 

I 
i 

' I 
I 
I 
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Town of Apple Valley 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 
Budget and Actual - Neighborhood Stabilization Program Fund 

Year Ended June 30, 2009 

REVENUES 
Intergovernmental 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Community Development 

Total dimres 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
over Expenditures 

Fund Balance , Beginning 

Fund Balance, Ending 

~ 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Bu<lwtNl Amounts Actual Positive 
Original Final Amounts (N~vc) 

$ $3,064,836 $ $(3,064,836) 

3,064,836 - (3,064,836) 

3,064,836 80,062 2,984,774 

3,064,836 80,062 2i984,774 

(80,062) (80,062) 

$ $ $ (80,062) $ (80,062 
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I Town of Apple Valley 

I Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 
Budget and Actual - HO:ME Fund 

Year Ended June 30, 2009 

I .. 
Variance with 

I 
Final Budget 

B~Amounts Actual Positive 
Orip Final Amounts (N~) 

I REVENUES 
Invcsunont Income $ $ $ 143 $ 476 
Intergovernmental 6291584 118531442 lr2051569 (647,873) 

I Total Revenues 6291584 118531442 lr2Q51712 (647r397) 

:EXPENDITURES 

I Current: 
Community Development 7541068 119n1926 7631483 lr214,443 

I 

I Total Expenditures 7541068 11)771926 7631483 lr2141443 

Excess (Deficiency) of'Revenues 
over Expenditures (1241484) (1241484) 442r229 5671046 

I OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers In 124,484 124,484 124,484 

I Transfers Out 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 1241484 1241484 1241484 

I Net Change in Fund Balance - 442,229 691,530 

Fund Balance, Beginning (456r331) (456r331) (456r331) 

I Fund Balance, Ending $ \456r331~ $ \456r339 $ p41102~ $ 691,530 

I 
1,, 

' I 

I 
' ( 
I 
L 
I 
! 
I 
l 
I r~ 
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Town of Apple Valley 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Budget and Actual - Proposition lB 
Year Ended June 30, 2009 

11,_ 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive 
Original Final Amounts <Newmve) 

REVENUES 
Investment Income $ 15,000 $ 15,000 $ 41,549 $ 41,549 
Intergovernmental 11109,500 11045,000 1,045,059 59 

Total Revenues 111241500 1,060,000 1,086,608 41,608 

EXPENDITURES 
Current 
Transportation 1,124,500 2i169,500 1,121i910 1,041,530 

Total Expenditures 1,124,500 2,169,500 11127,970 1,041,530 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
over Expenditures - 0,109,500) (41,362) 1,083,138 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers In 

Total Other Financing 
Sources (Uses) 

Net Change in Fund Balances (1,109,500) (41,362) 1,083,138 

Fund Balance, Beginning 1112si902 1,128,902 1112si902 

Fund Balance, Ending $ 1,128,902 $ 19,402 $ 1,087,540 1,083,138 
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Town of Apple Valley 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Food Balance 

Budget and Actual - Quimby Fees Fund 
Year Ended June 30, 2009 

~ 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive 
Orip Final Amounts (N~o) 

REVENUES 
Licenses and Permits $ 120,000 $ 120,000 $ $ (120,000) 
Investment Income 2,869 2r869 

Total Revenues 1201000 120,000 21869 0171131) 

EXPENDITURES 
Culture and Recreation 6,293 (6,293) 
Capital Outlay 

Total Exnenditures - 6i293 (6i293) 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
over ExpMlditures 120,000 120,000 (3,424) (123,424) 

Fund Balance, Beginning 1071198 107,198 107,198 

Fund Balance, Ending $ 227,198 $ 227,198 $ 103,774 $ (123,424 
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Town of Apple Valley 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures , and Changes in Fund Balance 

Budget and Actual - 2007 Town Hall Revenue Bonds 
Year Ended June 30, 2009 

• 
V ariance with 
Final Budget 

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive 
Orwnal Final Amounts <Nowmvo) 

REVENUES 
Investment Income $ $ $ 50 $ 50 

Total Revenue s - - 50 50 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 
General Government 60,000 60,000 2,730 57,270 

Debt Service 
Principal 300,000 300,000 300,000 
Interest end Fiscal Charges 5931712 5341000 5051893 281107 

Total Erpenditnres 9531712 8941000 8081623 85i377 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
over Expenditures (9531712) (8941000) (808,573) 851427 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers In 9531712 8941000 8081573 (851427) 

Total Other Financing 
Sources (Uses) 9531712 8941000 808,573 {851427) 

Not Change in Fund Bal!W'-M 

Fund Balance , Beginning 

Fund Balance , F.nding $ - $ - $ - $ 
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I Town of Apple Valley 

I Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures , and Changes in Fund Balance 
Budget and Actual - 1999 COPS Fund 

Year Ended June 30, 2009 

I ~ 

V ariance with 

I Final Budget 
~ Amounts Actual Positive 

Original Final Amounts (N~) 

I REVENUES 
Investment Income $ $ $ 620 $ 620 r 

I 

I Total Revenues - - 620 620 

EXPENDITURES 

I Current: 
General Government 60,000 60,000 59,550 450 

Debt Service 

I Principal 295,000 295,000 295,000 
Interest and Fiscal Charges 245,575 240,600 55,779 184,821 

I 
Total Expenditures 600,575 595,600 410,329 I85r271 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
over Erpenditures (600,575) (595,600) (409,709) 185,891 

I OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers In 600,575 595,600 409,709 (185,891) 

I Total Other Financing 
Sources (Uses) 600,575 595,600 409,709 (185,891) 

I Net Chango in Fund Balances 

Fund Balance, Beginning 

I Fund Balance, Ending $ - $ - $ - $ 
t 

I 
I 
I 

I 

I 
I 

I r 
I 
[; 
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Town of Apple Valley 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Budget and Actual - 2001 COPS Fund 
Year Ended June 30, 2009 ., 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive 
~ Final Amounts (N~e) 

REVENUES 
Investment Income $ $ $ 997 $ 997 

Total Revenues - - 997 997 

EXPENDITURES 
Current 
General Government 60,000 60,000 36,837 23,163 

Debt Service 
Principal 240,000 240,000 180,000 60,000 
Interest and Fiscal Charges 66,300 69,000 25,171 43,829 

Total Expenditures 3661300 369iC>OO 242,008 126,992 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
over Expenditures (366,300) (369,000) (241,011) 127,989 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers In 366i300 369,000 241,011 (127,989) 

Total Other Financing 
Somces(Uses) 366i300 369,000 241,0l 1 (127i989) 

Net Change in Fund Balances 

Fund Balance, Br,rinnine 

Fund Balance, Ending $ - $ - $ - $ 
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AGENCY FUNDS 

Trust and Fiduciary- Mflintltin'! the Town's Building and Safety trust deposits. 

Victor Valley Tran.tit Authority- Town acts as an 11mnini!!trator for the Joint Powers Authority. 

AaeslmentDiltrict 98-1-Town acts as the agent for the homeowners of _4<il'lf"'!<m1Ml1District 98-1, end makes principal and 
interest payments for tho Assessment District's 1915 Improvement Act Bonds. 

Village PBID - To account for the 11<i'IM!<m1onts received and 
roperty and Business Improvement District. 

ditures made on behalf of the Apple Valley Village 

Victor Valley Economic Development Authority - Town is a ~ of the Authority and !t<lmini'ltors the treasurer 
function of the Authority. 
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Town of Apple Valley 
Combining Statement of Fiduciary Assets and Liabilities 

Agency Funds 
June 30, 2009 

Victor Valley Victor Valley 
Trust and Transit _It ~fll ~~II H 111 Village E~Dev. 
Fiduciary Authority District 98-1 PBID Authority Total 

ASSETS 
Cash and Jn;.yt.wl.JllM $ 748,442 $ 1,170 $ $ 483,429 $ 17,717,983 $ 18,951,024 
Cash with Fiscal Agent 245.213 245.213 
AccountJ Receivable 70,400 70,4-00 
Interest Receivable 670 670 
Due from Other Ovnrnmrnt~ 2,558 1,586,413 1,588,971 

TotalABSCCB $ 748,4-42 $ 1,170 $ 245.213 $ 5511051 $ 19t304t396 ~ 20,856t278 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts Payable $ $ 1,170 $ 1,.360 $ 6,990 $ $ 9,520 
Accrued Liabilhes 17,199,138 17,199,138 
Deposits 748,442 550,061 2,105,258 3,403,767 
A.mmmilr Due Rml<lholdm 243,853 243,853 

Total Liabilities $ 7~442 $ 1.170 $ 245r213 $ 551,051 $ 19,304,396 $ 20.856.278 
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I 
Town of Apple Valley 

I Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets 
Agency Funds 

Year Ended June 30, 2009 

I Balance at Balance at 
July 1, 2008 Additiom Dr-lffloru June 30, 2009 

I 
.. ,, ..... , , .... , , ., .. ,Yf'FNP 
ASSETS 
Cuhandln.~ $ 927,761 $ $ 179.319 $ 748,442 

I TotalAaets ' 927i'~l ' ' 179,319 ' 748,442 

lH.BJI.ITIES 

I Deposits $ 927,761 $ $ 179i319 $ 748,442 

Total Liabilities $ 927,761 $ $ 179,319 $ 748,442 

I VJC'f()R V M-'1f:Y TR!tN!ITT Alifff9 
ASSETS 
Cash and hr."CSt:l:llclltl $ 4,945 $ $ 3,775 $ 1,170 

I Due From Other Ocrrrnmrnr 

Total~ $ 4,94S $ $ 3,775 $ 1,170 

I llA.BllJTIES 
Accountl Payable $ 4,945 $ $ 3,775 $ 1,170 
Due to Other Funds 

I Total Liabilities $ 4,945 s $ 3,775 $ 1,170 

PJmJA"9ff- 

I ASSETS 
Cash and lnvestmcntl $ $ $ $ 
Cash with Fiscal Agent 24930 883 245i213 

I Total Assets ' 244,330 f '83 ' ' 24~r213 

LIABlLITIES 

I Amount Due B-rm<ltl-nlO!"TB $ 153,785 $ 330,830 $ 24-0,762 $ 243,853 
Aocoonts Payable 848 1,360 848 1,360 
Due to Other Fnruls 89,697 89,697 

I Total Liabilities ' 244,330 ' 332i190 ' 331r3(>7 ' 24~i213 

Vfl1Jtt\fT 

I ~ 
Cash and In·.utmuJtll $ $ 483,429 $ $ 483,429 
A~ Receivab le 70,400 70,400 

1.· Interest Receivable 670 670 
Due From Other Cw1111111m 11tR z.ssa 2,558 

r ~ 
TotalAaets ' ' ss1,~s7 ' ' SS7N' 

1· LIABILITIES 
A~Payable $ $ 6,990 $ $ 6,990 

1· Deposits SS0,061 550,067 

Total Liabilities ' ' ss,,os, ' ' ss1m1 I 1·,c 92 



Town of Apple Valley 
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets 

Agency Funds - Continued 
Year Ended June 30, 2009 

• Balance at Ba1ancc at 
July 1, 2008 Additions Deletions June 301 2009 

'.f()]'T()Mlf 
AVTH9RITY 

ASSETS 
Cub and lnvSll:maltB $ S 17,717,983 $ S 17,717,983 
Due From Other Co,u.lllllUlts 1,586,413 It586,413 

TotalAssets $ $ 19r304r396 $ S 19r304r396 

LIABILITIF.S 
Accrued Liabilities $ S 17,199,138 $ $ 17,199,138 
Deposits 2,105,258 2,105,258 

Total Liabilities $ $ 19r304i396 $ S 19r304r396 

TO'f~-Al1T1 i\Gf'.N<Y TI~ 

ASSETS 
Cash and ln,utmmtB $ 932,706 $ 18,201,412 $ 183,094 $ 18,951,024 
Cash with Fiscal Agent 244,330 883 245,213 
Accounts Receivable 70,400 70,400 
Interest Receivable 670 670 
Due From Other O,n11111m 1111 1r5ssr971 1r5ssr971 

TotalABSets $ 1,177,036 $ 19,862r336 $ 183,094 s 201s56r21s 

llA.BIUTIES 
Acoounts Payable $ 5,793 s 8,350 $ 4,623 $ 9,520 
Accrued Liabilities 17,199,138 17,199,138 
Deposits 927,761 2,655,325 179,319 3,403,767 
AmmmtJ Due B-ondholdm 153,785 330,830 240,762 243,853 
Due to Otbi:I' Funds 89,697 891697 

Total Liabilities $ 1,177,036 $ 20,193,643 $ 514,401 $ 20,856r278 
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Town of Apple Valley 
Capital Auets Used in the Operation of Governmental Funds 

Schedule by Source1 
June 30, 2009 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS CAPITAL ASSETS 
Land $ 
Furniture and Equipment 
Computer Equipment 
Auto Equipment 
Structures and Improvements 
Infrastructure 
Construction in Progress 

Total Governmental Funds Capital Assets 

INVESTMENTS IN GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS CAPITAL ASSETS BY SOURCE 
General Fund $ 
Special Revenue Funds 
Capital Project Funds 

Total Governmental Funds Capital Assets 

96,976,741 
1,073,714 
1,160,894 
1,434,704 

64,318,080 
339,916,081 
14,624.846 

215,937,097 
135,507,262 
168,060,701 

519.505.060 

1This schedule presents only the capital asset balances related to governmental funds. 
Accordingly, the capital assets reported in enterprise funds arc excluded from the 
above amounts. The capital assets of enterprise funds arc included as business-type 
activities in the staremear of net assets. 
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Town of Apple Valley 
Capital Assets Used in the Operation of Governmental Funds 

Schedule by Function and Acthity1 

June 30, 2009 

Fmniture 
and Computer 

Land Equipment Equipment 

FUNCTION AND ACTIVITY. 
General Government $ 2,114,277 $ 751,804 $ 1,105,309 
Public Safety 1,375,585 57,366 44,335 
Transportati on 86,070,047 
Culture and Recreati on 6,826,654 264.544 11,250 
C'nmminity Development 590,178 

Total Governmental Funds 
Capital Assets $ 96,976,741 $ 1,073,714 $ 1,160,894 

J 
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I 
I 
I 

Structures Constructi on 

I Auto and in 
EqnipmMrt Improvements Infrastru cture ~ Totals 

I $ 86,797 $ 4,749,193 $ $ 7,956,934 $ 16,764,314 
86,123 1,924,546 3,487,955 

I 807,213 339,916,081 6,576,609 433,369,950 
454,571 57,644,341 91,303 65,292,663 

590,178 

I 
$ 1,434,704 $ 64,3181080 0 $ 3391916,081 $ 14,6241846 $ 519,505,060 

I 
I 
• 

I 
r .. 

I 
I" 

I 
\' 

I I . 
L· 

I 
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Town of Apple Valley 
Capital Asse ts Used in the Operation of Governmental Funds 

Schedule of Changes by Function and Actnity1 

Year Ended June 30, 2009 
~ 

Governmental Governmental 
Funds Funds 

Capital Assets Capital Assets 
July I, 2008 Additions Deletions June 30, 2009 

FUNCTION AND ACTIVITY 
General Government $ 9,904,347 $ 6,895,041 $ (35,074) $ 16,764,314 
Public Safety 3,3%,642 91,313 3,487,955 
Transportation 423,838,179 9,562,167 (30,396) 433,369,950 
Culture and Recreation 65,163,532 129,131 65.292,663 
Community Development 590,178 590,178 

$ 502,302,700 $ 17(167,830 $ (65,470) $ 519,505,060 

1This schedule presents only the capital asset balances related to governmental funds. 
Accordingly, the capital assets reported in enterprise funds re excluded from the above 
amounts. The capital assets of enterprise funds are included as business-type 
activities in the statement of net assets. 
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Town of Apple Valley 
Net .Auetl by Component 
LaJt Seven Fllcal Y ean 

(accrual bub of accountbl&) 

FilcaJ Year 

~ 

Govemmenta 1 activities 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt $ 24,149,542 $ 28,574,732 $ 31,814,365 
Restricted 17,316,503 15,657,349 27,481,178 
Unrestricted 514501039 7r3521641 2r326r377 

Total governmental activities net assets $ 46,916,084 $ 51,584,722 $ 61,621.920 

Business-typo activities 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt $ 4,719,212 $ 6,044,409 $ 5,957,139 
Restricted 1,845,857 971,834 985,215 
Unrestricted 9r306r329 9,653.971 11.975,813 

Total business-type activities net assets $ 15,871,398 $ 161670r214 $ 18r918,167 

Primacy government 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt $ 28,868,754 $ 34,619,141 $ 37,771,504 
Restricted 19,162,360 16,629,183 28,466,393 
Unrestricted 14,756.368 17,006,612 14r30;190 

Total primary government net assets $ 62i7871482 $ 68r2S41936 $ 80,540,087 

Note: The Town has elected to show only seven years of data for this schedule, 
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I 
I Town of Apple Valley 

I 
Net Aaets by Compoaent 
Lut Seven Filcal Y ean 

(accrual buis of accountin&) 
I 

I 
I 

I 
i 
I 

I $ 44,949,377 $ 384,061,630 $ 387,123,900 $ 381,677,955 
24,316,125 25,102,142 51,867,938 40,971,278 

I 10,467,168 10,418,490 03r367,654) 0,410r378) 

$ 79,7321670 $ 419r582r262 $ 425,624,184 $ 421,238,855 
I 
' 

I $ 5,311,877 $ 33,492,509 $ 33,768,176 $ 32,459,593 
1,740,000 1,792,823 1,816,804 1,818,304 

I 14,021,426 16r2Jl,747 14,731,511 14,119,730 

s 21ro13r303 $ 51,5171079 $ 50r3161491 $ 48t397.627 
.. , 

I $ 50,261,254 $ 417,554,139 $ 420,892,076 $ 414,137,548 
26,056,125 26,894,965 53,684,742 42,789,582 

I 24,488,594 26,650r237 lr363,857 12i709r352 

s 100,8osr973 $ 4711099r341 $ 475r940,675 $ 469,636,482 
I 

t: 

I 
I 

I 
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Tnn1 ef Apple Valey 
a.us- la Net A.IND 
Lat S.W.. Flleal Yean 

(accnaJt...of111 I lllllfl 

l'llcalYcar 
II, - - ~ - Ml - D!2 

Expauel 
(k;-.=mwtll activities: 

Oemn1 &,.:, ~.;.rnmw S 3,456,533 S 4,021,314 S 4,589,971 $ 3,353,017 S 3,347,001 s 3,533,678 s 3,351,071 
Pabticafety 5,352,003 5,825,048 6,918,109 7,690,948 9,119,965 10,430,291 11,783,023 
Ti~~ 1,584,217 2,092,417 5,206,120 6,247,361 8,279,686 9,854,747 14,238,.533 
Culllnandrec:reation 1,718,816 2,162,080 2,075,242 3,029,203 5,122,716 5,188,538 5,827,113 
<''!ffl1111mity :I:-.~ 3,082,190 3,539,601 4,880,605 6,337,878 7,534,045 8,805,564 9,753,475 
Hmllh 19,410 36,409 3,539,966 
!merest oo Iona-tam debt 196.101 195.487 166.708 555.475 635.095 3.203.143 

Total i,.,.uliW.UIW IIClliYiticl ~ 15.409.270 17.872..3S6 23.836.755 27.213.889 34.038.508 41.352.78,4 41.1S6.358 

Dmmw-ty~ ldivitlel: 
ScMa- 1,968,979 2,106,083 2,397,868 3,261,816 4,322,383 4,977,119 5,593,652 
Wute HmtlJ'"Tlt"TTf 5,144,538 5,469,m 5,741,487 6,919,321 7,582,185 8,817,281 8,825,868 
Apple Valley Golf 01i> 1.276.919 

Total ~ activitiea mpcmm 7.113..517 7..575.861 8.139.355 10.18L137 11.90,4..568 13.794.400 15.696.439 
Total primary a,c. ... ........:.11 expcmm S riyz:i, 787 S251fflr217 S 31t976,110 S 37.:395,026 S 45~3.076 S 55,147,184 s 631m,m 

Prop,aa:am.am 
0~ . ...llW.J.UJ.ll. activities: 
QmpfbrlClmOC&: 
Geocol jjUUlllllUl.t 236,440 267,842 284,055 533,383 418,186 388,413 301,671 
Nllicafety 276,316 299,352 276,734 203,130 287,931 243,106 163,165 
Tu,1~lllilon 58,035 89,649 171,529 197,867 228,453 88,491 39,m 
Culture mi recreation 333,956 383,969 459,414 602,915 827,385 919,425 938,167 
<'"'TITl1'11'nfy IL.--;-rL puot 2,152,251 2,441,845 3,805,029 4,683,ls.4 3,205,184 1,699,164 2,266,134 

Opentina armm mi~ 3,378,546 3,4-01,28,4 4,441,304 8,200,337 5,116,858 7,034,992 4,533,SS] 
Capital pm md ~ 4..521..524 4.552.971 8.487.126 1LS47.363 8.396.253 7.719.437 6.620.923 

Total jjl, I uuui.uul IICtivitiel prosrun - 10..957.068 11.436.912 17.932.191 25.968.149 1L480.250 18.093.098 14.863.690 

I i-:.u-i; µ ICtivities: 
Clmpfora-vioel: 

Sewer 1,687,270 2,233,120 3,275,423 3,343,651 3,247,042 2,852,961 2,994,301 
Wate Hmtfl"'l11"Tlf 6,313,560 6,711,171 7,109,629 8,171,421 9,529,788 9,124,792 9,827,664 
Apple Valley Golf Oli> 535,589 

Capital gralllJ mi 00IJlributiom 718.828 317.141 1.109.372 620.351 7.717.415 1.173.704 586.969 

Total~¥ IICtmtiel proeimn nMIIIIOI 8.789.658 9.261.432 11.494.424 12.135.423 20.56-4.245 13.151.457 13.944..523 
Total }Ximmy iL-.Ulllll.Ult prosram IlfflllDCI S 19.746,726 $ 20,698f44 $29,426,615 S 33.103.512 S 39,044,495 S 31r2'44t555 $ 28,808r213 

Net ( cx:pmtlC ),'nffl,mlc 
Oc. =mu.I activitim S (4,452,202) $ (6,435,444) $ (5,904,564) S (1,245,740) $(15,558,258) $ (23,259,686) S (33,292,668) 

J¥ activi:tiCI 1.676.141 1.685..571 3.355.069 1.954.286 8.659.6n (642.943) (1.751.916) 

Total pdmary ~ DClt CIXpCllllC S f2t'n6,061} S f 4t749,873} $ flt549 ,495) s 70¥46 S f6,S98t58l} $ PJ.90¥29} sp51044r584} 
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I 
Tow. of Apple Valley 
CbqalaNetAINO 
l.atSc\"aF'ilcalYean 

(accrul bail of ~tfq) 

FilcalYear 

D!M ~ ~ uz DI ~ - Gas111ll8nllamm0dlm'a.n.-1a 
NllltAJNtl 

O.:..Llll.llLil1IlaatiYitiea: 
TIIXCII 
PropmtytlaCI 2,659.056 2,&77,102 3,196,175 4,310,247 5,035,ln 4,825,727 4,190,359 
Tuin=mmlt 239,.570 656.213 2,431,191 3,364,320 7,350,520 10,097,117 9,469,194 
Frmcbilctaxce 805,119 797.118 890,.573 943,162 1,215,293 1,121,9,46 1.461,374 
Salelmm 2,561,169 2,801,931 2,409,141 2,904,475 3,451,264 3,424,928 3,668,463 
Tramiaat~, tum 1,957 io.izs 13,367 13,252 21,600 15,175 10,960 

Motor wbicle in-lieu 3,218,941 2,175,445 4.436,.541 4,120,766 5,616,051 6,493,901 6,670,204 
SalCI tu in-lic,u 612,603 787,964 1,075,221 1,220,476 1,167,513 
Paathroqhrcvmuea 91,825 192,790 135,094 164,673 119,151 417,no 563,609 
lfir-11~~ 133,406 148,911 237,.545 595,429 386,446 169,328 105,146 
Um-...it±tt;i aamu mc1 "!'fffnl'-ltirm 165,231 12,353 16,342 16,399 23,094 19,310 9,686 
lnvCllmmiinoome 221,059 12,431 246,687 1,117,643 1,555,032 2,442,247 1,090,479 
Tilllllfen 881.026 960.264 1245.089 2&4.036 792.718 499.652 

activitiel 11.063.129 ll.345.530 15.941.762 19.03B.330 26210.635 3l.047.7S3 28.907.339 
IIOlivities: 
income 72,.516 73,.509 137,973 356,099 m,m 613,321 332,704 

(111.026) (960 .26,4 ) (l.245.019) (ISS.249) (234.036) (192.781) (499.652) 

Total l-mic1-11--1Jr,.:. actmtica (IOS..SlO) (186.1SS) (1.107.116) 200.ISO 193.152 (179.-460) (166.941) 

Total primary a,;-.-==t S l°i25"4,619 s 101458tns S 14,134,646 s 19i23911so s :U.404rS37 S 30,868t323 S ~1.wr391 

QuplaNetA...a 
Oc=.:uttl activities S 6,610,927 S 4,910,086 S 10,037,198 S 17,792,590 S 10,652,427 s 7,738,097 S (4,315,329) 
D- JJUL.11 ,., ~ activiticl 867.631 79L816 2.247.9j3 2.155.136 1.153..529 (822.403) (l.911.164) 

Total primary a,;-.-;;;;iiw..wt S 7147¥58 s 51708t902 s 12,215,1s1 $ 19?47,726 S 19 r505.956 s 6?65,694 S f6r304,193} 

Nam: Toe Town ms elected to lhow only-= ymis of dlda for thiJ ~ 
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TOWII of Apple Vallef 
Fudllaia- efC-nu-uw.uIFadl 

LatSewaPllcalYan 
(IIIOdHled ac:cnal ball al L.U,,Ull&&) 

PllcalYear 

~ Bii - - .E - BIi! 

s 6,714,294 s 6,422,735 s 2,110,156 s 2,197,378 s s s 546,925 
2.667.6&5 4.zn:u,7 9..546.039 "12..435.177 17.021.153 17.686.555 17.094.067 

s 9r3s1i979 S 10,100,002 S 11,656,195 S 14,632.555 S 11,021,153 s 111686r555 S 17,640.992 

All odim- iv-.uwu..wl ftmdl 
~ s 524,022 s 1,383.845 $ 6,672,544 s 6,089,259 S 14,470,360 s 1,255,854 s 1,883,553 
UmaerYed, n,pmted in: 

Spocial momue fandl 7,180,798 7,481,395 8,300,m 10,095,398 3,004,014 12,048,634 11,359,223 
Debt amvicc funds (690,941) (1,946,929) (313,308) (289,670) (304,156) 38,651,853 34,010,895 
Capital projcctJ fandl 6.084.646 5.978.948 9.809.894 7.351.8U 12.365.664 29.659.709 23.216.796 

Total all oChca- ~-.--:=cntnI fuDda S 13,098.525 S 12,897 r259 S 24,469,407 S 23r246,799 S 29r5)5,882 S 81,616i050 S 70,470,467 
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I 
I TOWII of Apple Valley 

Cbanpa In Pod Balancel of~ Fmldl 
I.Mt Senill FllcaJ Yean 

(aodltled accnial bam of a 

I ~ 
FllcaJ Year 

~ ~ m ~ ~ m m 

I 
~ 
Tnt1 S 9,170,108 S 10,157.037 S IS,470,448 s 20,032..5n S 26,950,090 S 33,501,685 s 30,939,no 
I...icemee & pamill 3.074,520 3,590,372 8,114,834 10,854,816 6,854,873 3,206,675 l.S87,117 
Fila&f .. w.Jwu.a 330,868 3-47 ,979 344,442 270,221 332,520 304,502 256,286 

1· 
Imutmcm income 3-48.456 170,726 491,966 1,339,29-4 1,748,713 3.170,731 1.676,919 
Iulu ji, . ..LJ.ULLJj_[Jl 6,400,125 S,265,911 4.154,501 4,691,900 3.991,008 6,361.818 S,4S9,29S 
CharpforlmVices 1,664,178 2,156,871 2,279,639 2,850,938 2,854,451 1,880,474 2,075,526 
Other I1ffll1llC 89.807 148.981 310.416 1.740.403 8S0.299 288..102 S73.0S2 

I· 
Totaim'ellDOI 21.078.062 21.831.sn 31.166.296 41.780.149 43.581.9$4 49.413.987 42.867.965 

l'"'lp'l'!f1f ltnra 

Oeocnl &<,,-~ 2,958,168 3,453,804 4,049,347 2,737,172 2,902,m 3,321,030 2,762,209 

I Pab&llfety S,331.411 S,783,864 6,914,374 7,686,653 9,109,124 10,352,133 11.618,591 
T1111Ji,Ut11ion 1,357,089 2,028,nl 5,195,394 6,229,216 6,329,832 4,516,941 8,943,287 
Culture and m::ieaticm 1,537,699 1,962,789 1.196,733 2,793,204 3,439.712 3,616,296 3.m,11s 
('('ffl1Tl11T1ity iw.-..kpm:m 3,266,462 3,511,421 4.850,538 6,235,437 6,472,588 7,4S8/)77 8,273,m 
Hml1h 19,269 36,409 

I( Capital outlay 3,464,232 4,049,891 4,132,944 13,321,512 13,512,547 9,589,502 12,703,815 
Debt,ervice 
Principal 403,750 417,500 43S,Sn 578,602 S87.9S6 l,SS7,24S 1.701,616 
hmnlt 196,101 195,487 137,311 SS6,878 603,m 3,220,495 3,166,831 

Ii Pm-'IbroughAarcemmm 1,341.736 1,329,BOS 
Debt iuue com 44-4.207 1.012.494 1.036.953 

Total~tw..1 18.534.181 21.439.936 28.056.425 40.138.674 43.970.868 46.081.308 S-4.297.046 

1· Exceaofrewmuea 
aver (l!Dder) JJH 1Hlil111u 2,543,881 397,941 3,109,871 1,641,475 (388,914) 3,332,679 (11,429,081) 

r ::· 
, Otller-flllum& _ (_) 

T~in 2,569,397 2,602,026 4,921,271 453,347 6,261.509 12,612,479 9,058,685 I: Trlmfenout (1,688,371) (1,641,762) (3,682,716) (453,347) (S,984,473) (11,889.691) (8,559,033) 
,' Trlmfer to A8f!DCj Pund (261,717) 

Payment to mlmdin& OICtOW qzmt (241.448) 

1· 
Bend prooeedl 8,130,000 9,067,464 48,585.000 
Pllmium QD hood, 49.908 (284.905) 3S.102 

Total olber fimncin& 
IIOlll0el (UICI) 881.026 718.816 9.418.470 9.066.S9S 49.412.890 237.93S 

~ ' 

I Net chanF in fund bllanoel $ 3,424?07 s 1,116t7S1 s 12i528i341 s 1,641,475 s 116n1681 S S2i74Si569 ${11,191,146} 

Debt IClrVice u. J:,U~ of 

I, 1!1'fr1'Jl'i11'1 1rr rn 1i1111..1 4.1% 3.7% 2.5% 4.4% S.4% 17.5% 15.1% 

Note: The Town bas dected 1o llhow oaly - yecs of data for 1hil ICbedule. 
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t ... t1A,i,11V..,. 
A-.I V ... afT-1'.._a, 

1-T•,_..y..,, 

Taal ~ 
1- TolllT- - J1om .......i c_..w 1- Vacal ,..,,...__ - TD 

--1'.!![_ ~ ~ "'""""1T ._ ~ o,i,,,- ,.....,..,. v, 

2000 J..675.ffl. 162 99)04,529 l0.442, 1.25 203,542,411 56,712,621 11.921,3]1 4,119 :Z.ll1,071,J04 0.ml9% 

2001 i,746.61 1.511:5 ll9 ,124,211 20.467,935 197,011,147 '9,612,367 31.194.34-5 2,201, '721,670 0.J253!% 

2002 l,142,D6.0]6 143,951,456 ll,'91.1~ 115,319,219 57,177.576 ]5.4116.!1'9 2,216.379,492 ~ 
:l00] VC)]l.010 1",359,ffl ll,11!16.1116 lD,117,lll 76,0I0,93() 37.+o.ffl 1_1U_f11.111 0.llffl% 

2004 :Z.151,0t0.174 16],267,677 22.1.5],414 llP,747,260 6P.937,222 "2,912.316 2.639. lll.06] 0.12547% 

2005 :Z.419,121.012 16P.m,Dm 71,946.919 20!),191.269 14,l]P,473 ~15,956 ],071,656, 712 0.12541" 

2006 :z.o I>D,790 14,112,SP I0,479,25.5 m.m.m 109.l'0,991 20.726,Pl4 2,P50.164.Pl2 0.14732% 

2007 ], 7",170,200 lll,61P,l 70 P0.'191,4" 422,731,lll:5 119,P]l.51] 157,711.001 4,7",IOl.572 0.17514" 

200I 4,415.XJP,2!11 254,634,564 K,019,111 5lo.n2.41P llP,124,706 167,516l,523 5.5'74,0l 1,601 0.19410% 

2009 4,443.7] l.ll 7 ~ lr11,24Q,126 521.01.3.1~ U4,970,660 IP'4,ffl,.57l 5,l 12,371,601 0.l.ll:513% 

Ncs e,..... .... 1M_,_..w-,o.2001,-- .. lllllld<lnolly .... 1M~ 
~ ....... 
lalP711M-al1M._afColltnla~Pqallloa U ..... __ loalml--af 
1%,laaod al!Mprq,aty hils taoi. lladi ,-r. llio--af~-bo 
--~-"li6dm .,_. (llmllld 1oa-al~ ~h.......,pq,,rtJlomiy 
r-i•a-'*o/-~aolmlJ orll!M-itil lllld loa--. J.J.dillp,i,,. IM 
~il,.....S baal,_llioaddod-af!M-oratta~pdmC-wloll> or 
aalllio wlololllio~..._ Tla_......,..._ __ ,._IMmiy-laJllll!y 
aaillWo wldi._,c 1ollio---afllOallia~alild!loct lD1M-- - 
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I 
I Town of Apple Valley 

Direct aad Overlapplq Property Tu Ratel, 
(Rate per $100 of tllMl ffl valae) 

Last Ten Fllcal Yean 

I • 
2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 

I City Direct Rates : 

City Basic Rate 0.09438 0.09438 0.09438 0.09438 0.09438 0.09438 0.09438 0.09438 0.09438 0.09438 
Redeve lopment Agency 1.00000 1.00000 1.00000 1.00000 1.00000 1.00000 1.00000 1.00000 1.00000 1.00000 

I Total Direct Rate 0.22829 0.22533 0.22064 0.11473 0.12547 0.12541 0.14732 0.17514 0.19410 0.19515 

I.- 
Ovciapping Rates : I A VFireProtecti onDistrlct • • • • • • 0.09302 0.09263 0.09263 0.09263 

' Apple Valley Unified • • • • • • 0.34330 0.31078 0.31079 0.31079 

I County Free Library • • • • • • •• 0.01431 0.01431 0.01431 

San Bernardino County • • • • • • 0.18465 0.14778 0.14778 0.14778 

County 8tqlu ittll 1t<lmt • • • • • • •• 0.01006 0.01006 0.01006 I;, Csa 60 Victorvill e • • • • • • •• 0.01024 0.01024 0.01024 .. 
Edl.i!:mioo Revenue Aug Ftmd • • • • • • •• 0.22378 0.22378 0.22378 

I 

I· 
Flood Contro l Admin 3-6 • • • • • • 0.02446 0.00089 0.00089 0.00089 

Flood Contro l 2'.one 4 • • • • • • •• 0.02335 0.02335 0.02335 
Mojave Desert Resource • • • • • • •• 0.00013 0.00013 0.00013 1~ Conservati on District 
Mojave Water Agency • • • • • • •• 0.00526 0.00526 0.00526 

Victor Valley Com. College • • • • • • 0.06728 0.06641 0.06641 0.06641 

1· Other • • • • • • 0.24177 

I 
Total Prop . 13 Rate • • • • • • 1.04886 1.00000 1.00000 1.00000 I( Apple Valley Unified • • • • • • • 0.03030 0.02470 0.02550 " 

Mojave Water Agmcy - Land • • • • • • • 0.11250 0.11250 0.11250 

I:: Only 
Morongo Water Agency • • • • • • • 0.05500 0.05500 0.05500 

Total V otcr Approved Rate • • • • • • 0.19871 0.19780 0.19220 0.19300 

I} Total Tax Rate • • • • • • 1.24757 1.19780 1.19220 1.19300 

N01E: 

I.'.· 
In 1978, California voters passed Proposi tion 13 which sets the property tax rate at a 1.00% fixed amount This 1.00% is shared by all taxing 
agmcie8 for which the subject property resides within. In addition to the 1.00% fixed amount. property owners arc charged taxes es a pu~ of 
asses!Od property values fur the paymcint of any voter approved bonds. 

I :_ 
Ocnenl ftmd tax rates are 1.yi:iwwwtive and based upon the direct and ovC'J'lapping rates fur the largest General Fund tax rate area by net taxable 

1-. value. 

Total Direct Rate is the weighted average of all individual direct rates applied by the City. The Total Direct Rate pa-ccmagcs J,11. UlWlw in the row 
above i., not the sum of the City Basic Rate and the~ Agency Rate. 

I; RDA rate i.s hued on the largest RDA tax rate area and includes only rates from i.ud..b~ adopted prior to 1989 pa- California State statute. 
( RDA direct and overlapp ing rates arc applied only to the w1 .. 1.1 . .wu1.IJl1 property values. 

Iii 
Source: San Bernardino County Assessor 1999/00 - 2008/09 Tax Rate Table as summarized by HdL Coren & Cooe 

• Infimnmo n not availab le 

t/ •• Dc,tails listed in 2006/2007 . Prior year totals -were included in "Other" catogay 
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Town of Apple Valley 
Prin cipa l Pro pe rty Tax Payen 

Curre nt Year and Nin e Y ean Aao 

2009 
.. 

2000 

Tuable 

Perceat of 
Total City 
Tauble Tuable 

Percent of 
Tot.lClty 
Tauble 

Tu:paver Value Value Value Value 

Wal Mart Store East Limited Partnership 

Apple Valley Commons lLC 

Apple Valley Rancho Water Company 

WRI Alliance riley V onture 

Cambridge Homos Inc. 

Pulte Home Corporation 

Lowes WW INC 

Watson Land Company 

Apple Valley Acquisitions LLC 

Carl E Ross Living Trust 

Department of Housing & Urban 
Development 

DeutschGAV 

Dayton Hudson Corporation 

Wal Mart 

Apple Valley Shopping Center LLC 

Jess Ranch Marketplace 

Jess Lodford Watt 

American Stores Properties, Inc. 

Son of Caduceus 

$ 

$ 

106,499,309 

37,219,674 

33,803,738 

25,672,873 

22,763,403 

20,746,474 

20,542,534 

16,911,012 

16,711,485 

14,802,432 

315,672,934 

1.83% 

0.64% 

0.58% 

0.44% 

0.39% 

0.36% 

0.35% 

0.29% 

029% 

025% 

5.43% 

$ 

$ 

19,068,397 

82,101,514 

Source : San Bermrdino County Allcaor 1999/00 and 2008/09 Combined TIX Rolla a IUWWl.lw..J by HdL Corm & Cone 

8,208,762 

8,189,826 

7,988,924 

7,101,757 

7,057,124 

6,914,200 

6,439,887 

5,806,508 

5,326,129 

0.89% 

0.38% 

0.38% 

0.37% 

0.33% 

0.33% 

0.32% 

0.30% 

0.27% 

0.25% 

3.84% 
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Town of Apple Valley 
Property Tu Leviel and Collectiom, 

Lut Ten Fhcal Y ean 

Fllcal Collected within the Total Collections 
Year TuetLeried Fiscal Year of the Levf Collections to Date (1) 
Ended (2) for the Percentage in Subsequent Percentage 
June30 Fiscal Year Amount ofI.ffr Yean Amount ofLevf 

2009 4,120,024 4,120,024 100.00% - 4,120,024 100.00% 

Source: HdL Coren & Cone, San Bernardino County Assessor 2008/09 Combined Tax Rolls 
(1) Note: The Town participates in tho San Bernardino County "Teeter" program and is guaranteed 100% 
(2) Note: Taxes Levied does not include RDA revenue of6,322,276 

Note: Tho Town has elected to show only one year of data for this schedule. 
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T.wa ol Apple V...,. 
llatloo "'~ Dolot.., Type, 

1-lnaJ'loealY-,, 

Adlrilla Lf.L.---111-Adtrida 
{'._-tlfl::t:: Tu Capital C-.-llll=!::: Special Capital Iaotalaoat Toal ~ 

J!loall ., AIDc:adoa 1- "' ,_ 1- l'sdiae Priaa,y olPwNal Pwr 
_.I!!L. r - ll..4---lL- ...,.. hfaWe ~~ ...... ....!!I!!!!!.. ...- c_._--1 1- ....f:I!!!!.... 

2003 7PI.OOO 113,000 7,012,771 173,294 2,112,500 11;111.sn • 329 
2004 7,479.500 760,SOO 6.019,445 164,466 2-9'5.ooo 17,441,911 1.52% 296 
200S 7,053.ZSO 1,130,000 155,139 706,750 5,636,112 2,101,125 14,419,376 1.96% ™ 
X)06 6.614,500 l,000.000 145,217 650,500 5,265,000 2,665,201 23,340,495 1.69% 346 
2007 6.162,000 16,160,000 134,179 593,000 4,715,000 2,511,951 30.913,137 2.10% 441 
2001 17,065.750 53,005,000 123,184 534,250 3,750,000 2,366.250 76,145,134 4.40% 955 
2009 16,ll0,750 52,090,000 112,261 474,250 3,-410.000 2,210,205 74,.577,473 4.40% 1,004 

Noll: Duilo ...-,!ma Ibo Town'I OIIIIIIDdq dobt - be bmd in the DDIII ID tbe 1!mmoiaI - 
Noll: The Ta.i ha alemd tu 1ixrw only.._,,_. ol elm b tbil ool>ldmo. 
• 0.. unavailable 
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Town of Apple Valley 
Ratios of Genenl Bonded Debt Outstaodin&, 

Lut Five Fiscal Y ean 

General Bonded Debt Outstandln& 

Tu: Percent of 
Fiscal Allocation _,4 ffl'ltffi Per 
Year Bondi Total Value Capita 

2005 8,130,000 8,130,000 0.26% 127 

2006 8,000,000 8,000,000 0.27% 119 

2007 16,860,000 16,860,000 0.36% 240 

2008 53,005,000 53,005,000 0.95% 658 

2009 52,090,000 52,090,000 0.90% 701 

Note: Details rti~d.wg the Town's outstmding debt can be found in the notes to the financ ial 
stftt!'fflf"TITT. 
Note: The Town bas elected to show only five years of data for this schedule. 
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Tcnnt of Apple Valley 
Direct ud Overtapphla Gavernaaa tal Activttia Debt 

Al of JHe 30, 2089 

City AS!iCIIICd Valulticn 
llcdnolup.wwt Agmcy 1nawJaJtal Valuatioo 

Total Al9C8IICd Valuation 

Omiapphla Tu and _Wmlffllt Debt: 
Mojave Wrm Apay 
VJ.Ctor Valley joint ri 1111111111 lty CoJ1eac Diitric:t 
VJ.Ctor Valley Unioo High School District 
Apple Valley Unified Scbool District 
Oro Ormde School District 
Town of Apple Valley 191S AJ:1. Boods 

Direct and Overtappoa Geaenl Fud Debt: 
San Banardino County Oenm'll Fund Ohlij[11timA 
Sm Ikru.-diu.i, County Pemk.o Ohliffll1i 
Sm Bcmardino County Flood Control Ocmenl Fund Ctiiglti· 
Vwtor Valley Joint rmmmmity Co1Jcsc District Certificltca of Participation 
VJ.Ctor V lllcy Union High School District Certificates ofrartidpatioo 
Apple Valley Unified School. District Ccrtificatc:11 of Participation 
Helperia Unified School District Ca1ificatca ofrarticipmion 

Subtotal, overlapping debt 

City direct debt 

Toal direct ud overtappt.1 debt 

$ S,666,303,332 
1r31.2;m,09S 

$ 4r3S3r36Si2J7 

l'Atlaated 
Slaare of 
Dtrectud 

Debt Perceataze Overtapplq 
Oatltaaduf Applkable Debt 

$ 20,20S,000 17.8870% $ 3,614,068 
$ 136,022,028 21.3340% $ 29,018,939 

20,020,878 0.0002% 40 
34,278,758 78.4980% 26,908,139 

740,000 0.0130% 96 
6,135,000 100.0000% 6,135,000 

741,470,000 3.4540% 25,610,374 
688,325,591 3.4540% '13,n4,166 
117,495,000 3.4540% , 4,058,277 
52,050,000 21.3340% 11,104,347 
8,805,000 0.0002% 18 
S,690,000 78.4980% 4,466,536 

IOS,000,000 0.0030% 3r1SO 
134,693, 1SO 

16,1ss,ooo 
$ 151,448,750 

Notes: 
For debt repaid with property taxes, the percentage of overlapping debt applicable is estimated using taxable RB'! 
property values. Applicable percentages were estimated by determining the portion of another governmental unit's. 
taxable R'l'lf'lfll!M value that is within the city's boundaries and dividing it by each unit's total taxable R'll!f'lfl!lffi value. 

Overlapping governments ere those that coincide, at least in part, with the geographic boundaries of the City. This 
schedule f'l!tim!ltM! the portion of the ontstsndingdebt of those overlapping governments that is borne by the resideets 
and businesses of the City. This process recognizes that, when considering the City's ability to issue and repay 
long-term debt, the entire debt burden borne by the residents and businesses should be taken into account. However, 
this does not imply that eve,ry taxpayer is a resident, and therefore responsible for repaying the debt, of each 
overlapping government. 

This report reflects debt which is being repaid through voter-approved property tax indebtedness. It excludes 
mortgage revenue, tax allocation bonds, interim financing obligations, non-bonded capital lease obligations, 
and certificates of participation, unless provided by the city. 

Source: San Bernardino County Assessor and Auditor 
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Town of Apple Valley 

Lepl Debt Margin Information 

Lut Five Fiscal Y ean 

Fiscal Year 

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 

Assessed valuation $ 3,078,656,762 3,649,295,318 4,610,716,666 5,445,989,305 5,670,597,064 

Conversion percentage 25% 25% 25% 25% 25% 

Adjustod assessed valuation $ 769,664,191 912,323,830 1,152,679,167 1,361,497,326 1,417,649,266 

Debt limit percentag e 15% 15% 15% 15% 15% 

Debt limit 115,449,629 136,848,574 172,901,875 204,224,599 212,647,390 

Total net debt applicable to limit: 
Certificates of Participation 7,760,000 7i265,000 6,755,000 17,590,000 16,755,000 

Legal debt margin $ 107,6891629 12915831574 16611461875 18616341599 1951892,390 

Total debt applicable to the limit 
as a percentage of debt limit 6.7% 5.3% 3.9% 8.6% 7.9% 

I r . 
I 
I 
I 
I_ 

I 
[ 

I 

The Government Code of the State of California provides for a legal debt limit of 15% of gross 
assessed valuation. However, this provision was enacted when assessed valuation was based upon 
25% of market value. Effective with the 1981-82 fiscal year, each parcel is now A'l'IM'll"'d at 100% 
of market value (as of the most recent change in ownership for that parcel). The computations shown 
above reflect a conversion of A'l'lM'li"'rl valuation data for each fiscal year from the current full 
valuation perspective to the 25% level that was in effect at the time that tho legal debt margin was 
enacted by the State of California for local govcmments located within the state. 

Source: San Bernardino County Assessor's Office 2008/2009 Combined Tax Rolls 

Note: The Town has elected to show only five years of data for this schedule. 
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Town of Apple Valley 
Plecf&ed-Revenue Coverqe, 

Lut Ten Fucal Years 

Specia l Auea111e11t Boadl 
Net Revenue 

Fbcal Groa Gron Available for 
Year Revenues Cl) Expemes (2) Debts.rvlce Prindpal lnterelt Total Coverap 

2000 2,559,795 2,792,304 (232,509) 436,000 854,368 1,290,368 -18.02% 

2001 2,145,421 2,528,665 (383,244) 478,000 764,508 1,242,508 -30.84% 

2002 2,910,478 2,589,854 320,624 509,750 690,632 1,200,382 26.71% 

2003 2,466,716 1,435,673 1,031,043 501,250 SSS,926 1,057,176 97.53% 

2004 2,623,577 1,570,861 1,052,716 546,328 507,780 1,054,108 99.87% 

2005 4,522,768 1,862,646 2,660,122 542,778 449,535 992,313 268.07% 

2006 4,273,523 2,716,227 1,557,296 576,250 422,108 998,358 155.99% 

2007 4,231,588 2,705,872 1,525,716 607,500 386,338 993,838 153.52% 

2008 3,474,982 3,332,796 142,186 1,023,750 301,310 1,325,060 10.73% 

2009 3,814,764 3,607,565 207,199 400,000 247,590 647,590 3200o/e 

Note I: Total revenues (mcluding taxes and intcmlt). 
Note 2: Includes operating Bod non-operating Ml'pMlffll, except depreciation and amortiz.atiom. 

Source: Town of Apple Valley Finance Dcpartmait 
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Town of Apple Valley 
Demoerapbk and Economic Statistics, 

Last Tea Fiscal Years 

Per 
Capita 

Fiscal Personal Penonal Unemploymeat 
Year Populatioa (1) Income Income (2) Rate (l) 

2000 56,980 962,392,200 16,890 5.20% 

2001 58,553 988,960,170 16,890 5.30% 

2002 54,239 1,178,559,231 21,729 6.10% 

2003 57,109 • • 6.80% 

2004 58,883 1,150,632, 703 19,541 6.70% 

2005 63,853 1,252,412,742 19,614 5.80% 

2006 67,507 1,379,505,545 20,435 5.20% 

2007 70).97 1,474,479,575 20,975 6.20% 

2008 80,500 1,748).18,500 21,717 9.30% 

2009 74,266 1,696,829,568 22,848 15.00% 

Source 1: State Department of Finance 
Source 2: Ecconomic Development Department 
• Data unavailable 
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Town of Apple Valley 

Prin cipal Employen 

Current Year and Nine Y ean Ago 

2009 2000 
Percent of Percent of 

Number of Total Number of Total 
Emplo:yer Emplofees Rmplorment Emplofeet Emplof1Dent 

Apple V alloy Unified School District 1,705 6.36% * * 
St. Mary Regional Medical Center 1,575 5.88% • * 
Wal-Mart Distnbution Center 1,035 3.86% * * 
Target Stores, Inc. (2 stores) 433 1.62% * * 
Stater Bros. (2 stores) 335 1.25% * * 
Wal-Mart 300 1.12% * * 
High Desert Law & Justice Center 250 0.93% * * 
WmCoFoods 220 0.82% * * 
Lowe's Home (2 stores) 201 0.75% * * 
Town of Apple Valley 170 0.63% • * 

"Total Employment" as used above represents the total employment of all employers locatod 
within City limits. 

Source: Town of Apple Valley Ecconomic Development Department 
• Data unavailable 
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Town of Apple Valley 

Foll- time and Part-time City Employees 
by Function 

Lut Ten Filca l Years 

... ''" .. 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 

General government 31 32 52 53 46 47 57 33 34 33 

Public safety 47 47 48 49 49 53 55 40 39 35 

Econim.ic Development 3 3 4 5 4 4 4 7 7 9 

Public W orb/Wastewater 6 6 4 5 6 6 9 14 13 14 

Community Development 4 4 4 6 4 6 6 9 8 12 

Parks & Recreation (1) • • 69 64 47 65 75 124 118 109 

Total 91 92 181 182 156 181 206 227 219 212 

Source : Town of Apple Valley 

(1) The Parks & Recreation Departmmit was not a part of the Town of Apple Valley until March 2001 - Payroll started 
July,2002 

• Data unavailable 
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Tow. el Apple Vane,, 
Opendq hdlcaton 

b7Fuc:dN 
IMtTeaFltcalYean 

lOOO ....wL 200l 2003 1004 200S 2006 2007 2008 2099 

Police: 
Arrestl 1,020 982 1,060 1,083 1,152 1,317 1,544 1,996 2,009 1,952 
l'lron&cltltiomiaucd 126 245 34S 249 97 S1 78 7S 

Public worn: 
StrcClt resurfacina (miles) 9.80 4.09 28.37 6831 29.SO 97.08 31.13 S2.92 48.10 6S.2S 

Pmb and recreation: 
Number of reaeation ~ • • 120 193 19S 230 Zl1 499 483 552 
Number of facility Rllltall (1) • • 13,250 3,467 3,873 4,172 3,764 4,713 4,086 3,925 

8--: 
New"fflml""ti"nl 331 416 398 486 563 1,181 1464 829 S76 327 
Awnac daily leWl8I' treatmcm 1331 1402 1524 1271 1380 2044 1971 1567 1930 1919 
(~ofplkms) 

Sceree : Tov;n of Apple Valley 
(l) BIiied Oil tho ' of pmticipm tl 
• Data unavailable 

I 
I 
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Town of Apple Valley 

Capital Aaet Statistics 
byFunctioD 

Lut Five Fiscal Y ean 

Fiscal Year 
2006 2007 2008 2009 

Public works: 
Streets (miles) 411.07 414.57 417.17 422.71 422.71 
Streetlights 621 625 628 628 628 
Trafficsignals 17 17 17 21 22 

Parks and recreation: 
Parks 13 13 14 13 13 
Community centers 2 2 2 2 2 

Wastewater: 
Sanitary sewers (miles) • • 140 142 142 
Storm drains (miles) • • 1 2 2 
Number of Service Connections • • 12,313 13,179 13,506 

Note: The Town bas elected to show only five years of data for th.is schedule, 
Source: Town of Apple Valley 
• Data unavailable 
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